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March 12, 2007

Mr. Elliot Staffen ‘PYR\ 5

Securities and Exchange Commission

Division of Corporation Finance ‘ _é ' ,_O 6
Office of International Corporate Finance /02 ' /

100 F Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20549

Re:  Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. (82-35046) Furnishes
Information Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Dear Mr. Staffen,

On behalf of our client, Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. (the “Company”), and
pursuant to Rule 12g3-2b (the “Rule”) under the U.S. Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
“Exchange Act”), we are furnishing the following information:

1.

Los ANGELES

English translation of letter to the Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros (the
Chilean Securities and Insurance Superintendency, or “SVS”), dated February 13,
2007, relating to the information required by Circular 1246 of the SVS;

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated February 27, 2007, relating to

compensation paid by the Company to external auditors for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as required by Circular 1368 of the SVS;

English translation of letter to the SVS, reporting certain resolutions approved at a
board meeting held on February 28, 2007 as a material event (hecho esencial),

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 1, 2007, relating to the
Company’s compliance with regulations regarding the closing of consolidated
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006;

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 1, 2007, containing report
prepared by Deloitte & Touche Sociedad de Auditoria y Consultoria Limitada

Paro ALto WasHINGTON, D.C. Hoxng KoNg LoxNnoN Toryo
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Mr. Elliot Staffen ' "2 March 12 2007

regarding compliance with Circular 979 issued by the SVS on December 24,
1990, filed with the SVS;

6. The Company’s unconsolidated financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2006, filed with the SVS;

7. The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2006, filed with the SVS; and

8. English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 12, 2007, reporting certain
matters to be submitted for the approval of the shareholders meeting of the
Company as a matenal event (hecho esencial).

The information and documents enclosed with this letter are being furnished on the
understanding that such information and documents will not be deemed “filed” with the SEC or
otherwise subject to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, and that neither this letter
nor the fumishing of such information and documents shall constitute an admission for any
purpose that the Company is subject to the Exchange Act.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned (212-455-2664) if you have any
questions or require any further information.

Enclosures

ce: Deneb Schiele




Documents Provided Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)

English translation of letter to the Superintendencia de Valores y
Seguros (the Chilean Securities and Insurance Superintendency, or
“SVS™), dated February 13, 2007, relating to the information
required by Circular 1246 of the SVS ..o

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated February 27, 2007,
relating to compensation paid by the Company to external auditors
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English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 1, 2007,
relating to the Company’s compliance with regulations regarding
the closing of consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2000.. ... e s

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 1, 2007,
containing report prepared by Deloitte & Touche Sociedad de
Auditoria y Consultoria Limitada regarding compliance with
Circular 979 issued by the SVS on December 24, 1990, filed with

The Company’s unconsolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2006, filed with the SVS ...

The Company’s consolidated financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2006, filed with the SVS ...

English translation of letter to the SVS, dated March 12, 2007,
reporting certain matters to be submitted for the approval of the
sharcholders meeting of the Company as a material event (hecho
ESERCIAL) ..o veeerioteiieetee e et s e
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Mr. Alberto Etchegaray De La Cerda PO

File No- 82-35046

Superintendent of Securities and Insurance

Santiago

Dear Sir,

February 13, 2007

| provide below the information required by Circular 1246 of the Superintendency:

(1)  INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS S.A.
(2)  TAXNO.:77.274.820-5
(3)  FINANCIAL PERIOD :31/12/2006

REASONS FOR CAUSES
TAX NO. OF PERSONS | NAME OF PERSONS AND COMPRISING SAME OF
OF SAME BYSUSINESS | ENTITIES OF SAME BUSINESS GROUP CONTROL
GROUP BUISNESS GROUP
(4) (5 (6) (7)
. Inversiones Aguas {F) Inversiones Aguas del

77.274.820-5 Metropolitanas S.A. Gran Santiago S.A. AyB
77 329.730-4 Inversiones Aguas del Gran {A)

Santiago S.A.

Yours sincerely,

ALFREDO NOMAN SERRANO
Director
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i 07 Santiago, February 27, 2007
Mr Alberto Etchegaray de la Cerda

Superintendent of Securities and Insurance -
Santiago

Ref. Information Circular No.1368

Dear Sir,

We enclose the information requested at heading together with the detail of the
fees paid to our external auditors at December 31, 2006.

Yours sincerely,

Chief Executive Officer
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.
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e FEES PAID TO THE EXTERNAL AUDITORS
COMPANY REVISED:
NAME: Inversiones Aguas Metrpoolitanas S.A.
TAX NO.:  77.274.820-5
ADDRESS: Avda. El Golf 40, 13th floor, Las Condes
CITY: Santiago

EXTERNAL AUDITOR:

Name: Deloitte & Touche Sociedad de Auditores y Consultores Limitada

AUDITOR REGN. NO.: 27
PERIOD REVISED: December 31, 2006

FEES PAID OWN
AUDIT FEES Ch$ 11,588,545
OTHER SERVICES Ch$ 5,471,865
DESCRIPTION OF WORK DONE:

TOTAL FEES PAID Ch$ 17,060,410
DATE: February 27, 2007

NAME & SIGNATURE POF LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE:
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Mr. Alberto Etchegaray de la Cerda r AN -
Superintendent of Securities and Insurance LR
Santiago
Ref.: MATERIAL INFORMATION
Dear Sir,

In accordance with clauses 9 and 10.2 of Law 18,045 and General Rule No.30 of the

Superintendency, we hereby advise as material information with respect to the Company, its
business and its publicly-offered securities or their offering, the following:

1)

2)

3)

At a board meeting held on February 28, 2007, the following was unanimously agreed:

To call the ordinary shareholders meeting for April 24, 2007, at 11.00 hours, at Avda.
Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiago, to know and pronounce on the matters
reserved for an ordinary shareholders meeting.

To submit for the approval of the ordinary shareholders meeting referred to above, the
board’s proposal to distribute a final dividend amounting to ThCh$8,845,300, equivalent to
Ch$8.8453 per share, payable on May 23, 2007.

To call an extraordinary shareholders meeting for Apri! 24, 2007, to be held immediately
following the end of the ordinary meeting referred to in 1) above, at Avda. Presidente
Balmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiago, to submit for the consideration of the meeting the
board’s proposal to reduce the Company’s capital by ThCh$19,512,800 and to distribute
this sum to shareholders pro rata to their shares as a charge to the proposed capital
reduction, corresponding to Ch$19.5128 per share. It was also agreed to propose that the
board be authorized to set the date for such payment.

Yours sincerely,

Alberto Martinez L.acambra
Chief Executive Officer
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.
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Santiago, March 1, 2007

Mr Alberto Etchegaray de la Cerda REF. : INFORMATION CIRCULAR N° 1696
Superintendent of
Securitics and Insurance

Santiago

Dear Sir,

We enclose the information requested in this Circular in the pre-established format, with the
information relating to the closing of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2006, of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.

Yours sincerely,

Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.
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1.0 INSCRIPTION ON STOCK EXCHANGE

APPENDIX A

1.1 Inscribed in some Stock Exchange (YES/NQO)

1.2 Stock exchanges inscribed in

2.0 CONTROLLER OF THE COMPANY

| Yes

Santiago Stock Exchange

Chilean Electronic Exchange

2.1 Company has a controller? (YES/NO) I Yes
2.2 Effective participation ] 56.6%
2.3 Detall of effective particiaption
Tax No. Name Percentage

77.329.730-4 |Inversiones Aguas del Gran Santiago S.A. 56.60%
3.0 STATUTORY PROVISIONS
3.1 Company subject to provisions of Chapter Xli of Lae
3,500 NO

(YES/NQ)

3.2 Maximum permitted concentration according to bylaws

|

4.0 COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ESTABLISHED IN CLAUSE 112 OF

DECREEE LAW 3,500
4.1 Condition refated to maximum concentration (YES/NO})

4.2 Condition related to shareholdings of
minority shareholders

4.3 Condition related to dispersion of share ownership
4.3.1 Number of shareholders

4.3.2 Percentage
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APPENDIX B

NET CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTING ASSETS AT DECEMBER 31, 2008

Parent Company: Inversiones Aguas Matropolitanas 5.A.

Qutstanding dabt in loosl market ;
OQutatanding debt in foreing markets -

ISubildIary company: Aguas Andinas S.A

Outstanding debt in local market :_X__
Custstanding debt in foreing marksts :

FECU Amount to
Investment Account Rating Envestmaent Risk Reduce Subtotal
. Numbar ThChi Factor ThChs
1.0 Total shares & rights in companles -320.338.175)
Not indispsnsable for the businesa {luss)
1.1 Markstable securities 5.11.10.30
Compiiny = Securlty
1.2 4r in related 5.13.10.10
Company - Security
1.5k in olhey pani 5, 13.10.20
Company - Sacurlity
1.4 Goodwill 5. 13.10.30 3219.339.208
Aguas Andinas S.A - Sheres 274.154 471 1| 274.154 471
Aguas Cordillera S.A. - Shares 52.086. 00| 1 52.085.900
Sociadad Comstcial ORBI N $.A- Sharss 3004722 1 3.004.722
Aguas Los Dominkcos 3.A. - Shares 1.115] 1 1.115
1.5- Nagativa goodwill 5. 13.10.40
Aguas Manguahus 8.A - Company Righta (1.032) 4 {1.033}
1.8 Others 5.13.10.80
Company - Security
2.0 Total bonds and trade paper of public
& private companias
2.1 Markstable sacuritian 5. 11,10.30
Company - Sscurity
2.2 Othara curmant sssets 5. 11.20.30
Company - Security
2.3 Long-term deblors 5. 13.10.50
Company - Security
2.4 Others 5. 13.10.80
Company - Security
3.0 Total notes and accounts receivable from
related companisa not related to the business
3.1 Shost term 5. 11.10.70
Cotmpany - Security
3.2 Long term 5. t11.10.6¢
Company « Seaurity
4.0 Time deposits
4.1 Tima deposits 5.11.10.20
Company - Security
5.0 Total adjustmants
6.¢ Total consclidated aasets 5. 10.00.00 1.045.368.229)

7.4 Total net consolldated sisets

T16.050.034]
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Santiago, March 1, 2007

@

Mr. Alberto Etchegaray de la Cerda

Superintendent of Securities and Insurance

Santiago
®

Ref: Information Circular N0.979

Dear Sir,
®

We enclose the information requested in the Circular at heading, with the

information at the close of the unconsolidated and consolidated financial

statements at December 31, 2006 of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.
@

Yours sincerely,
®

Chief Executive Officer
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.

®
¢
[
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Deloitte
January 30, 2007

Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. (ex Inversiones Aguas
Metropolitanas Ltda.)
Santiago

Dear Sir,

As required by Circular 979 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, we
have applied certain procedures to the accounting records of the Company and its
Subsidiaries inscribed with that Superintendency in order to determine whether
there has been compliance during the year ended December 31, 2005 with the
provisions of the joint circular of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance
and Superintendency of Banks and Financial Institutions No.960 of August 14,
1990. The procedures were applied are summarized in Appendix A.

The qualification of legality of a particular transaction corresponds in the last
instance to the courts of justice and thus escapes from the area of professional
competence of the independent auditors.

As a resuit of applying these procedures and considering that the credit
transactions related directly with the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries,
with their personnel and their related companies do not affect the provisions of the
General Banking Law and the Securities Market Law, nothing came to our attention
that led us to suppose that Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. and its
Subsidiaries inscribed with that Superintendency have carried out transactions that
could be considered banking business or securities trading, as referred to in that
joint Circular No.960.

This report relates exclusively to Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. and its
Subsidiaries inscribed with the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance and is
issued only for the information and use of your board of directors.

Sincerely,

(Deloitte)
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APPENDIX A: SUMMARY OF PROCEDURES APPLIED
GENERAL PROCEDURES

1. We met the Administration and Finance management of the Company to
know in greater detail the different financing policies followed by it.

2. We enquired into the control mechanisms and procedures established for
the Companys to prevent financing and repurchase agreements from
breaching the provisions of the General banking Law and the Securities
Market Law.

3. We read the minutes of the board meetings held during the year.
4. We read the correspondence exchanged with the SVS.

5. We made enquiries of the legal advisers of the Company and obtained
letters of representation from them.

6. We obtained letters of representation from the management.
SPECIFIC PROCEDURES

7. We obtained the trial balance sheet and general ledger balances as of
December 31, 2006 and:

a. checked the balancing of the balance sheet with the audited financial
statements.

b. identified in the balance sheet the assets, liabilities, revenue and
expense accounts related to the Company’s financing and financial
investment activities.

8. We selected a representative sample of the entries forming the asset and
liability accounts at the year end, and the debits and credits made during
the year in the income statement accounts, of all the accounts named in
point 7 b).

9. For the selected entries, we analyzed the nature of the transaction and, to
the extent we considered necessary, we read the contracts, revised the
corresponding supporting documentation and made additional enquiries.
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Deloitte
January 30, 2006

Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. (ex Inversiones Aguas
Metropolitanas Ltda.)
Santiago

Dear Sir,

As required by Circular 979 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, we
have applied certain procedures to the accounting records of the Company in order
to determine whether there has been compliance during the year ended December
31, 2005 with the provisions of the joint circular of the Superintendency of
Securities and Insurance and Superintendency of Banks and Financial Institutions
N0.960 of August 14, 1990. The procedures were applied are summarized in
Appendix A.

The qualification of legaiity of a particular transaction corresponds in the last
instance to the courts of justice and thus escapes from the area of professional
competence of the independent auditors.

As a result of applying these procedures and considering that the credit
transactions related directly with the business of the Company, with their
personne! and their related companies do not affect the provisions of the General
Banking Law and the Securities Market Law, nothing came to our attention that led
us to suppose that Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. has carried out
transactions that could be considered banking business or securities trading, as
referred to in that joint Circular No.960.

This report relates exclusively to Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. and is
issued only for the information and use of your board of directors.

Sincerely,

(Deloitte)
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APPENDIX A: SUMMARY OF PROCEDURES APPLIED

GENERAL PROCEDURES

1.

We met the Administration and Finance management of the Company and
its subsidiaries inscribed in the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance
(SVS) to know in greater detail the different financing policies followed by
them.

We enquired into the control mechanisms and procedures established for
these companies to prevent financing and repurchase agreements from

breaching the provisions of the General banking Law and the Securities
Market Law.

We read the minutes of the board meetings held during the year.
We read the correspondence exchanged with the SVS.

We made enquiries of the legal advisers of the Company and subsidiaries
inscribed in the SVS and obtained letters of representation from them.

We obtained letters of representation from the management of the
Company and subsidiaries inscribed in the SVS.

SPECIFIC PROCEDURES

7. We obtained the trial balance sheet and general ledger balances as of

December 31, 2006 of the Company and subsidiaries inscribed in the SVS,
and carried out the following:

a) We checked the balancing of the balance sheets with the audited
financial statements.

b) We identified in those balance sheets the assets, liabilities, revenue
and expense accounts related to the companies’ financing and
financial investment activities.

We selected a representative sample of the entries forming the asset and
liability accounts at the year end, and the debits and credits made during
the year in the income statement accounts, of all the accounts named in

point 7 b).
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9. For the selected entries, we analyzed the nature of the transaction and, to
the extent we considered necessary, we read the contracts, revised the
corresponding supporting documentation and made additional enquiries.
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LA\
Independent Accountants™ Report

\\
Deloitte.

-t

To the Shareholders and Directors, \\

b \\\

\\ N\ ~

Inverslones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A. \\\
N N

N
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A. as of December 31, 2 6-and-2005;and.the \

: I U e s N
related statements of income and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements {including-the notes 1 erexo)'are\:m"e“\

responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements"tgﬂt;:.i:\o\rl our audits.
The accompanying reasoned analysis and sigrificant event do not form an integral part of these financial statements, thereforeé Gur. report doh

R
not cover them. \:\
e

—

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in Chile. Those standards require that we plan and perfarm
the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit Includes examinirg,
on a test basis, evigence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by the management, a5 well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audits previde a reasonable basis for our opinion.

217

These financial staterments have been prepared 1o reflect the unconsolidated financial situation aof Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. based
on the criteria described in Note 2, befare proceeding to the line-by-line consolidation of the financial statements of the subsidiaries listed in
Note 9. For a proper interpretation therefore of these unconsolidated financial staterments, they should be read and analyzed together with
the consolidated financial statements of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A., which are required by accounting principles generally accepted

in Chile.
in our opirion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financiai position of Inversiones Aguas
Metropalitanas 5.A. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then endzd, in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepied in Chile.

The accompanying financial statemants have been translated into english for the convenience of readers.

January 30, 2007

J

Amelia Herndndez H.
RUT : 7.015.085-9
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“\\ For the ¥ years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesos, ThCh$) \
N N N \
WM N \_ AN \ \,
N \ 255,548
N : Marketable securities N A 132,093 702,787
NN \\ \ 3 \ N\ \ Y
\ Sundrydebton‘s N \ 1,656 1,989
\ \ \Notes ana accuunts receivable fm{n related companles \ 1,067,238 1,358,377
\ oy Recoverable 1axe\9\ \ \ Y \ 91,835 93,542
\ \Y \
\ Y \\ Olher current assets \ y \ 3 " 598,171 512,880
\ \ . - =~ - - . . - . LT
\ . . , ;| .
\ Commesds, 0 7 7 R § o
\ \ \Olher fixed assets’ | \b 20,272 3,813
‘ ‘\ Accumulated depreclauon\ \ \ (5,751) (3,813
e e . . . o G SRR
w‘{ W . - _ ]
' tl(iﬁi@fiﬂgﬁ I L T e L D 0 W I Tt T At 2! 5
' Investments in related companies 195,902,192 . 189, 720 985
Gocdwil 274,154,471 ' 301,874,455
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\ \
\
\.X \ n
\ W\
\ \ \

Y

Accounts payable ) e = : " 5.90% \ ~ ' -;
. Sundry creditors \\\\\ \-\> \\\\:\;\E\.di \\\
W

Notes and accounts payable to related companies

W N ‘g\
928,939 1:526,14
N Soari
Accruals ~12],489 - 89,411 .
) LN S
withholdings 61‘,035 44,.5531
Income 1ax - 190,266,
Iy

\\

Deferred taxes 12,290 > \\\\
Cther current fiabilities 3,688

Paid - in capital

Gther reserves 3,028 -

Retained earnings 8,845,460 6,391,859 219
Accumulated earnings 303,944 291,888

Net income for the year 22,617,984 17,463,165

Imerim dividends (14,076.468) {11,363,194)
’ JoT L : o o - - . . e

The accomifoiyng Netes 110 32 fors an ategra! part of these comaltated finarcial statorints
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\‘\INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS

® Stiatement of\lnéome

For the yeg:s ended December 31, 20\06 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesus. ThChS)

3,270,161

4,684,002

v A \ (2‘._998,4‘18) v u{_4,2?6 17_33
\\ kY
- - - \
V) . B

\\ -\_ ‘Fmancxal |ncome “. H \ 224,493 72,714

' \ \\ Eqully in |ncome c\)f relalfd COMPANIEs & “.‘ \‘ ‘\‘ 42,711,805 39,701,786
Y i \Gther ?on operatlng income \ i \\ \ 1,563,280 -
1‘.‘ Equlty ln Ioss‘es of re!ated compames i i \ : - (20}
) i Amort:zatlon*of goodwill | \ \ (21,486,342) (21,954,506)
\ j Finandial expepses ! \ (7.096) (3.356)

i= ‘\‘ Other non-op'grating Fxpensel‘s . ‘ (161,400} -
Price-ieyél restatemant i! \ 69,465 {104,856)

Exchange gain {loss) 47,784 l,d 169)

.1‘!

LRLEE ] ‘_n TN HEY

1,050

(221,908)




INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS k Y ! x\'\\ \
Statement of Cash Flows '\ \} \ 4 3 A Ay

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands Chllean pesas, ThChS)\

WAL

I Zash Hoiws Fomoparatng acivitesear A o : -\

Callection of trade accounts recelvable ‘ \\ 3,%53;7\53\ kY o 176 295
Financial income received \YBEQEB X\ s 30‘1 66
Dividends and other distributions received a1 738 73 44, 953 4
Cther income received 5 858 \570 772

"
Paymenits to suppliers and personnel (4,2;?:231\3\)\ \4.651 2\17
i (szs\j\ R

Interest paid

Income tax paid {184,478)
Ozher expenses paid (3,758) {114,761}
V.AT. and similar payments (1,918,691) (436 085)

iy PR

AR ¢ ol . -

Dmdends paxd (18,639,918) (41,275,131)
Capital distributions {33,912,345) (25 ?26 043)

Proceeds from sales of permanent investrments 12,409,734 218 221
Cotiection of other loans to related companies - 55,928,633
Purchases of fixed assets {16,535} -
Other loans 1o related companies - {33,619,488)
Net cash flnws prowded hy mvestmem aclwllles 12,393,199 o 22 309,363

! L e..ny:’.,_
' R

o w,!\,'(.ii."m

Effect of inflation on cash and cash equivalents (176,817} (40,621)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year (733,959 861,563
Cash and cash equivalents 1,471,215 609,652

=

Tha accompanyng Notez 1 1o 33 form an mtagra! part of tese comseidated baend stements
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o Statement of. Cash Flows ™ N
N

For the years “&nded December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chilean pesos, ThChS} \\

N \\ . N
™~
\

N e——

= \-f'-- G ome,fo

\

\\ \ Nt |nc\ome for the yea \ \ \ 22,617,984 17,463,165
= It of 1 1,558,767 -
\ \ Resu 1o asse s sales \\ ( }

AN \ \ \ \ .

. \\ \.\ Gam on sa'-e of |nvestments ‘\ '\ \ (1,558,767) -
: \
\ 3 Deprecmnon for the year '.\. \ \
\\ .. \‘ erte-oﬁs ang prows\nons 5 \ . 47,772
y ‘\ {Equity i m mcome of réfated companies \. I (42,711,805) (39,701,786)
| vy \ \
\._“ \ Equsty in Ic:ses nf\related companies '\‘ ‘\ \ \ . 20
-‘. \Amomzatlon cf goodwﬂl \\ \ 21,4236,342 21,954,506
Pr|ce—leve| restatements. net | \ (69\.465) 104,856
1 L E;(change dl?ferences net “\ i‘\ ! (47,784) 4,169
.‘ \ Othe‘r charges tolr mcome not representng cash ﬂpw o \ o 320 369 s
[ Corpharrnm e D Chanms ;
Trade accounts receivable 652,101 -
222 Other assets ) ) 41,565,498 o 45,259,506

. “} R _‘—*:]': CoLn : e T T P

fERengesinyiiABilit ESEREG

{582,321) 474,835

, Accounts payable related to operating income |
; [ incomie tax payable { ' / (189,472} 224,405
: N.a. 7. and Gather similar payables ! (1.882.774) (237,574)

et

JJ Wi }t s

sy 14

. 0 LY oy hg fhtes | o ,3-/;1" s intoeara part alafie consalidated finanos? u‘.a/tlynd s
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS

VALY \\
Notes to the Financial Statgn\%\ent\s\ \\\ ‘\\:

e

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesos, TﬁC\hS]\‘

TAT \\\
\

' R \

. \

RN

‘ \
A \ N\

1. INSCRIPTION IN THE SECURITIES REGISTER \ \ \\ .\\ \\

\ NN\ N \\ A \ \ ‘
The Company is Registerad of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance under'N® 912, and subjgctQ&\gula{w authority of that \

a

1
\‘

N

Superintendency. \Q\ \\ N\, \ \
. N
2.- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT APPLIED POLICIES \\ h \ N\ \
NN N
a} Accounting period NN AN
These uncensolidated finzncial statements cover the years from January 1 to December 31, 2006 a‘nd'zt\l?)s\ \ )
N \
) Basis of preparation N
These unconsolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generdlly acceptes in.\ﬁile. Issu;a\.

by the Chilean Institute of Accountants and with standards the instructions of the Superintandency of Securities and Insurance, excep_ti‘for\?\\\
investments in subsidiaries, which are stated using the equity method of accounting and therefore not been consolidated;@e.by line. This\ \
treatment does not modify the net income for the year or shareholder’s equity, ‘i\\\\\\ :“\
in the event of differerces between the accounting principles generally accepted in Chile, as issued by the Chilean institute of Accguntants,
and the instructions of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, the latter prevail. —
These financial statements have been issued only for the purpose of making an individual analysis of the Company and therefors should be T
read together with the consolidated financial statements, which are required by accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

¢) Basis of presentation
For comparison purposes, the financial statements as of December 31, 2005 and their respective notes have been price-level restated by 2.1%.
This percentage corresponds 10 the variation in the consumer price index cver the last twelve months, with a one-month time lag.

d} Price-level restatements 223
The financial statements have been restated through the application of monetary correction rules, in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in Chile, in order to reflect changes in the purchasing power of the currency in the period between January 1 ang December

31, 2006 and 2005, being 2.1% and 3.6% respectively, with a cne-month time lag. The balances of income statement accounts were also

restated 1o express them at year-end values.

e) Basis of translaticn
Assets and liabifities in Unidades de Fomento and/or foreign currencies are shown at their respective values and/for exchange rates prevailing
at each year - end at wich are as follows:

Unitedl States dolar 532,39 512,50
Unidad de Fomento 18,336,38 17,974,81
Euro 702,08 606,08

f) Marketable securities
Investments in mutual funds quotas are shown at their redemption value as of the closing date of these financial statements.

g) Transactions under resale agreements
The acquisition of securities under resale agreements are shown as fixed-income investments in Other current assets, in accordance with
Circular 768 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance.
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0 Notes to the Frnancral Statements

for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chiléan pesos, ThCh$) \

\\\ \\\ AN \

\\ ‘\' h) Fixed assets \ \ \ \
The fixed assets are shown at their restated cost. .
\ |) Deprecratron of fixed assets \ \s \
\ \Deprecrauon is calaudated usmg the strarght—lrne merhod on the restated book values ovér the remaining useful\l:ves of the respective assets.
\
‘ \ 1) investments in related companies \ A\

lnveszments in related compan:es with the abrllly to exercise significant influence over the company are shown at the equity method of
accounl:ng\determrned on the basis of their respeclrve finantial staterments as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Equrty in learnings or losses
of such companres Is recognized on an accrual bas:s A ‘\

\ \ \\ \ \‘ \\ \
- \ro Good\}vrll \x_ \ \ Y \ \ ‘\ \

\
R Goodwrll represents the-difference paid ‘over the mvestrnenr equity value. Goodwill is amortized over a maximum pBG’IDd‘O‘f 20 years trom the

The Company has provrded for i income tax on the basis of the net taxable income derermrned in accordance with the provisions of the Income

Tax Law. Accordmg 1o Technlcal Bulletin N°. 60 and other instructions issued the Chilean Institute of Accountants and contained in Circular
' 1,466 of the Superintendency of Securities and insurance, the Company records the effects of deferred taxes resulting from timing diiferences,
‘ 224 tax benefits related to tax Joss carry-forwards and other events that create differences betwaen the financial and tax hasis,

@ i i '
|

n) Sales j' >

: T'ne Ccmpany s sa[es relate to technological contributions and are accounted for on an accrual basis,
, ; P ! . Foood
I i H
, ; a) Derwatwe contracts |
! ; The Company has srgned Cross Currency forwards with financial institutions. These contracLs have been designated as hedg rnstmmems hedging
J‘ exrstrng items’on the balance sheet. They are recorded in accordance with Technlcal Bulletin N° 57 of the Chilean Institute of Accountants.
i 1 ‘ ' / ' .’
o | ieitidands |/ [
P Computer software | ' /
/ E It corresponds 10 software acqurred as computer packages and is shown in Other fixed asssets and ’compurer software a;nomzed in accordance
¢

d wrth Crrcular 981 of the Supenntendency of Securities and Insurance

A

‘acqursmon dale the esumaled period of retumn on the lnvestment \
LI Y 3
. s bR 3
§ () \Other iassets \\
Y ‘r These Include costs assocraled with the techmcal assistance provided,to the Company by Ondeo Services Chile 5.A, and AGBAR Chile S.A. in
6 \ the: presentarron of the oﬂer\of ihe contract far the mcorporauon of advanced management and operating systems and procedures. The
i , technlcal assrstance costs are amortized overks years periog &, which corresponds to the term of the contract. 1
‘ r
4 ] H
! im) Income and' deferred taxes ‘ S
t
1

i
'

/{ ! ! / .f ,"‘ -'I
f 7oA Statement of cash flows 7/ /
/ ," The Company consrders as cash and cash equivalents the balances held in unrestricted bank checking accounts in Iocal and foreign currencies
!
/ ’f and those shon-term mueslments made as part of |ts “normal cash management and whose redemption will take place within 90 days from
.' / the date 1he investrnent was made ang that have no risk 01 significant loss at the time of redemptr n.
=, 7 i

K A7 ash flows from operaung activities include seventies and expenses that are treated as non operating in the Statement of Income.
s S K ; 7

; p ; ‘.'.( ,' / /7 / ;
P A 8 ACCDUNTING CHANGES 4 /
AT s < / y

‘ / / ;

oo The accounung principles and criteria descrrbed m Note 2 were'applied urni formly during the years 2006 é’nd 2005,

e A

e
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Notes to the Financial Statemients
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chil\e'an })es}:s, THChS):

\\\

N
4. MARKETABLE SECURITIES \\\

—
g
e

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 the detail is as follows: \ \

Mutual fund quotas

5. BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED ENTITES

et
ot

Motes and accounts receivable

S

61.808.000-5 Aguas Andinas 5.A. (1) 1,067,238

[T LT gl

(1} in December 2001, following the public tender process carried out by Aguas Andinas, this company signed 2 technical services contract

with [nversiones Aguas Metropolitanas $.A. whereby Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. provides technical assistance in the areas of
management of the urban water cycle, commercial and strategic management, information technology and hydrology, hydrawlics and engineering. 225
The contract is expressed in LLF. and has a term of 5 years with monthly invoicing of the services provided.

Notes and accounts payable

T [company
00.000.0C1-9 Soc. Gral. Aguas de Barcelona S.A. (1) 928,999 1,052,536
00.000.001-9 Suez Lyonnaise des Eaux (2) . 472,347

61.808.000-5 Aguas Andinas S.A. (3} - 1,262
r " - ) ’ . T : ' -
{ . . . . a y

{1) The account payable to Sociedad General Aguas de Barcelona $.A. relates to a coniract in euros for the provision of services since 2001,
which has a term of 5 years with monthly invoicing and payment at 63 days without interest.

(2) The account payable to Suez Lyonnaise des Eaux in 2005 refated to a contract in euros for the provision of services, which were invoiced
monthly with payment at 63 days without interest. .

(3) The account payable to Aguas Andinas S.A. in 2005 related to a rental agreement in U.F. for the use of that company’s premises, with
payment at 30 days without interest.
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® No\t\es to the\FmaQaal Statements ™

. For the years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 {In thowsands Chﬂean pesos, ThChS) \

AN NN
\\\\\\.\Transacuons\v:}h\re!ated ‘entities \ \

.‘.
\\ \\ ",
Y
Wyt - .
" \ X . (Y 3 3 a
\ y \\ ", Soaidad\General Aguas \\ \ kE .
' \
\ \ de Barce!ona S.A\ 00.000.003-9  Related®, Consultanqr recerv‘fd 2,575,104\ (2.575,108) 3,?40.723 (3,440,723}
. \ \ \x Suez Lyunna|se\Des Eaux  00.000.00159 Related \ Consultancy receed 353,028 (353,028 765,557 (765.557)
\ Aguas Andmas SA 61.808.000- 5 Subsidiary Cunsuftancy provuded 3,468,403 3.234,280 4,8§S,1?5 4,607,359
\ \ Subsidiary \ Dmdends received 41,467,260 - 43,871,550 -
lnvershnes Aguas \ \
"\ \ s““del Gran Santiago S.A. 77.329.7304 F:arenl \ Laans gramed - \ - 26,170,é|72
' ,\ 1} \ \ \\ Parent dcapitat rediction \ 19,023,203 \ . 20084367
B 1 L
. \ L \1 ’l | Parent Payment of dividends 11,380,788 4 32,345,925 -
04 : 1
; ‘\ : ‘,‘ O \ Patent Collaction of loans \ . . 37205985
] 3 § 5 H 5 .
‘ | Ondeo enices Chile SA 968852000 Paren Capial reduction ; } 4.989,750
i \ ' i
; ‘ , ‘! : Paren: Payment of dividends - . 8,036,005
‘ ‘ ! : : ! 1 Pargnt Loall"ns granted ‘ - - 6,501,728
‘ Parent Collection of loans - - 17,304,887
Py 226 A '
d 6. INCOME TAX AND GEFERRED TAXES . 7 ¢
i ;;As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the taxable income and ather concepts are as follows:
I. j,
; /
. [ ;
r. / "a) Taxable incomiig / f.-f / ’," / - 1,320,799
,'~ / f / Tax loss ._! i f / ! / / (57.061) .
b) FUT balance (unremltlfd earmngs) , ;f ¥ ; 21 ,268,3?? -
, ' N ,c) 17% Credit for sharehalders / ," ,’ ,’ ; 4,356,177
P i P i / 7
o I LA ' / / ! / /
Ly Déferred taxes ; . / / / Fi
',f 7 VA /
AL
Ak
. Py
vy ’/ 7
4 —
;o ng ditfetencesy . i
4
3 / Pravmon for vacauons .3r8, / - /7 -
. K Investmenl expense on related companles /- - 13,668 160,595
e ‘ jlotal] e 5 ﬂ&a S e ":‘m ;
- ,/;"/ - s I //’
é;/ /'//// e d 7
- v -~ e /.
. :—"" o .f". e <
- s
” // '/ /,/ / rd
@ o o //' /
- -
/"/4’/ // //
=
f'(:’; . -~ /
- B - //
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesos, ThC{lSi\‘

N ,

NN \\ \

income tax “ \
AN

; il e % X
Current tax charge (tax provision) \\\\\\‘2\\
Adjustment from prior year \ “ 22:632)
Dejferred taxes forpthe :ear \\‘ \‘4\1}1;‘\::‘\\‘
Tax benefits for tax losses \\kg,?\ob\\

QOther charges or credits (_16?)\,

=
e e

7. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

The detail of other current assets is as follows:

Central Bank of Chite securities acquired under resale agreements 598,171 512,880

8. INFORMATION ON REPURCHASE AND RESALE AGREEMENTS COVERING SECURITIES

The detail of secirites acquired under resale agreements as of December 31, 2006; is as follow: 227

CRV 2911272006 5/1/07  Banco de Crédito
e Inversiones Pesos 598,000 516% 598,600 BCCH 598,171

9. INVESTMENTS IN RELATED COMPANIES

During April 2006, the Campany sold 67,308,616 shares of in Aguas Andinas 5.A. 1o third parties. As a result, its interest in Aguas Andinas
was reduced from 51.202% to 50.102%. The sale amounted to ThCh$12,178,346 and the net gain was ThCh$1,558,767.

During August 2005, the Company soid its complete sharehoiding in Aguas Industriales del Norte S.A. The holding of 60% was sold to the
related company, Inversiones Aguas del Gran $antiago S.A., for ThRCh3213.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the investments in related companies were:

! m ’ m{ i -
61 308.000-5 Aguas Andinas S A 5010234 5120200  391,004077 3064813 84522086 71,539521  42710,B05 39,003,786 195,902,192 199,720,985
96.974.880-0 Aguas Industriales cel Norte § A, . - - . . - . 120)

£ w7 [EEEA
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o Notes to the-Finagcial Statements

S For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chrlean pesos, ThChS)

.'\\ -\‘ \\ -,
S U \

SO .
ONOY J0- GOODWILL AN \ \\ \
\\\\ \ \ \

\ ~As of December 31, 2006 and Zoas\goodwdl represents the dlfference between the" c\cm and the |nveslmer3\t equity value, as follows:
N

5 . y \ * ) '
'61.808.000-5 \ Aguas Andinas 5.A. % 21,486,342 5 274,.154,4M Vo2, 954 506 i 301,874,455
) P Lo - . - . T W . ) - -

| Acerued vacations _ : 8,106 5,277
i Accrued services  ° : . ’ 104888 ' 18,626
Other staff benefits ‘ - 8,495 60,360
' R .
® 228
) R
. The Company made no write-offs during 2006 and 2005. | |
' !
. f i i {
12 CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY !
i

i 1 ’ ,

f In accordance with clause 10 of the Corporauons taw No.18, 0486, Ihe proportional amount of the restatement of capital has been added 0
;' the pald}capnal this b!emg repgesemed as"of December 31, 2'006 by 1,000,000, 000 subscribed and paid shares of no par value.
. f Thefm‘:uvlty |!n the Co}mpany slsharehuldlers equity during 2006 and 2005 is as follows:
/ The’ ord\nary shareholders meeting af April 27, 2006 agreed =3
! ,f Dlslrlbule net |ncome equwfalent ) Thch!»S 974,400 (ThCh$28 586,355 historic in 2005) in cash'pra rata to the sharéholders.
£/ - Réduce Lapital by ThCh$ 33,609,900 (ThChs24,558, 390 hiszoric in 2005), formalized by a pubhc deed modifying the capital dated May 10,
K ! 2006, The amoum of the reductioh was distributed in cash pro rata to the shareholders ; {
/ / The Booard meetlng held o'rr1 Septen—’Lber 27, 2006 agreed to: ’/ f, ‘,’
! Dlstnbute ThChﬂ 4, 133 000 (rhCh$10 465,000 hlstorlc in 2005) as an interim dividend agamst the net income for 2006, This was distributed
. |n cash pro fata to the shareholders !
J_ / 'l / N K {_: :; ;

4 . /

© ’/;' 3 Capltalmcrease .," 7 / / z}

. /

i ,"’ S onuné 14, 20097 it was ‘agreed to increase the Company s capital hy ThCh$19,151,592 historic by capitalizing the restatement of capital.
i 7 /’ ¥ /
. {/ / ; / . / , /

KA . / / / y

/ /S

J:’
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chllean besgs, ThChS)

purchases of shares in Gestion y Servicios S.A., Comercial ORBI Il $.A. and Aguas Manquehue S A were recorde i Other :eserves On the
other hand. The Company disposed its complete holdings in Aguas Cordiflera 5.A. \ \ \

\
\ \\ N\
COther reserves:
In accordance with Technical Butfetin 72 of the Chilean Institute of Accounlants 2 ragraph 29 busmess combmatlons of, companles under

common control are accounted for as a pocling of interests and therefore, the subsm{mzy changes in equzty of Aguas Andlnas 5.A, due to\

2005 ~ \ \ N

Initial balance 485,871,812 - - 285,884 {11,129, 475\]7 103 g81
Distribution prev, year's income - - - 5,574,506 11,129,475 (17 103,981) \
Final dividend previous year . - . (5,974,400}

Capitalization reserves 8/or profits - - - - . \'\\

Capital reduction (33,605,900) - . - - .

Reserve Technical Bulletin 72 - - 3.028 - - -
Restatement of capital 9,564,721 - - 17,954 56,532 -
Net income for the year - - - - ~ 22,617,984
lmenm dlwdends - - - - (14,133, DOO) -
[, ¥ P Ll S S AL -"'"’ -y 229

2005

Initial balange 474,157,584 19,154,592 17,850,183 - 10,736,192
Distribution prev. year's income - - 10,736,192 - (10,736,192)
Final dividend previous year - - (28,586,355) -

Capitalization reserves &/or profits 19,151,582 {19,151,592) - - -
Capital reduction (24,558,390) - - - -
Reserve Technical Bulletin 72 - - - - -
Restatement of capital 17,120,626 - 285,864 {164,475) -
Met income for the year - - - - 17,103,981
Interim dividends - - - (10,965,000_)

LTy

+
R
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For the years ended Decemnber 31, 1006 and 2005 (In thousands Chllean pesos, ThChS) \

.:\\\

RN \ N \ \\

AN RN . . Number of Shares h \ ) s
W .‘\-. s N \ \ \

\{\ \\ ‘\Sc.}e_ \\ \ \ \ \1,000,000,000 \\ 1,000,000,000 \ 1,000,000,000

\\ \ \ ".‘ \ 461,825,633 461,826,633
‘ i ' ) i \
~‘ 13 OTHER NON-O?ERATIP}-‘G INCOME AND EXPENSES ! \
R ! Vi v H
.\ i The. \r‘Jetallkm‘ th(ise as of Deceinber 31, 2006 and 2005 is as"‘fcllows: \
% i v
g o | \
i ’[ Other ngn-opellrating‘.incom‘é‘ \ { ‘
} ‘ T :
230 Gain on sate of shares : 1,558,767 -
. Oher income ' 4,513
|
] - -
. ! Other non-operating expenses ,
!
.i ' e i
® N / Fees perlod to adwsors / ,! / ?4.280,,"
FE i !
[ .,Loss on deruva:we contract / / 84,100
‘,r‘ .‘." Olher expenses /_ I ) ’ ) 3,0120 -
/ / ' / ;i 7 / -
J/ ,/ / f/ ,/ / / ; / /
@ / / ;s d /
N/ Iy
VA // ,' ; [/ /
’ s *
. /s
s Yy ,.
e / / S / /
Y /s , )
, / Yy // //
VA P g ¢ /
. y /
® // /. /
” 4 // s V4 ; //
Ve 7 4
;’ / e 7 7 ’
Vo - s . V
7 o o - ’
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\\\

14. PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT

The detail of the price-level restaternent credited (charged) to income is as follows’\

Fixed assets 1.PC. w212

_ ‘ R \&\
Investments in related companies LRC. 3, 544‘223\\ -5 648 ?32 \"‘\
Goodwill 1LBC. 6,193,033 ~. 11, 252 ?44

PN .
\ 602 333\\ “\-:“

Other monetary assets 1.LBC. 0
Other non-menetary assets LRC. 2,646
Expense and ¢ost accounts 1.PC. 38,823

7 ﬁ"-ffﬁ(; i o e

WLEEiE charags) red

Shareholders” equity LRC. (5,639,207 {17.604,097)
Non-manetary liabilities 1.LBC. (4,010) (7,005)
Income accounts LRC. (66,255) {76,864)

sy o THHAY

] '.-l( _u.r“ Fidlidts [
i

T e R : ! Vit B 231

P

15. EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

The exchange differences accurring in 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

| (e eedis

Cash and banks Dollar 3,168 (4,373)
Marketable securities Eurcs 43,146 204
Sundry debtors Euros {127 -

NSRS

{abiiitiencharges) cred s A R

withholdings Dolfar (6,675) -

withholdings Euros {297) -
Accounts payable related companies Euros 8,569
L. ; ’ ’ . ’ R ’ T 1
3 + § 7] 1 S |
: i KVRLEY
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® Notes to the-Financial Statements

For the years\énded December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesos, ThCh$) \

\\ \ N\
5 \\ \ \\ \
NS STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
\ N

N \ \\ ‘Cash equivalents in the' statemem uf cash flows consm of fmanc:al investrments including marketable securmes and securities of up to 90 days

Q \‘; hY acqu}ec{ under resale agreements The detail is as foHows AN \\ \.\
AN \There were no cash flows commmed by, lhe Company as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 %
NNy !
\\ \‘k\ Y : :
N
\ A ¥ 1
N\ \\ *Cash.and banks \ \ \ \ 6.992 255,548
\ \ \
kY N, 'v.~_\ M\arkelable securities \ \' \ Ay 132,093 702,787
' \\ \ Other cmrrem assets 4 ! \ Y 588,171 512,880
\_\ o eIy sl L - | s o
O W W \ Y \ \ \
17: DERWVATIVE CONTRACTS \
4 | ‘ai‘ '-\ Y i \ “; \ \‘
| U Asof December 31, 2‘005 t?'a‘e Company has the foliowing derivativé contracts with financial |nstlrut1ions in order to hedge exchange risks,
. v valued as descrubed in Note 20} ‘, i ! ‘1
f i
!

232
.: 14 : CCFE 413812 Fst quanes 2007 bdu.-ugeué:e C Aas Payebleto ol Lo 412,495 413234 Cther current fabrities 1200 1623
f COmP R 775,707 Fistquaner 2007 Exchange ;'am C Accts. Payable o 1el. Cos. 283538 183626 Other cument batulites 1,438 9,407
— f
H
18 CONTINGENCIES AND RESTRICI'[ONS
i i
: !
! f As ‘of December 31, 2{006 and 2005 the Company has gronted performance bcnd issued by Banco Santander in favor of its subsidiary Aguas
/ Andlnas 5.A.for the amaunt of ThChSBG 711 and ThCh$86,786 respectively (UFd 728.88in 2006 and 2005), 1o guaramee the conditions of
: ' ! contracted services. ! !
i
[ '
! Balan:es _ .
b Creditarsof]

P {/5 ;/ ,’{Aguas Andifas 5.4 Inversianes Agyé's Wetropolitanas S.A. Sij_bsidlary )

e / i 7 77 K 7 7
: £ /,’/ / K / /‘ . s /; /
/, y ’;.'/ & y y / /’r . 7 /;

f/ £ / Id {f / ; f // y
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Notes to the Financial Statemen\tS\ \\ \
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N W\ A \
19. GUARANTEES RECEIVED FROM THIRD PARTIES NN R 5 \ \\ \
NN \\
taversiones Aguas Metropolitanas $.A. has not received guarantees from third pames\\ \\

20. LOCAL AND FOREIGN CURRENCIES \\

The Company shows the following assets and liabilities in local and foreign currencies as of Deceqi)er 31, 2006 and‘ZO 5.

N\ \\

Cash & banks Non.indexed Ch$ 1,663 250,307 >, - ~
Cash & banks Dollar 5,329 5,241 -
Marketable securities Nan.indexed Ch$ 74,032 307,875 h“:::
Marketable securities Euro 58,061 393,912

Sundry debtors Indexed Ch$ 1,656 1,989

Notes & accounts receivable related companies Non.indexed Chy 1,067,238 1,358,377

Recoverable taxes Indexed Ch$ 91,835 93,542

QOther current assets Non-indexed Ch$ 598,171 512,880

233
= R REIREI S T R e

Ne1 fixed assets Indexed Ch§ 14,521 -

Investments related compaénies Indexed Ch$ 195,902,192 199,720,985

Goodwill Incexed Chy 274,154,471 301,874,455

Other assets; Indexed Chl - 54,685
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e Notesto the-Financial Statements N\
\\ For the years ended December 31\1006 and 2005 {In thousands Chilean pesos, ThCh$) \
.\\_ S \\ \\_ \ AN \ AN
NN by

- -, \ ", 3

.
\ ‘A{(ouht{ paya\hle ﬂm indexed Ch§ \ 5,909 - \ - - \\ . .
] \ \\ Sundy <o - \ Non-mdexed as ) . . ) 55 504

" ) t
5 4 K
Notﬂ & atcuun.s payab%e Y \

\ !
\ Y

, \ _ \ \
\ \lo relared cn{r'panns \\ Euro "\ \'\:..328,999 “-\ - 1,524,882 - i'\ \_
Y Yo : Notes & accounts payabki \ ‘\l \ "‘, y L \2
",‘ \ | ‘m rflaq;d com;ames \ ! Indexed Cr‘:$ \\ . . 1,\263 - - - |
._\ \ p,;?,m(:ml \‘\ \ Non-indexed Ch$ V20085 b BN - 1403 ‘E
. ‘\l Wi;hholdiﬁ;gs H Non-indexed Ch§ 61,0{8 i“ 44.6%1 - \ - \
‘1‘ L iname l?{ 1 \ \ Non—indexe(}!chi 1( 190,266 |
: | Deiened ages | \ | nonindeed Ch8 - : 5217 . 27m
: ' Other currethabites Non-ndesed Ch 3688 . 11,678 . . ‘
= ? ¥
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Notes to the Financial Sta nts

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands leean pesos, ThChS)\ \\\
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Flle No. 82 35&4 \&
INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS \ \ \

Long-term liabilities as of 31-12-2006

Long-term deferred tanes Indexed Chi 26,166

e m e e e - - e e e - R,
gk T

+ . — - o e e . e

Long-term liabilities as of 31-12-2005

Long-iem deferred laxrs Indexed Ch$ 3’01

oo L weels B

21. SANCTIONS

Neither the Company nor its management has been sanctioned by the Superintendency of Securities and insurance or any other adminisirative 235
authority during 2006 and 2005.

22 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
At a board meeting held on February 28, 2007, the following was unanimously agreed:

4) To call the ordinary shareholders meeting for April 24, 2007, at 11.00 hours, at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiago,
1o know and pronounce on the matters reserved for an ordinary shareholders meeting,

5) To submit for the approval of 1he ordinary shareholders meeting referred to above, the board's praposal to distribute a final dividend
amounting to ThCh$8,845,300, equivalent 1o Ch38.8453 per share, payable on May 23, 2007.

6

—

To call an extraordinary shareholders meeting for April 24, 2007, 1o be held immediately following the end of the ordinary meeting referred
tain 1) above, at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1388, 10th floor, Santiaga, to submit for the consideration of the meeting the board's
proposal 1o reduce the Company's capital by ThCh$18,512,800 and to distribute this sum to shareholders pro rata to their shares as &
charge to the proposed capital reduction, corresponding to Ch$19.5128 per share. It was also agreed 1o propose that the board be
autharized to set the date for such payment.

At the date of issue of these financial statements, the managemenit of the Company and its subsidiaries is unaware of other subsequent events
that might significantly affect the financial position and/or results of the Company and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006.

23. THE ENVIRONMENT

Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.4, has no projects for improving the environment during the years 2006 and 2005.
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Srgmfrcant Events

N \\\\ \

R N |

~ O . \\ ‘\\ \\

N \\\\ 1. On March 1, 2006 the 5VS was informed that

\ \ \\ Al a Board meeting of\{he Compiny held on Fehruary 28, 2006 the following was' unanlmously agreed: Y

N A\
.\ \-\ \ ahJo cancel the calfing of.an extra\ord\nary shareholders’ meenng as agreed at the Board meeting held an December 14, 2005 and to have
3 AY been held on March 8, 2006 in orde\to renew the prowsronal board of the Company The resoluticn to call the meeting was reported 10

\‘\\ \'. the SuBerln[endency on December 14, 2005 and the correspondrng notifications were published in the Diario Financiero on February 7,
AN N 20 #nd 21, 2006. Y \ \ Y \
‘\\ N, \ 13) To cal[ rhe ordinary shareholders meetlngk]’or Aprit 27, 2\006 at 11\a m. at Avda. ?residéme Batmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiago. The
"\ agenda 1or thar meeting will bé The follewmg !
i. Exammatron ~of the position of the Company and of the reports of the external audnors\and the approval or\o:herwise of the annual
\\ \ report ba\ance sheet, and the frnancra'r statements presented by the management; \

\ x ¢ A i The dlsrrbuuon of the net lncome for the year\and dlstrrhunon of drwdends,
.\ -.\ YV fii. The revocanon of the provrsronal board of directors and lhe election of all its directors and alternate directars;
‘t‘ L ‘e The apporntmem of the external auditors and credrt -rating agencres and
b \\ \ Av.\ In general any matter of corporate interest that |s\n01 reserved for an exlraordmary shareholders meeting.
yoq TO‘CE|‘| an exrraordlnary s'hareholders meeung for Aprtl‘Z? 2008, to be held immediately following lhe end of the ordinary meating referred
i ) vlo above at Avda, Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 10th flocr Sanuago, in order to submit for its approva| the board’s proposal to reduce
‘ \. the r‘:apnal of the Ccmpany in the amount, timing and form that the meeting ‘shall decide. t
: \ ol | r \
! \2 On March 23, 2005 the 5VS was informed that: i
;i §The Comﬁlany s board meetmg held on March 22 unammoust{ agreed the followrng H
. . [ [ i i
a) Submit for the approval of the ordinary shareholders meeting to be held on Apnl 27. 2008, among other matters, the board's proposal 1o
distribute a final dividend of ThCh$5.974,400, equivalent to Ch$5. 9?44 per shate, payable an May 29, 2006. !
b} Submn for the approval of the extracrdinary shareholders meenng to be held on April 27, 2006, the board's proposal to reduce the

‘236
. Company s capital by ThCh321,959, BOO,and to distribute this sum against the propose capital reduction to sharehelders pre rata to their
} i shares correspond:ng 10 Ch$21.9599 per; share. it was alkso agread lo propose that the board be authorized to set the date for the payment,
j i whrch could not be later than lune 30, 2006 5 J ‘
! ’ ' ’ f ! |
i [3. On{ApnI 5, 2005 the SVS was informed that: i /
H | The board of the Comp any, atits extraordrnary meeting held on A rﬂ 4 in Barcelona, Spain, agreed the following: H
: ; The b p pri j
. j ;' ! i i : |
;. i a) Tb aulhornze the sale of 67,308,616 Serres A shares of Aguas Aridmas S.A., eGuivalent 1o 1.1% of the total share capital of that company,
i ,f at'a‘minimum prrce of Chi182 per share. Following this rransactron the shareholding of Inversiones Aguas Metrep})lrtanss S.A. in Aguas

; F # !
! },: [Anrd'n'}s S.A. would reduce by 1.1 015 1o retain control of thet company wrrf{ a50.102% shareholdrng, i.e. 3,065 ??4 510 Series A shares.
/ b) To modrfy the agreement adopred by the board on March 22 20086, in order to submit to the extracrdinary shareholders meeting called

!
4 for Apnl 27, 2006 a pr‘eposal to reduce capital by ué to TﬁChSBB 609, 900 through the amendment of the bylaws and the payment in

s ,-/ 's/' cash to shar[ehoiders pro rata to their shareholdmgsfﬁ / .f . ,,
- 4 4 I - v, ' 5
/ ! ,,/ 4. on April 27, 2006, the SVS ‘was informed that;"f ! ! / /‘"
o ST ;o / / -
"’," ‘_,‘;/ a) The ordrnary shareholders meeting held on AprrE 27, 2006 adopredfthe following resolurrons among otheri;
e ST e / /
4 _,r'r;‘ // ;To drstrrbute %00% of the net income of the ,Company for tHe year 2005, amountrng to Ch$17, 103 980 871. As agreed by the board
o/ // # atthe nm'e an interim dividend was pa d on September 27, 2605 for an amoum Festated as of Decembér 31, 2005 of Ch§11,129,475,000,
SA _/' equwalem 16'65.07% of the net mco'r{ne for the year, carrespending then to a dividend of Ch$10. 965 per share.
/'(/ / Foltawmg/the distribution of this |nte’rr|m dividend, the fotal of earnings for distribution amoums)to Ch$5,974,400,000. The difference
. v resuhmg from the operatlon/for c/a!culatlng the dIVIdend 1o be paid will be credited to accumulated earnings. This means that the
’ 7 / Company s dividend N° 2 wrli amount to Ch$5. 9744 per share, payable on May 29, 2006.
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Directors Alternate Directors

Angel Simén Grimaldos Josep Bagué Prats

Alfredo Noman Serrano Fernando Rayon Martin

Alain Chaigneau Ivén Yarur Sairafi

Joaguin Villarino Herrera Albert Martinez Lacambra

Herman Chadwick Fifiera Ignacio Guerrere Gutiérrez

Mario Marcel Cullel Juan Toro Rivera

Jaime Ravinet de la Fuente Rodrigo Castre Ferndndez

) . . N
Of these, the first four named were elected with the votes of the controller and the last three with the votes of the'minority 5hareho|cjgrs.
Ry ~
““‘-

b} At the extraordinary sharehotders meeting held on April 27, 2008, the following resolutions were adaopted: \s.\

« To reduce the capital of the Company by amending the Fifth and First Transitory clauses of the bylaws, introducing the following text
approvad by the shareholders: n

« Ta distribute to shareholders pro rata to their shareholdings the sum of Ch$33,609,900,000 against the approved capital reduction,™~
corresponding to the payment of the sum of Ch$33.6099 per share, according to the mechanism approved by the meeting. T

« To authorize the board to determine, after carrying out the formalities required by law, the date for the payment of the approved capital
distribution, which could not be later than lune 30, 2006,

5. On May 29, 2006, the SVS was informed that:
The board meeting held on May 29, 2006, unanimously agreed the following:

a) Change of Chief Executive Cfficer: Giovano Suazo Hormazébal leaves the position and is replaced by Albert Martinez Lacambra. 237
b) Mr. Albert Martinez resigns as an alternate director of the Company.
¢) The board then comprises the following members:

Directors Alternate Directors
Angel $imén Grimaldos (Chairman) Josep Bagué Prats

Alfredo Noman Serrane (Vice-Chairman) Fernande Rayén Martin
Alain Chaigneau Ivén Yarur Sairafi

Joaquin Villaring Herrera

Herman Chadwick Pifera Ignacio Guerrero Gutidrrez
Mario Marcel Cullel Juan Toro Rivera

taime Ravinet de la Fuente Rodrigo Castro Fernandez

d) The Directors' Committee was formed with the following members:

Directors Alternate Directors
Jaime Ravinet de la Fuente Rodrigo Castro Fernandez
Herman Chadwick Pifiera Ignacio Guerrero Gutiérrez

Alfredo Noman Serrano {Vice-presidente) Fernando Rayén Martin

) lune 15, 2006 was set far the payment of the capital reduction agreed by the extraordinary shareholders meeting hetd on April 27, 2006,

6. On September 27, 2006, the SVS was informed that:

The board on September 27 agreed to distribute the sum of Th$14,133,000 as an interim dividend against the net income for 2006. The
Company's dividend N° 4 therefore will amount to Ch$14,133 per share and be payable from October 27, 2006,
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® Reasoned Anqums \
\\ For the years end\sf:l December 31, qub and 2005
N \
SO N )
N Y
N, \ \\COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS A\ND EXPLANATION OF CHA\NGES \ \
\ Y
., N,
\_ \ N AN \
A GENERAL ‘ N \
\ \ \\_\ N\ \\
\ \The capltal of Inversiones Aguas Melropohtanas S.A. is divided into 1,000,000,000 shares of no par value. As of December 31, 2006, our
A \ pnnapa\l sharehnlders arg Inversmnes Agua\s del Gran Sannago 5.A.with 56. 60%. and The Bank of New York (deposnary bank representing
SN w4 theulders of. ){\DRS) with 32. ?5% of the total shares. N\ D \
ER VAR N\ \ \ \ \. \
\ \\ REVENUES\ \ \ Y \
A \ These comprise the: s\»ales under the 1echno|og|cal contnbunon comract wnh Aguas Andinas 5. A which was Slgned in December 2001 for a
9 l'\ % \\[erm of éyeats ending therefore in December 2008,
Y '.‘ \\ \ ".! \\7 \ \ \
\ OPERATIN'G COSTS AND EXPENSES \
VOV \
) \.‘ Our operaung costs and expenses compnse the cost of sales and admmns:ranve and sefling expenses The cost of sales reflecrs the invoicing
L 3\ under\the lechnolog|ca| contribution contract Admiristrative and sellmg expensés consist of personne! and general expenfes
. T

1 \ |
\The Company £ prlnopal busm\ess is linked t the resuls of the subsujlary Aguas Andinas, so the relevam risk for our compary is determined
lby the re!evant rlsk of tl‘;at comiany which is described in the\fmanoal reports of 1hal company. '_

‘. \\ M:RK\E\TiRISK\ \ \ \ \ ! i |
't

Balarice Sheet ' ; : \ ' !

238 The composition of the assets and liabilities is as follows:

: [Asst NN L VU T (| 551 i< SN
f- C;urier}'t assets ; f ! 1,898 2,925 {3511
JFiixed assets (net} { ) / 15 : - 100.00
13 £
; § {Other assets 470,057 501,650 (6.30)
; ; —— - . e . - - .. .
[ ¥i ; ! ! ! / /
Fa Current assets are Ch§1, 027 million below the year before mamly due the reducl\on in cash and cash cquivalents of Ch$734 millior: and the
i ,a" reducuon in notes and accounts recewab{e from related companies of Ch$291 millign. /
S 7 /
: ; / /
) / / / /

A4
. Y P / i i
g /;f;":' 4 // r_/ ¥ ’ ; / ‘// ,”. /‘r
i 7 F f ! ! p

oS # e s / /
® P //’ // / / / /

,'! ’ ,'/ Y // / /’/ //

” - 4 - §
e P //,/ / g /




INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS

Reasoned Analysis

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

N

There was a fall of Ch$31,593 million in Other assets, the main changes being the rec{ucﬂon in goodeﬂ of Ch$27 720 mﬁllon and in invesiments
in related companies of Ch$3,819 millian {ollowing the sale of a 1.1% hoiding, pamally\ sat: by an un"rease |n ner |ncome in the sub5|d|ary

Agasln‘jmas o . \\ \) \ _‘ \\ \\

Current liabilities 1,133 \1 o3, N \ \(41 42) N

‘\‘
Long-term habnmes 161 \‘ 1‘74 \ \ (747 \\\\ ‘
L T T T L RTTT T T T TT g ’. - T e 3

Shareholders' equi 470,675 502,467 \
— w - - [ . .- - . - . s [ PR - - -
[ Vg e e

Current liabilities declined by Ch$801 million, mainty the reduction in accounts payable to retated companies of Ch$597 miltion and in mcom\\

tax of Ch$190 million.
Long-term Siabilities fell by Ch$13 million, due to the item long-term deferred taxes.

The sharehalders' equity reduced by Ch$31.792 million, mainly due to the combination of the following: capitat reduction of Ch$34,245 -
million, increase in interim dividends of Ch$2,743 million and increase in net income for the year of Ch$5,155 million.

/

Financial indicators

Riitatorny

239

Current ratio (times) 1.68 1.51 10.76

Acid test {times) 0.65 0.76 {14.48)
Debt ratio (%) 0.27 0.42 (34.47)
Short-term debt (%) 87.56 81.75 {4.56)
Long-term debt (%) 12.44 8.25 50.73
Financial expense coverage {limes) 3,232.00 5,896.00 (45.18)
Return on equity (average) (%} 4.63 ERD 40.35
Return on assets (average) (%) 4.63 3.30 40.35
Earnings per share (%) 22.62 17.46 29.52
Dividend yield (%) 3.08 557 {67.84)

Current liabilities declined by 41.42% and current assets by only 35.11%, thus increasing the Company’s current ratio by 10.76% over 2005.
Current liabilities daclined mainly due 1o accounts payable to related companies and incormne tax.

The overall debt ratio deciined by 34.47% due 1o the 38.61% fall in total liabilities compared with just 2 6.33% {all in shareholders’ equity.
The average return cn equity improved by 40.35%), mainly because of the increase in earnings per share, compared (0 29.52% the year before
and the reduction in average equity following the Company’s capital reductions.

The dividend yield declined by 67.84% because of the 51.17% fall in dividends paid and the 51.81% increase in the share price.
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® Reasoned Analys1

For the years ended December 31, 20% and§2005 \
A
- \\ \ . \ \
\ N STATEMENT OF INCOME ™, " AN
‘ \
\ \

n. \ ‘\ The followmg table shows the more\umportam nems inthe statemem of income: %\ \
. .
\‘.
Vo
o m
N . W
b \ Sales \ 5, \ 5, Y 3270 x\ 4,684 i {309
\ \\\\ Tost of sales \ ; \ (2.998) \ {4,276) {29.89)
[ \ \\ Admxn\\& sellt\r:g axpenses \ (617} (430) 43.49
\ \\ \Operatmng income '\I\ \ \ (345) (23) {1,400.00)
| \ ! \
LR Non"operatlngresult ! \ L 22,962 117,708 i 29.67
' \ \Ne_t mcome_for the year, \ y V22618 ) 17,463 \ 29.52
1 )
! Ty \ - 0 ! T T
: i ‘\1 '. § } i ' \‘ \ v \ \ }
: _ FJnan‘aaI expenses\ ! 1 \ ) L(3) § 133.33
j ! 4 i
.!‘ \ oAl L \ | Y 22,626 17,689 | 17.91
\ | n . - .:
i WEBTDA = income befose tax, depreciation, smortization & interest) )ﬁ | \
1 ) i
b l! [ 1
Sales: | i v

inversiones Aguas Metrapolitanas S.A. obtained Ch$3.270 million of sales in 2006, Ch$1,414 million {30.19%) below the level of 2005, due
240 to reduced inveicing under the lgchmcal services contract.

j Costlof Sales: i ' ’ i 5
! The operanng costs of lnversnones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. were Ch$3 615 million, Ch$1,091 I'nIH\DI'I less than in 2005 This is explained
r‘ by ; } : |
' f The'cost of sates reduced by Ch31,278 m|II10n (29.89%) to Ch$2 998 million, compared to Ch$4,276 million the prewous year, explamed by
N lhe reduced invoicing under 1he technical services contract. | ; ;
' ) Admmistrauve and selllng expenses |ncreased by Ch3187 million (43.49%) to Ch$617 million, compared to Ch$430 m:llton in 2005, basically
. ; e‘_’-xplalned by, higher consulian{cy and general expenses, ! ‘-‘ ! ;
Pl { ’f i ) ¢ ; ,‘ ;f
0perat:ng income’ ! / ,i H J /
. The opera‘rlng result of Inversiones Aguas Melropolitanas was 1hus negative in v2006 amounting lo Ch5(345) milion, represemmg a reduction
. of Ch$322 milion compared 10 2005. . f /I / ‘,‘f
TR AN Y A / j
£ Non operatmg result ,/ ," /
g’ ,/ The non- operatlng resul of |nversnones Aguas Me:ropolnanas was Ch$22,962 millicn, Ch$ 5,254 million higher than that of the year before

. J /f" :The pnncnpa’s changes are [he increase in the equity i ift invedtments in relat‘ed companies of Ch$3,010 million (7. 58% higher) due 1o the greater
2o ,-/ VA / accumulated earnings of the subsidiary Aguas And:nas S.A. and Ihenncrease in other non-operating mcome of Ch$1,563 million, mainly

. /
Sy /{ / ; generated by the saWe of the 1.1% shareholding, :;1 Aguas Andinas S A / !
'! / v I i /
Ry ¥ s ; )/ s /
P Income tax 7 ,./ s " /
a4 The provnsaon for, mcome tax in 2006 was Ch$223 million beiow the year belore inferior as a resutt of,a lower tax charge (arising from the
7 / //ofisemng 6f 1a% losses). / /
. e /
. e / rd / / Py
, Net incomme for the year f g
s Because of the factors mennoned above the net mcome of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas.S.A. for the year ended December 31, 2006

e ﬂamounted 1o Ch$22,618 m|l||on Ch$5 155 mlw‘en more than in 2005.
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Reasoned Analysis \

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

\
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DIRECT STATEMENT Of CASH FLOWS

/4'
'.5/M:r/'
2wt B
-:‘/‘JV/

A, Y Y N
Operating activities 35,602 \\ \\st \\\\
Financing activities (52,552) \ (57,uon\
QLN N NN N
. 22:309% . N
N NN
Net cash flow for year (557) \\9\0 N (‘1}2‘1 75
Effect inflation in yaar nrn 41 \3\3\1-.}‘\1
Change in cash (734) 862\\ X 8\5\::1:_‘.\
1,471 &0 ™ RLARENN, -

Invesiment activities 12,393 A

.,

Qpening cash balance

PO T
Ty e o !
SAECR

! ’ 1 :‘:\‘Zl‘\m \\\-;:E‘Q

As of December 31, 2006, there was a reduced operating cash flow of Ch$5,992 million compared 10 the previous year, the main :%EE\
being the reduction in dividends and other distributions received of Ch$32.215 million, VAT and similar payments of Ch31,483 million, collections\“\%x__
of trade accounts receivables of Ch$1,223 million, other income seceived of Ch$519 miliion and income tax paigd of Ch$250 millien, This was el
partly offset by the increase in payments 10 suppliers of Ch$437 million and in financial income received of Ch$206 million.

Financing cash flow improved by Ch$ 14,449 million compared 1o 2005 due the reduction in dividend payments of Ch$ 22,635 million offset

by an increase in capital distributions of Ch$ 8,186 million.

The investment cash flow declined by Ch$9,916 million compared to 2005, mainly due to the reduction in the collection of other loans to

related companies of Ch$55,929 million, offset by the reduction in other leans to related companies of Ch$33,619 million and the increase

in sales of permanent investments of Ch$12,410 million,

241

Difference between the book and economic values of the principal assets

The fixed assets are shown valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and regulations and the instructions of the
Superintendency of Securities and tnsurance. Itis therefore believed that there should not be significant differences between the economic or
market vatue and the book value of the assets, except for investments in shares guoted on stock exchanges which are valued at their proportional
equity value which, in some cases, differs significantly from their market value.
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Independent Accountants™

Deloitte.

To the Shareholders and Directors, ‘:\ \\ \“\\ \\
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A. \\\ \\ ) -
2,
\;\\\\ IR
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A. the\Compan‘)ﬂan\a'Sub“ﬂg_gies‘as \
- s
of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated statements of income and of cash flows for the yéars then ende s-Tj_\mesé\\

T

S -

consolidated financial statements (inciuding the related notes) are the responsibility of the Company's Management. Our, responsibility-is t&
R =

express an opinion on these consclidated financial statements based on our audits. The accompanying reasoned analysis and‘i‘lgn@ﬁc_ﬁgsvenN\‘

e,

do not form an integral part of thase financial statements, therefore our report does not cover them. = X

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Chile. Those standards require that we plan and perform o —,
the audit to cbtain ressonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes exarnining,

on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disciosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opirion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Inversiones 157
Aguas Metropolitanas $.A. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of their operations and cash ilows for the

years then ended, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

The accampanying financial statements have been translated into English for the convenience of readers.

January 30, 2007

Amelia Herndndez H.
RUT : 7.015.085-9
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\" INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \\
° Consolidated Balance Sheets \
X For the yee\rs ‘ended December 31 1006 and 2005 {In thousands Chil#an pesos, ThCh$) \.\
~ . A

N NN

\s\

Y

\\ﬁ.‘\ ‘\\ AY \Cash and banks \ N \ \ 131,710 xl
N \§\ s Time’ depos:{s \\ \\ \ "y -
Y \ \; Marketab}e segurities (net) \‘. N \ 548,473
‘\l '\1_1 \Trade acd ums\ receivable (net} \ \\\ \\_‘ . \42 903,319
% \\ 3‘\\ N\otes recewable net) i 5 x‘\ ! 2 3,572,551
@ \ \ s, Sundry debtors (net’l\ N ;\ \ \191,537
5 \ x Notes and accounts recawable from related compames Y 3 “40,542
\\ ‘ mventones (net}\ \ } \ \ 1,664,009
\ 3 "‘ ?éécoverabl\e; 1axesl 3“{8.556
‘s\ \‘ Prepaxd expenses | \ \ 276.044
X Defefred 1axes \ S& | 1,05?,604
. S,l Other current assets' ‘! i 1 ,93‘1,252

424,869
409,249
2,188,078
37,288,201
1,622,341
6,482,461
22,388
952,257
465,467
480,009
801,653
P22, 642 453

land 7 . . : 35,790,440

34,064,587

158 Buildings and infrastructure : ‘ ‘ . 999,585,748 : 983,601,218

. Machinery and eguipment : : . . 112,753,471 112,219,895

Other fixed assets : E 20,407,547 20,099,280

;! ; chremémal \falue fix?d assets appraisal } : : 4,893,914 : 4,918,576

; J lAc_cumulated deprencieflic‘)n L ! _ A (5‘74.30_9:28_3)“ i _(“55.1,0‘53,1 53) N

; 4 i : :
) E :

fi / Soogwil i / J i i 329,339,208 361,110,195

; !-" 1Negawe gcod\;\nil }f /f ;; / ;'F _ji (1,033 {1,102)

3 / szong -term debtors ';‘ f‘ ‘,f ‘.-"’ 8,640,240 ; 8,561,464

// / f lntanglb!e assets J,.’ ;/ / ;.f /;’ 7 43,809,400 / 43,475,671

14 f 'Accumulated amertization A / / 17.662,525) {6,556,154)

dS ‘ / /14493305 9,861,481
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Borrowings from banks - 18,031,799

N
Barrowings from banks, current portion of long-term \‘ 14(317\,\%70
Bonds payable, current partion 13

N
Accounts payable

N

A 86\,5 30\%\&\\

20,671,402
'\i\g‘ﬁ@eg\ 1 \\\

e

JO%TI5TE6N
o ) \ N
14;985,904 N 18,325,874 -
A - NN
Notes payabie 4387138 wsg,\s\m .
Sundry creditors 1,242,092 1,:\1:2,&5 \
g -
Notes and accounts payable to related companies 1,659,009 .. 3,97011 77 St
~ = TN -
Accruals 17,991,330 ﬁﬂ-\li,982,91 6.7
withholdings 7,475,625 Tw5832,533
NI
Income taxes 213,021 1,898;85@\
Unearned income 2,034,599 1.490,262\”w~. = .
‘\\\-«

Other curre,

ni liabilities

N

Borrowings from banks and financial institutions

50,020,000

Bonds payable 191,615,161
Notes payable 31,675,436
Sundry creditors 1,060,746
Accruals 8,931,387
Deferred taxes 3,677,832
Qther long-term liabilities 740,775

461,826,633

QOther reserves 3,028
Retained earnings 303,944
Net income for the year 22,617,984
interim dividends (14,076,468)
g G

The accompanying Mates | 1o 33 fonm an sraternonts

gral part of thase comelidated finang

13

63,472,167
112,254,779
25,995,941
1,630,705
8,038,017
2,870,616
809,461

159

446,075,120
291,888
17,463,165
(11,363,194)
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X INVERSIDNES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES

e Censolldated Statement of\lncome \\

For the years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 (tn thousands Chilean pesos ThChS})

% i i i i A ehiEts T AN
N 5 Y 2,143,012 219,623,370
\, . % \\ \ 23 \
5 N ) \ 91,597.017) 88,081.539)
\ 1 T o o
NN \ kY hY \ 5
\\ \\\ ‘Administrative afd seiling expenses ___W\w o \ 3 o

o \
3

4 5,014,967 5,654,714

1 Loy Flnanmai incoma - y 4 1 .

. \,‘ \Oth\er non- operatmg income \ kY i 4 7,601,753 ; 5.992,133
i i Amortizanon of goodwﬂl 3 \\ ! \ \ (25,538.678) (26,006,623)
. ’ Fi nanual expenses ‘\i ", il i‘g !, (16,571,533} + (18,115,670)

| ";‘ Other non operanngiexpenses i \2 i{ z {2,036.901) ) {570,402)
{ | Pr:ce-\eve! restatement i E { ; 1 1,581,053 1,705,288
! : ! : 5 ) ; 18,128

! Foreing exchange gain

160

: j , ' :

; !ncome taxes; ;‘ ! 1 {18,109,662) {16,987.370}
; .

i Mmonty lnte!rest i j (41,910,716) ¢ (37.838,076)
. f ! :

‘ i 69 &9

Amortlzatlon negative goodwill
! !

3
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§ ¥ i 7 N
I S/ ' / / / , / / /
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \‘\\‘ \\
Consolidated Statement of\Cas

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean ‘besds,

\

Collection of wrade accounts receivable
Financial income received W\ 978,05'0\\\\\\

) i
Other income received 02,384,778 N N
ANt \
Payments to suppliers & personnel (96:825,474)\'

N ~, \\\ .Y “,
interest paid (13,949:099) (32,188,178
paic 3 NG N
Income tax paid (18,313,400§ (14,276,783) S
. U, \_\ iy
d b

Other expenses paid 656,720 587,62
er expenses p ( ) S~ 086 )\\:
T. and other similar payments (30.392.448) (26.490.470). s
‘ R e g, Tl - ‘ R et N

Loans drawn 94.076,470 74,631,486
Bonds issued 4,451,506 29,475,742
Other sources of financing 16,451,226 16,101,560
Dividends paid (18,639,918} 141,275,131)
Capital distribution {33,912,345) {25,726,043)
Repayment cf loans {101,002,716) 154,374,360}
Repayment of bonds (16,988,282) (61,879,894) 161
Payment of bond issue and placement expenses {358,026) -
Other financing disbursements {51,468,442) {58,367.061)
LTS TR TR, o e -
[l o i AT Gl T P
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 119,868 y,719,667
Proceeds from sales of permanent investments 12,411,178 219
Sales of other invesiments 4]
Collection of other loans to related companies - 55,928,633
Other investment income . {208)
Purchases of fixed assets (44,787,775) {33,509,209)
Payment of capitalized interest (834.077) (699,108}
Permanent investments - {33,619,488)
Other investment disbursements {28.,597) {380,207)
_;-"7‘.‘.*!' P T _ o o ;:: D I
Effect of inflation on cash and cash equivalents (539,676) L (_] 104.4‘{156}

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 24,518,603 41,523,818

a

The gccompanying Kot 116 23 form

intngrzl part of theee consndiaioa finarcial ssatemonts
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wINVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES

® Consohdated Statement of. Cash Flows

~ For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {in thousands Chllean pesos, ThChS) ‘\

y

‘-\.\‘\ \\ \ ~ _ \\

y A . '»; S
\ \‘\.\\“'\ ", Gapn ongale o fixed v N \ T \"(1 177 958; - “si7700)
!"\ 5, '\ \Gam on sale ofinvestments “\ X(l 558,767) \ -
W\ \ N \ \

AN HCEr s (/i) SEreRrasent e
.11 \ Depremauon far the year 5 3 i \ 34,‘?54,742 \ 33,679,312
3 3 iAmortuzauon of intangible assets \ \ 1,091.584 . 1,076,982
. ’*.\ \  Wiite: off it ackruals \ | 1,280,966 \ 1,442,221
' 'x Amomzanon of goodwilly i \ 25,538,678 26,006,623
!'ﬁ Amomzauon of neé;atwe goodwn!i { “‘ (69) 69
. sx‘ Pnce level restatemems net ; i (1,581,053} {1,70%,288)
“g k Forelgn excha;nge dlfferences net ’l 2 (60,763) (18,128)
; 22 Other credits to incame not representing cash flows S] (3.234.474) i (2943248)

Other charges lo mcnme not representmg cash ﬂows

2,707,859

) ‘gwease

(5,750,326 (3,158,289)
{623.742) 348,401
(1,364,061) (3,085,696)

Y

g' Accounts payabie related to operaung income (1,040,367} | 14,781,001}

j i ;
ff jlr:terest payab\er f ,’ ! }] ;..’ ,1,202,130 ,l 548213
/ ;j’lncorfne tax payable (net) / ; ff’ / / (888.696) f,f 2,374,681
j Other accounts payable reLated 1o non-operating resdlt  / / 2,439,631 H 3,356,152
v, A T and 5|m|[ar paymenits (net} / ’/ 1,840, 598 / 4 280 053
. . S -‘:;Jt ; e s T

; . - / - / o
Incoe of the )'nority};nterest ,/ 41,910,71 6/ 37,838,076
, s
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND suasmmmes \\ \

Notes to the Consohdated\F inanc 1a

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chllean p 505, T Ch $i

TR
1.- REGISTRATION IN THE SECURITIES REGISTER \ \ \ \ \ N\
N N

Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A., Aguas Andinas 5.A., Aguas Cordillera S.A., Aguas Los Domlmcos 5 A ana quas Manguehue 5.A. are \

S
registered under Numbers 0912, 0346, 0369, 0389 and 0402 respectively, in the Se\c@'ﬂes R\eglste\r f the Sup;\en\te\nden}y{f Securities and \

tnsurance, Consequently, these Companies are subject to the regulatory authority of that Supenmendency\ \ \\ \\ \ \
N \\ AN

2.- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT APPLIED POLICIES \ \\ \i\ W N, \
~,

a) Accounting period \\ \\\ \\\\‘:\\:\;\\\ \\\

These financial statements cover to the years between January 1 and December 31, 2006 and 2005 respeawely RO N .,
\\“\‘ - > \“-Q{\\\ \\\ \\
Sy ™ \ \\

o) Basis of preparation ™ \ \\.
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted |n Chié"nssued y\\\:\

the Chilean Institute of Accountant and with standards of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance. T

In the evert of differences between the accounting principles generally accepted in Chile, as issued by the Chilean Institute 6f Accountants, 5 R
and the instructions of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, the later prevail. = ~
c) Basis of presentation \E"_

For comparison purposes, the financial s:atements at December 31, 2005 and their respective notes have been restated by 2.1%.
This percentage corresponds 10 the variation in the consumer price index during the last twelve months of 2006, with a one-month time lag.
For comparison purposes, re-classifications were made 10 some items of the financial statements of 2005.

d) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the assets, liabilities, results and cash flows of the Parent company and its subsidiaries, Balances

and transactions made between the consolidated companies have been eliminated and the participation of the rinarity investors has been 163
recognized as Minority Interast.

The following are the companies included in conselidation

61.808.000-5 Aguas Andinas S.A. 50.1023 0.0000 50.1023 51.202
80.311,300-9 Aguas Cordillera 5.A. 0.0000 99,9599 99 9939 59.5399
©6.945.210-3 Ecoriles 5.A, 0.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000
96.828.120-8 Gestion y Servcios S.A. 0.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000
96.568.220-1 Agua Los Dominicos S.A. 0.0000 99,9871 95.9871 99.9497
96.967.550-1 Andlisis Ambientales 5.4, 0.0000 100.0000 160.0000 100.0000
96.809.310-K Comercial Orbi Il 5.A. 0.0000 99,9300 99,9900 100.0000
89.221.000-4 Aguas Manquehue 5.4, 0.0000 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000

87.538.200-4 Hidraulica Manquehue Ltda. 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 100.0000
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INVERSJONES AGUAS MEFROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES

e Notes to the Consolldated FinancialhStatements

- For the years ended December 31, ').006 and 2005 {In thousands Chiléan pesos, ThChS) \

._\-\\“ \\
\\ ‘\
: \ \\ RN e) Price-leve! restatement\
\\ % in 2006 and 3.6

B The consolidated ﬁnanﬂa! srarements have been restated by 2. 1 m 2005 to reflect the ef\fecls of variations in the purchasing
\ * power of the local currency dunng -each year, in accordance wrth accounting prlnaplhs generally accepted in Chile.
AN Income,statement balances were also restated 1o express then at year-end values.

. File No 32-350;:5\ N\
\ ‘ ) Y

N B Y
kY \\ \'\\ f). Basis of currency translation \ 5\ ‘\

\ \'; A Assets and liabilities in Unidades, de Fomento and/or forergn currenciés are shown at their respectlve values and/gr exchange rates prevailing
\\ \ at eac\h year-end at which are as fnllows ‘\\ \ \ ‘.\. \\

5 i 1 [ \ [
\ Synited Sttes dollas Y \ y \ \ 532,39 512,50
Y Y
" ‘-, Unidad de\Fomemo % \ \ 18,336,38 17,974.81
\ Eum Y § \ \ 702,08 606,08

O U S N \ ,\

‘ \ Tlme depo_uts are shown at their |nvestmen'r value plus mdexauon adjystments and accrued interest to the end of the yea i
! \ | !.
3 th) Marketable securmes ] ! [ ’
1

1Markerable securities relate to investments in mutual funds units made by the companies. These are shown at their redemption value at the
closing date of these financial statements. ! ;

!
i} Inventories

164 Materials are shown at their restated cost which does not exceed their respective replacement costs at each year-end.

. There is an allowance for absclescence for di"sposable items remaining in stock for more than one year without movement.

; ! . : .

;‘ fj) Allowance of doubtful accounts ; ; J l }

i ;The estimate 0F doubtfdl accounts depends’on the age of the accounts receivable and the recovery record as follows:

r . For Aguas Andrnas S!A Aguas Cordillera’s.A., Aguas Los Dc'mlnrccs §.A. and Aguas Manguehue $.A. ’a 100% accruals is made for customers

!? e‘ with debls pasr-dug for over, 3 months[ r
A ! fFor Aguas Andmas 5.A. and'Aguas Cordillera S.A., a accruals of ZD% of consumption debts convened into repayment plans is established
. { : for cases ctassrfreci s non~governmenl subsidized”. For cases classmed as govemmem submdnzed customers, a accruals of 4G% is made,

/ ,i ln the case of the, 'other 5u£35|d|anes, a provision of 20% of the jagreed repaymem is mada.
;I i For the subsrdlarl/es Gestion y Serwctos S.A., Anam $.A. and Ecoriles 5.A., 3 100% accruals is made for customer delits with more than 120

f ;' "’days past due. / / , /
/I 2 A A00% accruals is made for past -due notes receivable. / / Fi
/ K / / !
k) Frxed assets [‘ / ! /

. VA For the SUbSld!afy Aguas Andlnas S.A,, the fixed assets Uansferred by the predecessor ent{ny are shown at thelr restated appraisal values
i determlned by mdependem consultants ina lechmcal srudy made in 1977 Acquisitions after 1577 are shown at their restated cost.
;" f,' f The subsidiary Aguas Cordﬁlera S.A. shows its specrftc accounts at cost plus the incremental value of a rechnrcal appraisal performed in 1977,
/ ff '/ hoth reirtated / / / /‘ /
/ "' The Company and its Sther subsidiaries record their flxed assets alrestated cost. /

r o The fixed assets |nd(xde the principal renovauons and improvements but not maintenance costs of MiNor repair expenses which are charged
! /.é" to income, in the year in which they are incurred /

: - Work in progress include financing costs incurred until the-Sssets are in a condition to be used, in accordance with Technical Bulletin N” 33

. 7
‘@ .7 of theChidan Institute of Accountants.

P Dlrecl remunerations, consultancy costs and other tnherent and identifiabte expenses are alsc included in the cost of some works.
i A ’ P
ra /‘7 / /I 4
4 Jg;')': // s .'/ /
~”
~ s / A
e s - /

e o 4 - ’
L s / o s
- /«-' - ~ - /
. - /’/ -~ i ”
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSJDIARIES\ \\\ \ \ \\\ \\‘ \ \ \\\\ \
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements \ \
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chil\Ean \pes‘os, Tﬁc\hs}\ \ \ \\ \ Y \
\ ALY AR
\

\ \ N Y,
\ VNN \ :
1) Depreciation of fixed assets \ ‘\ \ \ \\ \ \
Depraciation is calculated using the straight-ine method an the restated book Values ovef\the rgm‘aining u\sgfulxliyes of the respective assets. \
\ \

m) Leased assets \\\\\\\Q\\\\\\\

Leasing contracts classified as financial leases are recorded in accordance with Technicalulletin N% 22 of the Chilean Institute of Atcountants. N
teased assets are vatued and depreciated in the same way as the rest of the fixed assets. N y

. L A LN \ " b
Assets acquired under lease agreements are not legally owned by the Campany until it has exgrcised its'purchase qpt;{}{:, an\d\meanw{ﬁ\e.t\lle
A Y

Company can not freely dispose of them. \b\ N
) \\ ',
n) Intangible assets o

it _ . NSRS
Water rights, rights of way and other rights are shown at their restated cost, net of amortization, in accordange with TechnlcaIJBullej\ln N?%,55 \\
of the Chilean Institute of Accountants. \\\\ N\\\

Intangible assets are being amortized over a period of 40 years from the date of acquisition or as from 1998 as it 15\‘b"eliexed that they wil \\
provide benefits during that period.

X, T
o) Goodwill and negative goodwill N
Goadwill represents the excess paid aver the investment. equity vafue in Aguas Andinas S.A., Aguas Cordillera S.A., Aguas Los Dominicos A —
and Comercial Orbi Il 5.A. Negative goadwill represents the deficit between the price paid and the proportionat equity value an the purchase R

of shares in Aguas Manquehue S.A. Negative goodwill and goodwill are amortized over a period of 20 years from the date of acquisition, the
estimated period of return on the investment.

=

/
/

p) Operations under resale agreements.

Acquisitions of securities under resale agreemens are valued as fixed-income invesiments and are shown in Other current assets, in accordance

with Circular 768 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance.

¢) Bonds payable 165
The obligation for the placement of bonds issued by the companies on the domestic market are shown at their nominal vatue plus indexation
adjustments and interest accrued to the year-end. The discount incurred and the issue costs on the placement of the bonds, except as stated

in the following paragraph, are deferred and amortized over their term, in accordance with Circular 1,370 of the Superintendency of Securities

and insurance.

The costs of the placement of bonds on the domestic market incurred by the subsidiary, Aguas Cordillera $.A., in the years 1991, 1992, 1993,

1594 and 1995 were chargad to income in the respective years.

r} Income and deferred taxes

The Company and its subsidiaries have provided for income taxes on the basis of their net taxable incame determined in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Law. According to Technical Bulletin N°.60 and other instructions issued the Chilean Institute of Accountants
and Circular 1,466 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, the Company records the effects of deferred taxes resulting from timing
differences, tax benefits related to tax loses carried-forward and other events that create differences between the financial and tax basis.
Same of the subsidiaries recarded these effects as from the beginning of the year 2600, recording deferred taxes arising on the accumulated
timing differences in asset and liability accounts with credits and charges, respectively, to complementary accounts which are amortized,
affacting income tax for the period, over the weighted average reversal period. These complementary accounts are shown deducted from the
corresponding deferred tax assets and liabilities that originated them,
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N s) Derlvative contracts \

\ Eulletln 57 of the Chilean Institute of Accountanits,

. with Circular 981 of thé Superintendency of Securities and !nsurancef
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[NVERSIONES AGUAS MI:'FROFOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the-Consolidated: Frnancra1\§tatements

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chilean pesos, ThCh$)

\ \ \
\
The Company has sighed cross currency exchange forward wrth financial institutions, These contracts were- defrned as cover for existing entries
‘and have been contractéd and assrgned as hedge inlsiruments agarnst changes in the exchange rate and are shown in accordance with Technical

N \\ \
A \ \ N \\\ ‘ \\ \\

y " N\
t) Severance payments N \

N \
\ For Agu\as Andrnas S.A., In August 2006, and Aguas Cordrltera S.A. and Aguas Los Dominicds 5.A. in December 2006 and January 2007, new

collectrve contracts came into forte whose clauges refernng 10 severance payments state that this will be paid as | ndrcated in the Labaor Code,
whlle the arnount accrued by the workers to July. 2002 December 2002 and January 2003 res;)estrve!y remained ﬁxed and is adjusted quarterly
in Eme wrrh the consumer price nnc‘ex. The contract for Aguas Andinas 5.A" also established that workers who retire from the company within

X 120, days ‘of havrng reached the legal retirement age, will continue to accrue this benefit after July 2002, while for Aguas Cordiliera 5.A. and

\Aguas Los Domrnrcos s. A., the contracts mentioned: state that workers who Jetire from the company on reaching the retirement age, shals

K comrnue to accrue this benefit from November and December 2002 respectrvey

‘The obllgatr\on of the Company for the atcrued |ndemmty for workers up o Ju1y 2002 for Aguas Andinas $.A. and November and December

2002 for Aguas Cordillers's.A. and Agua‘s Los Dornrmcos S.A., is shown at its present value, ang the obligation for the addmonal indemnity
that it is estrmated will accrue to the workers who retire from the company is provaded for atits present value, calculated according to the
accrued cost of the benefit method and at an annual dtscount rate of 4.8%. ll‘

i There are a!so mdrvrdual contracts which are shown at therr present value according to their terms.

|
Advances granted to personne] against such funds are shown‘as ong- term debtors. ‘}These restated, will be deducted from the finat settlernent,
"as stated n the respecnve contracts ’ 11 ;
| R r |
W) Sales | : ! | i | ; !
The Company s business sales rélate to technotogrcal services and are accounted for on an accrual basis.
The sales of the sanitaticn subsidiaries are recorded on the basis of the consumptron read and billed to each customer, divided into monthly
bitling groups and valued in accordance with the tariff fixed by the Superintendency of Sanitation Services (5155} for five-year period,
Consumption read but not billed at the year-end is also shown valued at the 1ariff charge for each invoicing group.
A ) ‘

i ; i
v) Computer software !’
rlt corresponds to software acquired as computer packages and is shown in Other f:xed assets. Computer software is amortized accordance

N

l
] ]
w) Research and development expenses ! ,’ } /
Expenses incurred |n!research and developmem project studres whrch are not deemed viable, are éharged directly 1o income for the year.
O[herwise they form part of the costs of the correspondrng works ,.’ i
,’ F / : f ’/ ]‘ ,f
x} Statement of cash flows ! ' ! /

4 /
/" .,’ The Company and is subsrdrarres consider as cash and cash equivalents the balances held in unrestricted bank ¢checking/accounts, time deposits,
f:' 7 marketahle securities and repurchasefsale agreemants | whose redemption erI take place wrth!n 90 days from the, date the investment was
s "rnade and thay'carry no slgnrfrcant loss risk at the time;of redemptron / ‘;
/
f ;7 Cash flows from oper?tlng activities include revenues and.expenses of the Company and its subsidiaries and all other income and expenses
® /}” /ihdt are Ireated as non- operaung in the statement of income. / /!
o /’ e / / / / /
/i / / /
r I / ’ ! /
- /_, / . J 7 / /
bl ’)"/ . Vi - { f
S s J /r
Y < /’{ / / /
£
p ;"/ Vd ; / s / /
4 }.' s / . ‘/ /
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o /7 /s d g
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \ \ \

Notes to the Consolidated ‘F1nanc1al Statements 4 \\ \

Far the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chnean pesos ThChS}

A kN

There have been na accounting changes that should be menticned during the yearided Decernber3 i, 2006 and 2005, \ \

\\\\\ N\

Trade accounts receivable relate 1o billings for water, sewage services, sewage rreatment and olher assooated servrces. wnh balances classnr ed

\\

4.- SHORT AND LONG-TERM DEBTORS

as short and long term. \ \\ \ \ .
The balance of trade accounts receivable includes an allowance for revenue accrued as at December: 31 2006 and 2005 of\ h313. 980 580\:\
and ThCh$ 13,811,405 respectively, corresponding to unbilled meter readings at the end of each year, e \\ N "*-Q_\

The debtors balance at December 31, 2006 of Aguas Andinas $.A. is split into residential 80.40%, commerclal 16.43% ringustaal” and others
3.17%, compared to residential 80.13%, commercial 16.72%, industrial and others 3.15% at December 31, 2005, ~.
For Aguas Cordillera 5.A. the split is residential 81.48%. commerciat 18.25%, industrial and others 0.27%, compared 15" residential 82, 38%;

commercial 17.33%, industrial and others ¢.29% at December 2005, \*\NQ\_-.\ \\
For Aguas Los Dominicos 5.A., the split is residential 88.43%, commercial 11.53%, industrial and others 0.04%, compared to-residential by
87.42%, commercial 12.54%, industrial and others 0.04% in 2005. \\_

commercial 30.23%, industrial and others 0.01% in 2005.
The subsidiaries have sat up altowances for doubtful accounts as follows:

"\‘-_:
For Aguas Manguehue S.A., the spiit is residential 71.10%, commercial 28.47%. incusirial and others 0.43%, compared to residential 65. 76%;~.
. \LN_-\::

a) An allowance for doubtful accounts, as explained in Note 2 j), amounting to ThCh$12,073,946 and ThCh$12,244,173 respectively as at
Decerber 31, 2006 and 2005. Of these allowances at December 31, 2006 and 2005, ThCh$928,06% and ThCh$453,623 respectively were
charged 1o income for the year, and debts of ThCh$214,947 and ThCh$12,371 respectively were written off.

b} Aliowances for repayment plans relate to agreements for the repayment of debts signed with customers of Aguas Andinas 5.A. and Aguas 167
Cordillera S.A., by which they can obtain a commercial discount if they fully comply with the agreement. This allowance is ThCh$2,825,858

and the credit to income at December 31, 2006 was ThCh$482,308 (ThCh$2,396,116 at December 31, 2005 and 3 charge to income for that

year of ThCh$541,980).

Notes receivable comprise mainly promissery notes signed by customers as a result of agreements with property developers.

The balance of shor-term sundry debtors relates mainly to agreements for collections to be made against credit cards and receivables from

personnel as of Decernber 31, 2008, alse, as of December 31, 2005, these were mainly funds accumulated 10 meet the advanced redermplion

of all bonds Series B and E and the payment at maturity of the bonds Series C.

The long-term debitors mainly correspond to agreements signed with property developers and advances against severance payments, as indicated

in Note 2 1), and trade accounts receivable net of their allowances.

Current

Trade acceunts receivable 42340036 36433862 3,169,785 20699555 45509821 425903319 37288201 E€98.7i0 815,096
Allowance of doubthul accounts - . . - 2,606,502
Notes receivable 2627486 1,168,128 1224625 643424 3852111 3572541 1,622,341 310,775 173,674
Allawarnce of doubtful accounts . . - - 279,560
Sundry debtiors 147,272 6443916 82,744 81,277 230,016 191,637 6,482,461 7,430,745 7,572,694

Allowarke ¢of doubtful accounts - . - - 383719
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"~ INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBS!DIARiES

® N@tes to the\Consohdated\Fmanaal\Statements

For the years ended December 31 20‘?6 and 2005 (In thousands Chitéan pesos, ThChS)

O \ \ \‘\ \\
‘ \ \ 5.~ BALANCES A\ND TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES \
NN NN N\
\ Notes and accounts receivable N
\ N

\'\ \ \

A ‘\ ‘\ 496, 103 230 1\ AguasDétimas S.A. \ y N 6,133 \ .
"‘-, \ *\ 59 065 560-6 ' Degrémont S.A. Agencna en Chile \ 3\7‘,489 12,\9?7 - -
¢ \ | \f\ 95 8641905\ Brisaguas S.A S y Yaas 57 A -
\ \7? 030. 80O-3 % '-\Conslructora p}\CSA Ltda. \ 6\317 65\ - -
\ ‘59 094.680-K 4 Aguas de Levante SA. \ 2 06\3; 2,11 \ - .
; \ ] LTI TRy L T e, T
: ! . L
!. E\\ Th“e accounts recewagle from  Aguas Décima S.A., Degrémont 5.A. Agencia en Chile and Brisaguas S.A. refated to chemical and pacteriological
.‘ i analysns Iaboralory serwces payable at 30 days without lmer‘est
; The accounts receivable from Consrructora Acsa Lida. and Aguas de Levante 5.A.'relate 10 the sale of materials, payabie at 30 days without

i | interest.
1
H

:Accounts payable

e
I

° 168
| 1-9 ; ; Sociedad General Aguas de Barcelona S.A. [ 928999 | 1,092,536 | - j
! 59. 066 560; 6 / Degrér!honl S.A. Agencia en Chile i ',' 636,420 / 1,772,655 ! - / -
! . 59 094. 680-k ! Aguas'de Levante 5.A. ; ',l' 70.039 | 587,244 / - -
; 59 095, 340-0 / Acsa Agoar Construccién S.A. / }f' y / 66.467 . .
® /-' / 96 264, 1805 Brisiguas S.A.i, !I : 15,245 18,083‘-‘ - -
af 96 84?‘530 -4 ; Omnilogic Telecomunicaciones Cpile / 5,34:3 81}5 - -
/ / 11 9 ; Suez i.yonn“a“lse des Faux / / ."I - 472,347 /. .
," / 4 59.109.940- k/ Morcontrol $.4. Agencia en Chile 2,963 - C -
PR B - B B BT N o ) S
AV E R ST - . - . T ¢
Frd " / f’ " ' ﬂ /
. ‘,r! % There has been a semces contract in euros since 2001 wﬂ;h Sociedad General Aguas de Barcelona 5.A. which has a term of 5 years with monthly
S , .' .- m\oxcmg and paymem at 63 days without |nterest / / f ,"

s ’ 4 /', A publ|c "tender process dwarded the conslrucnon of the La Farfana'sewage treatmen: plant and |ts operatlon 10 Empresa Degrémont 5.A.
;,/ Agendia en Chlle ‘.’he construction was on 3 turnkey basis wuh’a performance guarantee. Paymenis under this contract are axpressed in
’4’ Unldades de Fomemo the construction was’ comp!eled in September 2003 and paymems for the operating of plant began in October 2003.
’ The debt wn‘h Aguas de Levanle S A relates to the purchase of matenals with paymenls at 30 days.

ki The debl wuh Acsa Aghar Consiruccm’m S A, 'relaies 10 wnhholdlngs made ffom payments under a tube renewal contract,

.’ ) 4 The debt }wth Brisaguas S.A. relates 16 collectlons paid under contract. <
The debt'with Omnilogic Te1ecomun|cauones Chite 5. A ‘elates to maintenance services for radio-communication and transmission napworks,
payable at 30 days. :" /

/The debt with Nercontrol §,AL Agenﬂa Chile relales 10 quality- control services, payable at 30 days
The account payable to Suez Lyonnaise des Eaux in 2005 refated to a services contract in euros with monthly invoicing and payments at 63

/ days without mlerey
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chileen }aesos, Tﬁc‘h.‘»} \ i \ \
\\ ) \ 3 \ \ \\\
Transactions with related entities \ \\ \ \ \ \ N \ "\
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INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \\ \ \
Ci

e THoh N
NN, S NN s N T
Aguas de Levante 5.A. 59.094.680-K Related Puichase af materials 1,307,869 \{1,2\44\302)\ \1‘992,'4\5‘3 \u,em 535}\ .
) ., . N *
Degrémont 5.4, N \ \\
. ) S \\‘:-} ™~
Agenda en Chile 59.066.560-6  Related Plant aperation 4,402,633 (4.402,53»\\2,727,-709 f_mzl,?og)
Refated Plani construction 1,528,361 . \5;..663310 \\ ™~ .
CORFO 60.706.000-2 Related Dividends paid 28,952,238 - 299784
Degrémant S.A. *\-‘“\

Agencia en Chile 59.066.560-6 Related Laboratory service 49,050 49,050 - \\\\\

Omnilogic Telecomunicaciones

Chile $.A. 96.847.530-4  Related Metwork maintenance £9,955 (69,955) -
Degrémont Lida. 77.441.870-9  Related Sludge automation 775,997 - - -
Sociedad General Aguas
de Barcelona $.A. 18 Indirect Consultancy recelved 2,575,104 (2,575.104) 3,440,723 (3.440,723)
Suez Lyonnaise des Eaux 1-9 indirect Consultancy received 353,028 {323,028) 765,557 {765,557)
Inversiones Aguas
del Gran Santiago 5,4, 77.328.730-4  Parent 1AM capital reduction 19,023,203 . 20,084,367 - 169
Parent Prefit distribution 11,380,788 - 32,345,929
Parent Collection of loans . - 37,205,983
Ondeo Services Chitle SA. 96.885.200-0  Parent Capitaf reduction - - 4,989,750
Parent Profit distribution . - 8,036,005 -
Parent Loans granted - - 6,501,728
Parent Collection of loans . - 17,304,887 -

6.- INCOME TAX AND DEFERRED TAXES

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the detail of taxable income and other concepts is as follows:

a) Taxable income 102,931,487 103,699,457
b} Fut balance (unremithed earnings) 103,513,260 80,141,047
¢) 15% credit for shareholders 247,929 249,422
16% credit for sharehclders 289,104 353,475
16.5% credit for shareholders 813,433 808,942
17% credit for shareholders 16,097,479 11,599,165
d} Taxloss * {70,239 -

“The tax losses relate to the Parent and its subsidiary Comercial ORB! It 5.A.
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For the Years ended December 31, 2006 and3005 {In thousands Chitean pesos, ThCh$)

\\

\ \ \\ \ Allawancedoubtiulaccoums N\ aamse sssars, \ o 3mAI 1722373 \ .
", Unearmed incom \, 300,662 a0\ - *\ . 220345 74660 ) - .
\, \.\ \}ccn}als for\vacauons \\151.231 106,457 \ . . qsesh3 109835 . .
® \'-\ \ \\ Leased as\seu\ \ \ - 43,989 \ 51,825 - . 99,099 5,089
y \. A Deprecnalron fixed assets - 453 868 - 5:948.897 - 306,424 - 4,763,998
\ \.\Ssvefancemdemnmes \\. 7752 xsv,\'sgr - ‘\ . gss13 ) araee . .
\ Otherevems \ ‘\ 4 676,505 z.g‘ov 22631 2543 92,399 10869
A ‘Acauats pro‘ht sharing \ 6012 k) \- Yo o . H ;
: 3 fnveszmem expenses refated curnpanles ‘; - ‘\ 1 3,6618 24d,996 - “;| - 13,65"8 266,795
® H So{lwarel : ' ; b -',‘ N 95,7;9 ’.‘ L 130,965
i\‘ Dlscountonpla:ernenlolfbondn\ -\| - \,| 226,031‘ 1,854,813 - ; - 190,035 1,324,884
; ’% Taxloss| b 2,140, - H . ! -
' litigation© ; \ \ 13085' 470887 ‘l 2 l- 12,089 &73,05 - -
Obsi‘)lese‘ente on fixed assets | -1 9477 { . . . 10,187 -
. Delerred expensés : 1' - S 21,934? 68,754 - - 11,929 90,388
° 1701 ¢ waterrighss ‘ S X : - . 31,990 K
f AFR KWH ' 3,016 .o . - 3,081 . :
: j L0ss on disposal of assets : 36,367 - . = 37,130 . : -
[1 f Accrualsrrepaymentp!aq!s 332,3?2 148004 - - 254,003 153,337 -
! . {Ff J Comp}emenlary accounts-net I ! "i j
‘j 5, ‘ofamoruzauon / / / . / / - (46’,5,562) / (508,778}
;7 A(crualsforualuanon : i ! A - -

I !

/

/ £y ) ’

Currlnt tax charge (1dx provision) / / / / (17.498.353)  (17,628919)

) : Aﬂiustmem from p?ior year / // /1 // /(34,072 (57,953)
f Y Defenei‘i{!axes for year 1/ v / C ’ (509,049) 766,199
c .7 Taxberiefitfrom tax losses 4 ."' /! 7 11,940 -
. '-/ Effec/t’of amortization of compleménwry deferred 1ax asset and liability acéounts / (40,216) (39,429)
/"’ Effec’tlon assets or liabilities of deferred tax / s 7 (2,240) 625

y : oo Other charges or (redns 4 o / / ‘/{ (37,672} {27.897)

}é‘? [ L a o L ) ) P Lo PRI 3 '

@ ~ / / // / /

-
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Ch:lean pesos, ThChS)

\
7.- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS \

NN \
The detail is as follows: \\\

Instrurnents of Central Bank of Chile (Note 8)

Discount on bond placement

8.- INFORMATION ON SECURITIES ACQUIRED UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS

The detail of securities acquired under resale agreements as of December 31, 2006 fs as follows:

CRY 29-12-2006 05-01-2006  Banco Créditc
e Inversiones Chi 598,000 5.16 598,600 BCCH 598,171

171
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For the years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chnlean pesos, ThChS)

\\\

.'Gross value 3 i T
, Y Yooy 3
'\ % YAccumulated depreciation

999,585,748

AN
Notes to the Consohdated\Fmanua Statements

983 601 218

(501,201,661) \ (486,259,629)

A AR

Vivdoy b \ Y

Biaked. 8397104

117,753,471
(56,924,370)

\
d - oo
' Ha' — i
- 3 Grcss value \ )
. ‘ Accumnulated depreciation | i
i H . 1 i !
: t :
\ —
’ [ ComiraED
Gross value

Accumulated depreciation

' 20,407, 547
(15.805,272)

112,219,895
(47,273,026)

20 099, 280
. {17,064,638)

172} ! :
Iy e T e e e AR R ]
! , tand . : ; . 5517.498 5517498
, Distibution newworks H ; ! i ' 1463588 } 1.494,124
! Accumulated depreciation | j / / . f (1,659.566) (1.489.851)
: f‘ Coliedtor dibins | | { [ 4 (372386 |  (372,386)
{ ] ;Accumulaled depreciation / / / 263.497 | 252,167
] l,f ; cfwl \[vorlfis / / H (1,274.632) (1,275.050)
jf‘ i Accumu\aled deprecnatlon[ / {‘»’ / f ; 419,147_ 399,379
",‘ ; A,l\ﬂathmer\,' andfeqmpment / {i }f / /f (440,154) (445,610
E ; 'Accumulated depreciation /A N £l / o 398942 382,445
L T L S s e
i/ / / j / / / / / ,/’ /
® s Deprematlon for the year  / ,f ; /
/

i ,{r’ / The charge for dep!eélatlon of fixed assets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 is as 10||0ws
s ’

K
o }'j- 5 ]
£ B ;'f s M i SR G - ——n "7. T A T
/” /'J :l_ - . ‘L L . PO -
. 1{ ‘ ; i . . A .- i . [ y
e, S — B —
3 [Cgmdmfmts .~ RS R AT
, . ;. Cosofsales s y; / ;31815243 30,974,755
A Admlmstrauve ang selling expenses / / / / 2,539,499 2,704,557
A ' - ; } ) s
e ;: .~ / S /// ///
'ﬁ’/ // / -
s //' // /
/.-'/ g & o s
o Py / pd //
i " - 3
’./‘ L e ra
/’:f - d // ,//
oty e , .
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* A
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands Chﬂean pEsos, ThChS)y \

\ \\\\ \ \

Aguas Andinas $.A. has seventy plots of land that were transferred free of c\harge\ by the Chulean StQ§and ‘are booked] at a value of Ch$1
each. There are also fixed assets with an expired accounting useful life and are therefore®shown valyed.at Chﬂ\even though they are still'in

of Public Works and by the provisions of clause 36 of D.5. MINECON Regulation 453 N 389\'[11959 are e}plalned in Note 33\

In 1989, and in accordance with Transitory Clause 3 of Decree Law 382 of 1988, the General aw'on Sanltausn\erwces ‘Aguas Cordillera

S.A. removed from its accounts all assets financed by third parties and Chilean state assets. ‘\‘ \\'\\ N\ “

As a result of the application of this regulation, the Company maintains a physical control aver lhose assets but* U"IE‘CB|?UIBTIOH of-the pn\é-
level restatements and depreciation of these assets o not affect its financial statements in any way !t cames out th|5 cff the bboks mntrol \,
as thase assets form part of the sanitation infrastructure that it has to operate and maintain, ‘Q\

Lease contracts \\b\!\ \
For Aguas Andinas $.A., assets under financial feases were acquired from GTD Telesat S.A. and shown in Qther fixed as ets under an agreemem

for a 48-month term and for an ameunt of ThCh$57,345.

For Aguas Cordillera S.A., the assets under financial leases were acquired from Teletronic S.A. and shown in Other flxed 2558157 under an

agreement for a 48-month term and for an amount of ThCh$15,930.

10.- GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL \\\““L‘:S“:

BT

operation. h \ \\ \\
Furthermore, there are amounts which are contributions from third parties and these are governed under Deciee Law 70 of 1988 o[\the Ministry N \\

The extraordinary shareholders meeting of Aguas Manquehue $.A. held on November 10, 2006 agrred 1o the merger by incerporation of
Hidréulica Manquehue Lida. into Aguas Manguehue 5.A., following which the negative goodwill in Hidraulica Manquehue Lida. became

negative goodwill in Aguas Manquehue S.A.
As of Decemnber 31, 2006 and 2005, the balances of this account represent the difference between the acquisition value and the proportional

investment aquity value, as follows:

173

Goodwill

61.800.000-5  Aguas Andinas 5.A. 21,486,342 274,154,471 21,954,506 301,874,455
80.311.300-9  Aguas Cordilleras 5.A. 3,834,766 52,088,800 3,834,766 55,923,666
96.809.310-K  Comercial Orbi Il 5.A. 217,352 3,094,722 217,351 3,312,075

96.568.220-1 Aguas Los Dominicos 5.A. 218 1115 - -

e,

Negative goodwill

T

86.221.000-4  Aguas Manquehue S.A 69 1,033 69 1,102
[ et o . . LK. o ’ o ' v I t
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For the yea\rrs ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chrlean pesos, ThChS}

;\“‘\\ \ \ \
N A S s 11.- INTANGISLE Assns\ \ \

kY

N N " 3 e e 8 ‘_ .
. \ NN \
A \ \Vbaler nghts\ \ \ \ \\ 20,35;1":?71 20,726,627

\ \\ \Leased water rlgl’\r\ts(u \ \ \ 539,849 539,849

Rrghrs of way \ ‘.\ 15,487,307 15,273,161
\ \ Other righis o\ \\ N \ 6,886,034, 6,886,034
\ \ \
\ Usu1ruc'r rrgh15 @ 5 N 1 \ 13,5391
“. U . A .o N S : [
! ERYES: | \ \ \ \ )
' 4 ccumulated arnoruzatron water rights \ 3 \ i (4.003,261) - (3,468,561}
. ' \ i \
i Accurnula.ed amortrzatron ‘leasing {1} 1 4 \ \ {39,053} {25,270
i i !
.= ; Accumulated amomzauon fights of way 1 \ \ x\ % (2.845,532) | {2.459,795)
i i Accumu!ated amomzauon other rlghts (2} l' ) (774679 (602 528)
; oA
B . _\;. e ¢ l j_ N S - L
: : . i i b E
174 Amortization for the year charges to cost of sales ' ‘ :

s
i

H i
s ) ; :

: | water rights i / ' / 519,914 507,143

: / jLea_rser'j water rights/ / ! ] 13,783 ¢ 13,784

',r‘ /Rightsct way / : / 385,736 381,436

® ,1; 1 otherrights 172,151 174,519
[ Dternigns et L st

. b,
i R i . . . . K
jf 2 J;‘ K ; 4 f /
; / (1) The rrghts 1o the use of water acquired under the flnanc!al Ieasmg agreement signed on March 14, 2003 for a period of 48 months were

i regrstered aslntangrbre assels.

;" ; (2;) Relate to the purchage of gratuitous rights 1c water consumption from the Municipality of Santiage, which are being amartized over 40
f / /‘ years f' /
. / (3) In October 2006 Aguas .!}ndrnas S.A. acquired 1;5harein Comercial Orbi Il $.A. from Aguas Cordillera S.A., if'usufruct,
/ Aguas Andmas S.A, has water rights to various natural sources, including Laguna Negra, Laguna Lo Encanado and Quebrada de Ramén, which
4 ,' were acqurred gratunous y and have ng value on' the books. /7

/
AN " The product on of groundwater supplies frorr} arioUs wells located in the Metropglitan Region for which the sanitation subsidiaries have the
water rights cohcessions were granted to |t/grarunously by the Water Deparrmem/of the Ministry of Public'Works.

7_:‘?/"’ i /s /
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chil}e\an pesos, ThChS)\\ \ \
W,

12.- OTHER ASSETS AR LN
\ \ \ \
\\ \\ \\
\ \
.,

The detail of these is as follows: AN
NN

&

Discount on bonds placement and issuance costs (Note 23} \:\:\\\1(\).\310?56;1\\\3’;7.%43{
Advances purchases fixed and intangible assets \\\\ 1,012,02\\8&4:810 ~
Prepaid expenses Q\\\‘ag?\iaa\\ \::;\“: gt
Deferred charges 740,658 e
Refund reimbursable KW/H contributions 262, ;5 . -
Unused assets 954,719 = 167,246 h
Other 205,649 2\\‘\\191,sos\\\"‘-:%f\«-\-t
T ’ ' ' - 0T o Dol gehun
13.- BORROWINGS FROM BANKS AT SHORT TERM Jtte

Included in this section are the joans that mature during the next twelve months and the provision for accrued interest on bank borrowings
classified as short term: ’

Short-term

97.036.000-K  Banco Santander - Santiago - - - 16,510 . 16,510
97,004.000-5 Bance de Chile 10,395,306 1,838,745 10,259,586 1,838,745 20,654,892
97.032.000-8 Banco BBVA - - 7,718,820 - 7,718,820 -
97.023.000-9 Banco Corpbanca - - 4,469,014 - 4,469,014 -

97.006.000-6 Banca BCI - - 4,005,220 - 4,005,220

o . " \ _'n,:- i b ,-' . LR ir, : e . FANED

" Principal autstanding 10,369,038 17971553 10,210,000 17971553 20,579,038

Average annual interest rate - 0.95% 5.37% 5.64% -

Leng-term

97.006.000-6 Banco BCI 211,781
97.004.000-5 Banco de Chile - - 1,943,066 1,992,539 1,943,066 1,992,539
97.036.000-K  Banco Santander - Santiago - - 4,163,528 92,918 4,163,528 52,918
97.032.000-8 Banco BEVA - - 8,210,676  4,312.363 8,210,676 4,312,363

Principal outstanding - 211,739 14,046,667 6,057,933 14,046,667 6,269,672

Average annual interest rate 7.03% 6.72% 7.29% - -

Percentage in local currency; 100%
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~ ™~
\, \\ \
: \\ - 14 BORROWINGS FROM™ BANKS AT LONG TERM N
\ . \ \\
\ \ \\ThIS headlng covers Ban| {mns dassmed as Iong term are as follows \\
N \

\ \ , \ A y
: . \ LY \ \ \
“\ Lo I.ueitms. Banmc{ecru!ei Non-wdexed(hi 1900000 1,900,000 3.500,00'? 1,900,000 3,500000 689 9,699,500
i 51,036,000 \Bancos-mtander Santiago Normdexed(hi dusmm 4080000 8,160,000 . 16,320,000 670\ 20,828,400
\-\ . 97032 0003 BancoEBVA Vo Nonindesed cm 8,066, 657\ 80666660 B065567Y . 14,200,000 666 !‘* 32,944,267

s ) R
\ \ s ,.v: .
'. i e ntage o currenqr

e | IT

15.- BONDS PAYABLE (SHORT AND LDNG TERM) !

%

5
i :

|Th15 head‘mg covers the amounts owing under bond issues made by the subsidiaries Aguas Andinas S A, and Aguas Cordi!lera S.A. an the
domestlc market, ) } [ i ;

o f : : : |
' 176 Aguas Andmas S.A. ' : . ) )
in September 2001 the bonds Seties B were issued for U.F.1.8 million, W|lh a 21-year term with repayments starting in 2008,
H Gn Qctober 10, 2002, the superintendency of Securities and Insurance certified the registration of bonds for up to U.F.10 million. Of this
! amoum Serigs C bends were issued with a nomlnal value of U.F.4.2 million and Series D with a rominal value of U.F.5.8 million,

;In Décember 2002, Series C bonds for U.F. 4f0 million were placed, with semi-annual repayments starting in June 2005 andiextendmg through
, ; 19 December 2010 f ; ; I
; fon Mayf'f 2003 the Company placed Series D bonds on the domestic market apd these were fully subserived. On lanuary 3 and &, 2006,
.'[ thése bonds were ex(banged fror Series F bonds or repaid in advancel (94.6% andls 4% respectively}. The placement of thls series was for UF,
' ,u‘ 5.0 m||! ion, repayable semi-annually startlng on June 1, 2008 and ending on December 1, 2026.
; Dn December 9, 2005 the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance regwstered 3 new issue oE Series F bonds, WI'L}’! the number 305 of
fOctober 10, 2002, fcr L.F.5 million, ta finance the advanced redefrption of the Series D bonds and other refinancings of Aguas Andinas S.A.
:!r _j lnjlanuary"zoos ;
FaN On December 23/ 2005, the Series E "bonds were placed for U. F 1,65 m:llion;-with repayment in!fune 2012,

/ ,. ; /
:‘J -"/ Ag{las Cnrd:l!é{ra S.A. / / ! J/ f / g f;

/ ; On January 2, 2006, :he bonds Series B and E were redeemed in advance, The balances shown under this headmg therefore, relating 1o the
./ ,," /,, debt outstandlng as of December 31, 2005, include the correspondlng amoum of the ma(unty of the Series C. 7
RV :,’1 . The interest accrued on the-bonds as at the close of each year is shown in Bonds payable i in current Sabilities. ‘;"
A T / The bond issues carry no special collateral other than a general lien over the assets of thé Company. /

:/‘; The symmary of these obligations at the end of each year is as folluws /

B s P /7 / 4

P : . 7 / y r /

ki
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VO NN

266 BEMOS 81 - UF. 625 01.09.2022 Semi-annual 2008 Semi-annual 263,353, \ ~.263,581~  Chile \
265 BEMOS B2 . UR 625 0109200 Semiannual 2008“59E‘|~an\ﬁual\ haslsio\ilzt\\lgz_]é “Nchig, RN
305 BAGUAC! 166,667 UF. 425 01122000 Semi-annual SEmi-annuaI\_:‘:a.oss.am\ 310234
305 BAGUACZ 500,000 UF. 425 01122010 Semiannud Semianal 9296723 '9,-335,945\
305 BAGUA D' . UF. 415 DAOLI06 - . o 30,482,661 \ o~
305 BAGUA D? - UFE 435 04012006 - - . 5'?,317.040 cns\\\
305 BAGUAE - UF. 400 01062012 Semi-annual  Almaturty 99,862 \;9{7.“949\\ :\~
305 BAGUAF - UF. 415 01122026 Semi-annual 2008 SEM 313842 -
154 SERE B - 133 700 02012006 - . - 114065 Chile K\“\?\"“"
163 SEREE C . uf, 600  0201.2008 - - - 404623 Chile ey
187 SERIE E - UF. 650  0201.2006 - . - 557037 Chile
e - SR o IR LTI L e et .
[_ Ngter bonaim R T PR
265 BEMOS B 700,000 113 625  0L09.2022  Semi-annual  Semiannudl 12835466 12846597  Chie
266 BEMOS B2 1,500,000 UF. 625 01092022  Semi-annual  Semiannual 20170018 20187509  Chike V77
305 BAGUA (1 500,000 UF, 4.25 01.12.2010 Serni-annual Semi-annual 9,168,183 12,234,847 Chile
305 BAGUACZ 1,500,000 UF. 425 01322010  Semiannual  Semiannual 27504568 36704562 Chile
BAGUAE1 1,650,000 UF. 400 01062002  Semiannual  Atmatuity 30255026 30281264 Chile
BAGUAF 5,000,000 Uf. 415 01122026 Sembannual  Semi-annual 93,681,900 - Chile .
[ A L L RPN

16.- ACCRUALS AND WRITE-OFFS

The detail of accruals as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Accrued services 11,323,091 8,685,724 - -
Bonus (1) and profit-sharing 2,531,810 3,111,296 - .
Severance payments {Note 17) 962,749 1,144,553 8,892,441 7,987,616
Accrued vacations 1,516,096 1,578,636 - -
Pending liugation 1,236,951 967,232 - -
Provision for losses on disposal of assets 213,922 218.414 - -
Projects discarded 162,377 165,787 - .
Others 44,534 111,274 38,940 50,401

{1} 'n Aguas Andinas 5.A,, these are shown net of advances made during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 for ThCh$888,750
and ThCh$229,411 respectively.
The amounts of write-offs are shown in Note 4 (Short and long term receivables).
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\‘:\\ \\ £ kY
NN N \ \ \'\‘ \
\\\ ~ kY A
NN \I7- SEVERANCE INDEMNITIES \ \
NV \ N NN N N\

\inma\l bafance\ \'\ \\ \\‘ \ ‘\ 8,944,\3‘39 9,004,741

Increase in provrston \ 3 Y \ \ 1,530,840 1,643,329

v, Payments in the yeay \ 5 ‘\ Y , (859,296) (1.878,807)

X Pr\ce-1e\}el resta‘:eme‘m 3 \‘\ Y \\ E‘\ 239,307} 362,906
T T s T -7 T T e YR e

v

\ A —
; EEAR T N S ' Y
Y 4 Th‘e‘ severance mdemnlty hair‘ been calculatt\ad in accordanc‘e with the accounting pollcy explained in Note 21).

The.charge to uncome for these items, |nclud|ng the mdemnmes related 1o clause 161 of the Labor Code at December 31, 2006 and 2005

1
". 3 amo?n‘ti 10 ThC\Ehsl 5{3 ,365:and ThCh$1, 854 358 respectively. \5
P \ | ' -, ;
| ' 18.- MINORETYINTEREST | j } , \ !
5 T ‘ 4 | H H ;
. ' i i
1 !

i v
1 1
i

’ L T :
The Minofity interest is as follows:

PY 178
! i
i . Aguas Andinés S.A, 49.8‘_}766 48.79800 195,107,885 | 190,343,828 (41,910,281) (37,837,734)
) f l-:;guas Los Daminicas S.A. 0.01292  0.05038 931 ; 3,542 ;f (122) (354
J ! - .
! [ Aguas Cordillera S.A. 0.00001 0.00001 7 6 .f n . m
; { ‘Comércial Orbill S.A. 000997  0.00000 8.949 - {312) -
P i i
. v Aguas Industriales del Norte S.A, 0.00000  40.000C0 . - - - 13
[ oo T R o a s . .
A . R . . PR N . P & R
N ; / j‘ f '
! In;January 2006, Aguas Cordillera S‘A acquired 28 shares in |ts subsidiary Aguas Los Dominicos 5.A., equivalent to '0.03817% of the totat
S Ashare capital. ,’ ,f _,-' ; ,
o/ ‘In Cctober 2096 Aguas Cordlllera 5.A. acquired 1 share in the subsidiary Aguas Los Dominicos $.A., equivalent to 0. 00129% of the total share
/ K ,/ capnal ; / / / / 4 /
.' / /" In October 2006, Aguas Cordn!lera S.A sold 1 share in Comerclal Orbill S A /
£

res in Aguas Andanas s. A its shareholdlng therefore reducmg,from 51.202% 10 50.102%.

s/ /‘ I April 2006, the Company Sold 67,308,616 sha
S // ,'J’ / / /
s /’(’1 /4 / / ,[
/A v Z #
o/ / ’
Sy ;,’ s P
d /

/ .
ry / s
. e / S/ / , ;
¢ ./ // s / /
- / '/, J’/ ’/4 ) )
- o ’ /
/ / y /
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\ \ \ AN
19.- CHANGES /N SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY \ \

As established in clause 10 of the Corperations Law 18,046, the propomonal amcum of 1he I tate em uf-capatal has been added to pam‘\ \

capital, this being divided as of December 31, 2006 into 1,000,000,000 subscribed 3nd pald shares of no par value

A

| N \

The changes in the equity of the company during 2006 and 2005 were the foliowing: \ \\ \ \ \\
. \ ‘\\ \\ ,

The ordinary shareholders meeting of April 27, 2006 agreed to: \
\\ \

« Distribute net income equivalent to ThCh$5,974,400 (ThCh328,586,355 historic in 2005) in cash pro r@{\a\tc the shé‘r\eho\ders\ \
» Reduce capital by ThCh$33,609,900 (ThCh$ 24,558,390 historic in 2005}, formalized by a public deed motlifying the capital’ datett. MayJO
2006. The amount of the reduction was distributed in cash pro rata to the shareholders. "\

\\\
The beard meeting held on September 27, 2006 agreed to: \ \\
‘*::

« Distribute TRCh$ 14,133,000 {ThCh$ 10,965,000 histaric in 2005) as an interim dividend against the net income for 2006. This was dlsmbuted

in cash pro rata to the shareholders. e R,
N.'«_W [,

T
-

Capital increase
On June 14, 2005, it was agreed to increase the Company's capital by ThCh$19,151,592 historic by capitalizing the restaterment of capital.

Other reserves:

In accordance with Technical Bulletin 72 of the Chilean Institute of Accountants, paragraph 29, business cambinations of companies under

common control pooling of interests, and therefore the subsidiary changes in equity are accounted for as of Aguas Andinas 5.A. due to
purchases of shares in Gestién y Servicios S.A.. Comercial ORBI Il S.A. and Aguas Manguehue 5.A., were recorded in Other reserves. On the 179
ather hand the Company dispased its camplete holdings in Aguas Cordillera 5.A.

2006

initia! balance 485,871,812 285,884 (11,129,475) 17,103,981
Distribution pravious year net income - - 5,974,506 11,129,475 (17,103,981}
Final dividend previous year - - (5,974,400) - -
Capital reduction (33,608,900} - - -

Reserve Technical Bulletin 72 - 3.028 - - -
Restatement of capital 9,564,721 B 17,954 56,532 -
Net income for the year - - - . 22,617,984

Interim dividends - - - {14,133,000) -

o sa
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N O\ ‘ \
e \ NN\ \
- R e i

L N N \ . N ) \ \ v
\ W . Initial balance b 4{174,157,984\\ 19,1§1,592 17,850.‘]\83 v 10,736,192
" " S Ao b . . kY :
oA Dist\rlbutlon prevnous year net income ‘\ -\ . 10,736,192 Y {10,736,192}
\ ; \ v
: \ Fma[kdrwc?end prewous year ~ <y - (28,586,355) - .
'\ N LY \ \ \ \
\\ \ -\.\__\ capnai\zatlon reserves and/or proflts 19,151,592 .(19,151,59?) \ - \ -
b \ \\ ptat recmction \ \ (24,558:%90) \ \:_ - ’s\ - -
_ '\\\Restetement of capial, Y 17,120,626 \ A S\ 285864 (164,475)
"\ \\Net income for the year\ \. -4 - \ - 17,103,981
y \ % Interim dividends? . ! \ - - 1(10965,000) .
) A o T T T B - ToTo T T CT T T ‘____’ . "','_" '7’_‘_’ |
d - s Ty : .L
i
1
° 180|  uniqueserie ) ©1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000 1,000.000,000
! .
H ‘Capltal {amount - ThChS)
! !
{ !
i /
/ p
! If
; . \ : 1
® I'I Ubigue sefie | / / Py / 461,826,633 461,826,633
F ; ! i / !
’,e f, i_f’:, [ / ] f ] ’/ / /
; . i
Fo ,f /! /’ / I :! ! ‘! ;
! ,/ f'," ! }I / ;
A i I / /
! ; ! / /
C ot i 4 ¢ J ! ; .
. I ; / i
PO Ay ; /o / ;
e ../ ; / / / /
AP i/ /oy / /
Yo y, 7 ,
B AL / ;/ / / ' ,{ /
; 4 ,// / / I ;f / /
e e 7 / / {
;o 7 / / /
S T ] /
9 / ;o / / 7
s i LA / Vi
. T B / P ,f r
g ays / / /
e 7 /’ 4 / / /
e 4 /’/-”/ // // / ’ g
< /:/ //// P /
: o / (’/ /
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20.- OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES \\\

The detaif of other non-operating income and expenses as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 15 as follo 5! \\\\\ \\
o il ., .

Repayment plans and cthers {1} \\ \ 1 574 536 . . BBS; 44

Services to third parties (2) Q\ 1,591 559 \\ .]\,gB? 663\\:‘\\\\
Gain an sale of shares iy 5&3 2\6‘7 “\\:‘ ~
Gain on sale of fixed assets 1,177 968‘ ™4, 617 799, o \‘:'
Fines and indemnities fram suppliers and contractors (3) 746 69\\ \\3\156 950 \‘- i
Services to customers 312,925 n298 382 M&__
Property rentals 239,910 5T, 797 T
Insurance refurd 70,298 8,556 “‘\\“‘*-M___
Recognitions of past-due obligations 33,892 20,015 R
Sale of materials - 82,439 -

212 762

159,522

Denauons 144,103 104,103 181
Asset shortages 266,183 58,768
Materials shoriages 480,138 109,059
Consultancy on sale of shares 74,280 -
Loss an derivative contracts 84,100 .
Fines 5,269 976
Legat expenses 43,134 6,128
Projects discarded and studies 763,904 181,593
Obsolete materials 6,356 43,352
Sale of materials - 22,377
Irrecoverables property developer agreements 128,39 -

41,043

{1) Mainly relate to agreements signed with property developers under which Aguas Andinas 5.A., Aguas Cordillera S.A. and Aguas Manguehue
S.A. are obliged 10 add certaln areas 1o their concession zanes and to provide the public sanitation services in these indefinitely.

(2) Services for third parties relates to those sarvices associated with the business, mainly engineering services.

(3) In 2005, includes a transaction with Degremont for discrepancies in the application and interpretation of the La Farfana treatment plant
construction contract.
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o
\\ \ \ \ \ \\
{I .~ PRICE-LEVEL RESTATEMENT \\ ‘\

\*--._ \The detail of the price-| velrestate
'\

AN
rqem cal culaled as stated |n{¢ote 2 &), is the fotlovwng \

49,968

\\ \ \\ Inventones \\ Y i 1.LP.C. 95,991
\ \ \ ' \\ \LRC. \ 12,428,067 \ 21,064,091
\ 1P.C. 7,411,320 \ 13,451,796

b
@ \\ \ thed agsets
3
1,203,748

\‘ \ \ Gocdwull (net '
..“. Other monetary assets \ 1 3\ 1.P.C. 275,002
. \ \\ lntanglblea\ssevs i E\\‘ “-‘ \‘I.P.C. \ 771,188 ' 1,314,873
4 '.Ot}\er non-monetary assets \ \ 4 1P.C. \ 435,651 \ 526,176
. \ CELher onetary asiets | '\‘ “\ © UF. 122,518 i 203,189
® \ Receivables relaied companles i i‘l ‘\ |.|3‘.c. i - i &7
! \ Other non-monetarylassets i } H U=.|F. {77.960 1 94,898
i! ‘; Expense and cost accounts | i_ !_ o 1PC. . 93183 2296120
[ alBds S . .
. 182 Shareholders' equity ‘ ' I.P.C. (9,639,207} _ (17.8604,097)
: Minoriy interest | : \ IP.C. {3,554,891) (5,383,620}
;f j Boas payable / ! ! UF. (a,192,841) | (7.965,052)
: i Notes payable | { fo ulF (294,666) [ e
H i Borrowmgs from bafiks i i JF. | @om j (17,455)
; H Moneiary hablhues / i !f ULF, /(277,489) | {458,391)
' ® ! wibrissary labilties ] / P, LP.C. [ (322,577 / (611,678)
‘[! ,*; Non- Fronfeary Ilagllmes /* ';" ;,:' fi 1LP.C. ’,«' (11,771) r' (169,778)
P Non monetary liabilities f /-' ;’ / ; UF. ., (100,623} {:‘ (166,889)
/ i fec. (2,471,378) (5,445,246)

iy Revenue 3CCOUNTS

"
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o

RChS ),

S,

22.- FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCES

LN,
AT

Cash and banks Collar

Cash and banks Euros
Financial investments Dollar
Other assets Dollar
Other assets : Euras
Inventories Daollar
Inwentories Euros
Marketable securities Eurcs

Accounts payable Dollar (8,014) 2,009

Accounts payable Euros (6,146) (3,036)
Other liabilities Doliar - 344 183
Other liabilities Eurcs {1,193) 3,218
withholdings Collar (6,679} -
Withholdings Euros (297} .
Accounts payable related companies Dollar 8,565 -

: e e e el s T p

: I R A e A TI S ERICEI

23.- BOND ISSUANCE AND PLACEMENT COSTS

During the months of September 2001, December 2002, May 2003, December 2005 and January 2006, the subsidiary Aguas Andinas S5.A.
issued and placed bonds on the domestic market. In accordance with Circular 1,370 of the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance, the
issue and placement costs relating to credit-rating agencies, stamp 1ax and other general expenses were capitalized. These expenses are recorded
in Cther Assets and are broken down as follows:

e A

Serie B 21 547,936 542,936
Serie C 8 1,284,758 1,284,758
Serie D ] - 2,655,001
Serie E 6.5 124,968 120,128
Serie F 21 2,020,621 -
L . o - " ) V n N - .‘:;. ,:;_ : 'F:)‘ 7"
L - . - B L. oLl

The Series D bonds were exchanged in January 2006. The capitalized expenses were transferred to the Series bonds pro rata to the percentage
acceptance of the exchange; the non-accepted part was charged to income.
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NS N
x\\ \ 2- smrm'}l\T\OF CA}H FLOWS \ \ \\ \

“\ \ln lhe Statement ot ca\sh flows, cash equivalents con5|st of fman\::xal investrnents, mcludlng time deposits ang marketable securities with terms
. \ \of Jess* tb:n 90 days from their mvestmem dates. The detail of the balance of cash and’ c\ash equivalents is as follows:
. A AN
. : hY

. \. 2 " .. 3
‘.‘ X \ . . . .
Y % Cash andtbanks Y 131,700 424,869
‘\ ) \ Y Y \

) 4 fime deposis AN . 409,249
o ",\ Y ‘\ Marketable securmeé \ \\ "', \‘ 548,473 2,188,078
"\ \Other current assets (Note 7} (Instrurnems of Cemral Bank of Chlle) \'\ 598,171 21,496,407
[ ‘ TR . . . .
y oA \ } H Y } i |
‘\ Fmancmg cash flow | \ ! \
'; \ The! flnanclng cash flows generated in 2006 and 2005 under the headmg of Other sources of finance, represent the collection of reimbursable
'. flnancmg contributions from tustemers, in accordance wnh\current Ieglslatlon (Decree Law N° 70 of 1988)
1 The item Other i nancmg disbursements shows the payments and prepaymem.s of promissary notes issued for reimbursable financing contributions,
1; .and the c{mdends paid by Aguas Andinas 5.A. 10 its mlnonty shareholders
! .

1

i
Investmem cash flow- ) '
Investment activities commirting future cash flows construction works whase amounts at December 31, 2006 and 2005 were ThCh$

B,048,981 and ThCh$14,828,373 respectively. In Yanuary, the proceeds of assets sales were received amounting 1 ThChS‘I 574,286,
184 Other mvestment dlsbursemems represent purchases of water rights on the first section of the Mapocho and Maipe nvers by the sanitation
. subsidiaries.
1

25.- DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS

i

/ As of December 3%, 2005, the Company has the foilowing derivative contracts with financial institutions in crder to hedge exchange risks,
; valued as described in Note 2 s):
! i

i

2
A
{7
,-f i’ ,.‘ oy J 3 / { 7 / i
s A s b o toigehte 7 / rccoispagtiere 7
; 3 ;
r’f-’ / !,: / / od compary 41249500 m‘zu,oo/‘ Other current labies 220000 162300
’; ,,-;1‘ ,—’// ) P A0 Fistylaner 007 xchange ate f' Accounts payeble to /" ; /
LA / §
RSN / ,/ /) rchwdomary /0 BISHOD WES00 Otherastiladiiey’ 14800 940700
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\ \
26.- CONTINGENCIES AND RESTRICTIONS N\ N\
\ \ \

a) Direct guarantoees
The subsidiaries have given performance bonds and guarantee policies to third par‘ues or ThC $16 81 688 and ThCh$14 005 148 at December \
31, 2006 and 2005 respectively, as shown in the table. \ \
b} Lawsuits pending \\\\
The following are the subsidiaries’ principal Jawsuits pending:

\\ \\ \\\\\\
Court: 15th Civil Court of Santiago; Case file: 1337-1996 “\ \}
Aguas Andinas 5.A. was sued by a private individual for not having been able to explait mining deposits on Iar]\thax wa‘é“expropnat d'by

the Treasury for the constzuction of the £l Yeso reservoir, At the time of the expropriation, Aguas Andinas 5.4, was not the OWner of t
reservoir as this was transferred to it in 1990, The amount is not determined, The appeals court confirmed the judgment-in the first insiance
which rejected the demand against Aguas Andinas 5.4, and revoked the sertence against the Treasury, dismissing the demand agamst it.
The plaintiff presented an appeat! for reversal which remains pending.

\

N

Court: 11th Civit Court of Santiago; Case file: 5716-1999
Aguas Andinas $.A. was sued severally by a gas company for damages to a pipeline made by a construction company. Aguas Andinas 5.A.
alleges that it has no rasponsibility in this incident as it has no relationship whatsoever with the cause of the damage. The amount demanded
is TRCh$85,816, plus indexation and interest. Sentence has been passed at the first instanca rejecting the suit against Aguas Andinas 5.A.
accepting only a part of the suit against the construction company for a far lower figure. The gas company has appealed and asked that
the suit be entirely accepted, also against Aguas Andinas 5.4,

Court: 29th Civil Court of Santiago; Case fila: 1400-2001 185
An individual sued Aguas Andinas S.A. alleging having suffered enormous damage on the sale of 8.1 hectares of land for the construction

of part of the El Trebal Plant. Aguas Andinas S.A. cfaims to have paid a fair price. The amount sought is approximately ThRCh$120,C00.

Sentence was given in the first instance rajecting the demand in all its parts. The plaintiff has appealed,

Court: 14th Civil Court of Santiago; Case fite: 169-2003

A company sued Aguas Andinas S.A. seeking the absolute nullity of Sociedad Gestidn y Servicios S.A. in which Aguas Andinas 5 A. had a
1% shareholding at the time of the demand. Final sentence was given in the first instance denying the suit and condemning the plaintiff
to pay the costs. The plaintiff has appeated.

Court: 11th Civil Court of Santiago; Case file: 3541-2004

Aguas Andinas 5.A, was sued for the payment of an indemnity for extra-contractual liability for environmenial damage in breach of Law
19,300. It is claimed that the failura 10 arrive at a prompt and adequate solution to the emissicn of bad odors from the Santiago Paniente
Plant and subsequently from the La Farfana Plant, caused the prolonged suffering or moral damage to the neighbors, in addition 1o enormous
financial damage as a result of the drop in the value of their properties. Amount involved: U.F.506,594, Current status: First instance -
discussion period. Exceptions were presented in order to cormect imegularities in the suit and in the procedure that led to the damages under
Law 19,300.

There is a moderate possibility of success in this case as the suit lacks a solid foundation. In any case, the result will depend on the proof of
damages submitted. The process has net yet commenced.
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INVERSIDNES AGUAS MEI'ROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES

® Notes to the Consohdated\Fmandal\Statements

V4

:‘\ For the\years enq?i December 31 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Childan pesos, ThChS) \
, \
~ \:\\\\\ N . \ \
\\‘ ~ ‘\ * \ hY
NN ‘\ * Court: 19th Civil Court of Santiago; Case file; 2632- 2009 \
\ . WS A A private ingividualis requesting the reversal of the sale of some water rights to Aguas Andinas 5.A. t}\rough a third party, sustaining that
v\ -, this hasviolated his nghts He is'demanding the resmutlon of the water rights that’ were acquired for ULF. 5.525. State of the case: Sentence
® " \accepsed the demand; 3 appeal will be matle. '\ A N\ ‘\
NN\ \ \
\\\\ AN 0\1 1th CMI Court of Santiagd; Case N° 13.214 - 2004\ \ \
\ \ Aguas Andmas S.A. was sued for damage\s and extra-¢ontractual liability for enwronmemat damage, an offence under Law 19,300. Itis
N N, Y cIalmednthat the failure to arrive at a prompt and adequate solution'to the emission of bad odors from the Santiago Poniente Plants and
N \\subsequenlly from the La Farfana Plant, caused the prolenged suffering or moral damage 10 the neighbors, in‘addition {0 an enormous
"\ kY hnandal damage as a result of the drop in tha value of their propertles Amount demanded: U.F.452,607 plus‘mdexanon and interest,
. T \ Current slams First instance - discussion period. Exceptlons were presen:ed in order to correct |rregularmes in the sun There is a moderate
pombillty of success the result will depend on the proof of damages submmed The process has not yet commenced.
\ VoA ' K ) \
- 181h Civil Court of Sannago Case N° 322 2005 \ Y \
§ \ Aguas Andmas S.A. was sued for technica) faults and defecis at the La Farfana Sewage Plant, causing bad odors that have affected the
'x y physucal and psy‘ch\O|OQIC‘a| health of the‘nelghbors Amount demanded ‘t’hChiS 850,000 plus indaxation and interest\It is believed that it

ls m‘tprobab[e that damage canbe shown to have affected or put at risk the pSyChOlOglCa| or physical health of the plaintiffs from the bad
. l\ odors Even so, the' success of the demand will depend on\ the ewdence The proceedmgs have not yet begun.
\ . 1 ﬁ !

i {e sth c\}vu Court of Sannago Case 10852- 2005 } "

i \ Aguas‘Andmas 5.4 was deranded far its civi! liability for The accidental death of Mario Cafiete Munoz a worker at the Kennedy-Estorll
works. ‘Amount demanded: ThCh$110,000 approximately, plus indexation, imterest and costs. Present position; Ewdence pericd, Expecied
resull the demand should be‘rEJected with Aguas Andlnas as the company was nol responsible for the wWOrks, !

. | H ;

186 . 19th Civil Court of Santiago - Case: 1105-2006 ! ‘ !
o Aguas Andmas 5.A was sued for damages and extra-contracival hablhty for environmental damage under Law 19,300. ‘The absence of a
timely and sultable solution to the bad odors from the West Sanuago plants and later the La Farfana plant are alleged 10 have caused
I prolonged suh‘enng or moral damage to residents and an enormous patrimonial damage afecting the value of their properties. State of
the case: fll’SI mslance discussion period, Exceptions have been presented 10 correct mistakes in the demand. Amount demanded:
! ThCh5940 000 plus mdexauon and snte:rest Expected result success will depend on the evidence, of damage; the prdcess stage has not

i

! i

', ; yel begun. ; / f | ! ! ‘J' ’,-

: i i ; ! . /

. 241h CLVI|'CDUF'E oﬂSam\ago Case: 6539 2006 f J." j i
. / f A company is sulng CORFO for the r.'esmutlon of reappra;sal of land ata prodeny in Avenida Andrés Bello, Las Cond?s Santiago. This land
/ was.acqunred by;Corfo through a sale by Aguas Andinas 5. A’fm Septernber 1999.Amount demanded: undetermined. State of the case:

/ dISCUSSIDn perlod Estlmated result;"the demand should. be {elected
! / .’ {af ; i f j", I /

f / - Case N 4693~99 11th, Civit Coun of Santiago. Demand for damages made by 79 residents of 'she district of Lo Barpechea concerning supply
;£ problems on Oclober and Novgmher 1996, The demand is for ThCh$?28 626. The appeals court accepted the Company's appeal, alleging

’," ’ / i 1he delaylng exceptlon of mepmude of the opposing libel. The plaintiffs reformulated the demand Discussicn perlod ending. There are good

i ] I /
o4 pr ablllll mpary .'

./! R /p ob es that the Co pany will win the case. , / / . /
. o / /f ; / k
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Notes to the Consolidated Financ lai\ State ents

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chllein pesos ThChS)\

AN\
\\\\

ALY LAY
File No. Siism \ \\\\\ \
INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES\ § \ k

W \
Case N° 1158-2002, 8th Civil Court of Santiage. Demand for moral dam}gt\es followmg d:\smlssai for d\shon\esty caf a+former employee of
the Company, which was declared as unjustified by the Supreme Court. Demang ThChsld.O 000. State semence favoral;fe to the Compaﬁy
The plaintiff presented an appeal. It is probable that the court will confirm 1he;udgment |n the' f{st instan h

N
N,

Arbitration, Arbization preceedings concerning the agreement signed on November« 0 1980'before tha\[\otary Raul Undurraga Laso Itis
sought that the Company design and construct a device for supplying 30 liters per sacond a1 the foot of ihe [a D hesa dam, Amount:
approximatefy UF30,000. State: sentence given {avorable to the Company. R \
Atbitration. Arbitration proceedings concerning the agreement signed on November 10, 1980° befgre Jthe ng\ary B\aul Undurraga Laso $uch
ineffectiveness oceurred through force of law following the coming into force of the laws snd reguia\lons cover:ng 1he 3anitatlon birsiness:
The obligations arising under the agreement and their amendments are nen-gxistent. Amount: 583, 983 89 Umdades de’Fomento, State:
diccussion period finished. The result should be favorable 10 the Company. N\
Case N° 1189-2004, 19th Civil Count of Santiago \ «

€laim against fine for non-compliance with the written orders and instruction of the SISS by not sending on tme informatlon for Jhe "sewag

treatment coverage® and “water production” process. 2 “:_:\ Sy
Resolution 426 of February 9, 2004 for 10 UTA. State: Sentence unfavorable; appeal made; it is prabable the fine will be reduced.™ S .
\ -

Case N°® 2829-2003, 7th Civil Court of Santiago. Claim against Resolution 1194 of May 19, 2003 that applied a fine of 26 UTM concerning Iz
discharges from the Los Trapenses sewage treatment plant on July 16, 2002 that exceeded the legally permitted limit.

State: Appeal allowed against the sentence rejecting the demand. Result: little possibitity of appeal being accepted. The fine applied will

remain.

Case N° 1134-2G04, 7th Civil Court of Santiaga. Claim against fine of 15 UTA for non-compliance with written orders and instruction of
the Superintendency of Sanitation Services (SIS}, by not sending on time information for the “sewage treatment coverage” and "drinking
waler production” process. State: Sentence unfavorable, Appealed. Result: it is probable the sentence will be confitmed. 187

Case N° 15.178-2006, 27th Civil Court of Santiago. Claim against Resalution 554 which applied a fine of 30 UTA for non-compliance with
wwritten instructions of the SISS with respect to providing information on costs and expenses for the year 2004. State: claim prasented. Result:
it is probable that a reduced fine will be rejected.

The Cormpany is party to other more minor lawsuits brought by and against it,
The management, together with their legal advisers, consider that the above lawsuits will have no materia! effect on the financial statements.
Nevertheless, provisions have been made, as shown in Note 16.
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o N@tes to the\Consohdated\ananc:lal\Statements
.

For the years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chilean pesos, ThCh$}

AN \‘ Y \
AN
s, \‘ \\ ‘\\c) Bond issue covenants \\ \
\\ N N \ The Campany has the.followmg estrictions and chligations ansmg from the issuance of bonds on the domestlc market:
2O \ N
it \ N 1\\Send to the bond- ho!ders reprasentative a copy o the quartirl ty and annually audited unconsolidated and consclidated financial statements
N \ and of the subsidiaries reglstered with the Superintendency of Secum ies and Insurance, vgnhm the same time firmits set by the Superintendency
N of Securmes and insurance together With all the pubhc mformallon repened to that SUpermtendency '.\
5o \Record mwls books any prowsnons for adverse contmgencnes that'may arise and which,’ \n managemeni's opinicn, should be reflecied in
A |ts oW and!or its subsidiaries’financial statements. 5
§ Malmam insurance coverage that reasonablygprotects its assets |nciucﬁng its main offices, buildings, plants, offxce furniture and eguipment
\ \ 3 and vehlcles in‘accordance with! normal oracnces for sim Wasr businesses.
. \ \3\1\ The Company promises to ensure‘that its transactlnns with its subsidiaries and other related parties are carried out in equitable conditions

sxmﬂar. to 1hcse norrnally prevatlmg\m the market
LAY Mamlaan a debt ratlp no greater thar 1.5:1, calculated on the figures in the consolidated and ynconsclidated balance sheets, defined as

\\ \ 4 \the ratio of Iuab|||t|es 10 shareholders \equity.
‘\' 6 y The, Company may not sell, assign or t(ansfer essentia) assels (ptlbllc-uulny concessions granted by the 5.1.5.5 for Greater Santiago}, except
4 A \for cunmbuuons or wransfers of essem(al assets 1o sub5|d|ary companies. \ ‘|
C L BV \ \ . '-.\
® 1 d) Bank loan covenants '% \ t ]
5 3 Aguas Ar\dmas S A. has the fol lowing obilga}(aons and restncuons contained in Ioan‘ agreements with severa1 local banks: \
i ' i‘ !
; \1. A debt ratio not greater than 1.5:1, calculated on the fogures in the consolldated and unconsclidated balance sheets, defned as the ratio
of liabilities to shareholders; equity. , 1&
2. Prohibitien on the disposal or loss of title'over essential assels except for contributions or transfers of essential assets 10 submdtanes
3. Send to the different banks with which the Company has credit facilities, a copy of its guarterly and audited annual unconsclidated and
188 consclidated Tinangial statements wnthln a maximum of five days from the time they are sent to the Superintendency of Securities and
., insurance. ! ! !
; 4. Record in its books any provisions for adverse commgencres that may arise and which, in the managemem 5 opinion, should be refiected
i in the financial statements of the Company, )
i ‘5 Maintain |nsurancchover that reasonably protects its assats including its mair, offices, buildings, plants, inventories, offlce furniture and
; ! ;equipment and vehicles, in accordancerwnh nermal practices for samllar busmesses
i ,’ 6., Send a certificate issued by the general manager of the Company conhrmlng comphance with the obligaticns assumed in the foan agreement.
! / 7.’ Prc}hflbntlon con the payment of d\wdepds if there is a case of past due payments or delays in the payment of some loan instalment, except
. T for the obl:galon} minirmum dwldend n' :

!B ,Malntan a finandial expense coverage ratic of at least 3; 1 calcutaled on the flgures in the consolidated and unccnsoltdaled balance sheets,
/ ) defmed as the ratic beiween operanng inceme plus depremauon and amortization of imangible assets for the year, divided by financial
;o expenses { ]I f / ! ; F.'

Jow thtbltlon on the liquidation ol dlssolunon of the Company its operanOns or the busmess m which it engages; or to participate in any
;’ _;’ ." acilon or contract wnh the purpose of creating a merger or a consolldanon except in the case of a merger with;its current subsidiaries.
S 10! The Company prormses 10 ensure that its transacuons wnh its sub5|d|anes and other relaled parties are carried out in equitable conditions

?1 7 Simitar 10'those nc;_rfnalty prevailing in the market' g /' /'

.I ‘!‘ 1 ), / ; 2 ! i
A A ! / / /




| AL L
File No. 8 ‘\ \ \ \‘ \ ‘\ \
INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \\ \ . \ \\
Notes to the Consolidated Financi l\Stat 1ents
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Chllein }fs , T hs}\ \ \ \ \\
A A \ NN \ NI LN \

N

Superintendenia de Servicios Sanitarios Aguas Andinas 5.A. Subsidiary Guarante¢ p\Hcy \\‘

Superintendencia de Servicios Sanitarios Aguas Andinas 5.A, Subsidiary Performance bon} - Ik

Empresa de Ferrocarriles Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond\ . \

Enersis 5.A. Aguas Andinas $.A. Subsidiary Performance bond x\ \\

Chilectra Aguas Andinas S.A Subsidlary Performance bong =

Municipalidad de Providencia Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidiary ferformance bond

Municipalidad de Las Condes Aguas Andinas 5.4 Subsidiary performance bond

Municipalidad de Santiago Aguas Andinas 5.A. Subsidiary Perfarmance bond

Municipalidad de Maipd Aguas Andinas 5.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - - ..
Municipalidad de San Bernardo Aguas Andinas $.A. Subsidiary performancebond - - 5.501 %"\‘\:—-‘__
Municipakdad de Renca Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidlary Performance band - - 6,500 . \HQ
RMunicipatidad de La Granja Aguas Andinas 5.4, Subsidiary Performance bond - . 1,100

Serviu Metropalitano Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - - 1,2519%4 1,839,132
Oureccion Regional de Visidad Aguas Andinas 5.A Subsiciary Performance bong - - - 2,265
Constructora Norte Sur S.A, Aguas Andinas 5.A Subsidiary Perfomance bond - . - 430,787
Direccion Qbras Hidrauficas Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidiary Performance bord - - 11,335 6,920
Direccion Nacional de Obras Aguas Andinas S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond 8,480 189
Municipatidad de Vitacura Aguas Cordillera S.A. Subsidiary Ferlormance bond - . 36,673 36,179
Municipalidad de Lo Bamechea Aguas Cordillera S.A, Subsidiary Performance bond - - 5.168 6,564
Chilectra Aguas Cordifiera S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - . 1,100 1.08%
Superintendencia de Servicios Sanilarios Aguas Cordillera S.A. Subsidiary Performance bord - - 1,510,883 1,691,151
Superintendencia de Servicios Sanitarios Aguas Cordillera S.A. Subsidiary Guarantee policy - . 630,493 657,175
Ministeria de Obras Poblicas Aguas Cordillera S A. Subsidiary performance bond - - 172,882

Superintendencia de Servicios Sanitarios Aquas Los Dominicos 5.A. Subsigiary Performance bond - - 109,560 258,320
Conama Anam S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - - - 54,739
Municipalidad de Las Condes Aguas Cordilera 5.4. Subsidiary Performance bord - . 2,500 1532
Superintendencia de Senvicios Sanitarios Aguas Manquehue S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - - 584,645 379,911
Supetintendencia de Servicios Sanitarios Aguas Manquehue 5.4, Subsidiary Guarantee policy - - 440,623 485,050
Serviu Metropoliiano Aguas Manguehue S.A. Subsidiary Performance bond - - 301,702

Municipalidad de {0 Barnechea Aguas Manguehue SA. Subsidiary performance bond - - 1,149

Municipalidad de Lo Barnechea fguas Manguehue $.A. Subsidiary Guarantee policy - - 412,683

Serviu Metropofitano Aguas Corclllerz S.A. Subsidiary Performance bord - - 27,505 60,527
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\ \ \
5\ \ S 27 GUARANTEES, RECEIVED FROM THIRD PARTIES \\,
\
\
AAN
\

\

N,

‘-\ ‘As of December 31, 1006 and 2005 the sub5|d4arses have mCe:ved documents in guarantee for Thch$20 465,463 and ThCh$17,411,079
Y respecnveﬂy arising pnnopqlly from works contracts wwth construgtion companies to guaramee full performar:ce of their contracts, There are
*alsc other, guarantees covering service and materials sUpply contracts o ensure their prorn;n provision of delwe{‘y

\ Th\e followmg is a detail of the prlnmpal bank guarantees.f recelved as: 01 December 31, 2006 \

0,

1

\\

0\\., \\ " g
‘-.‘\ ‘\ € conslruaora Aconcagua S.A. \ . ‘\ \\ 93,016 31.01-07
\ 3 \Necsc{ Entrecanakes C. Chile S.A. \ \\ 4 \ \ 109,156 31-01-07
. ‘-‘“ kK Ne{so Entrecanales C. Chlle 5.4, g ‘\ ‘,‘ '\. '\ 109,156 31-01-07
‘-,‘ Y Neco Entrec‘anales\c Ch;lfe S.A !\ ) y ’ \\ 109,156 31-04-07
b \ Sacyr Chile $,A. \ i '\\ ! '\‘ ! 109,156 31-01-07
y L sagrghiesa i L \ \ '1 | 109,156 31-01-07
: b Sacyr Chile S.A. ‘\ ! \; . boorosiss L 310107
| 1, Constrlictora Belfi-BCF uda.'\ ;. : \ Lo110018 - 280207
Co=nstruclora Acsa Lida. 5 , : ' 120,604 : 25-09-07
Captagua Ingenieria S.A. : 147,941 ! 16-03-08
190 Ingenieria y Construccién M.5S.T. S.A. ‘ ; 148,739 ' G9-11-09
" tngenierfa y Construccion M.5.T. S.A. i . 148,739 | 31-01-08
: " Inmebiliasia Conpaces 5.A. ] : i 157574 121008
; . GTECH Corporation Chile i | } i | 179513 | 24-10-07
i rf' Comp,a'ﬂla Americand de Mutiservicios SA. ; | i f 183,364 ! 03-05-07
; Chilectra S.A. - ] { ! ;! ! 183,364 | 01-08-07
/ ) Jara Gumuclo ' ;5‘ i ; ." ' } 207,000 ;j 02-01-07
® !f' - Const’ructora Vespuno Norte sa ; ’.‘ .," .," 220,037 i 05-09-07
I Corls.lructora Norte Sur 5. 7 i /f 7 zzo,sse/ 28-02-07
i g ,I'I'I' Sanitaire f J,rf ;’ / /’ / i 224,542 30-10-07
,a" It Z/s:;)cleaiaci Genferal de Montajes , ! / / / 227,332 31-01-08
/ /' Claro Vicuna Valenzuela $.A. / / / / f 233,424 15-02-07
;j ! / ’KDM S.A. / / / / / / 275046 10-01-08
| N / Degremom S.A. Ban’que Francaise Dy Cemme / / / 280,547 25-04-09
‘,"/ N '," ‘ Compahia de Petrbleos de Chile /I / / ;'[ 308,323 22-03-07
J //’ i lngqn/lerfay Coristruccion MST. S.A. ‘/' / / ’/ 347,058 08-11-09
L |;lg/enieria y Cons:ruécion MST.SA K . ;347,058 31-01-08
‘7 /’ ' «Cadagua SA 7 i / K /1,181,468 14-02-07
- Degrémom $7A- Banque Francaise du’ Cemme 7/ y ¢ / 2,237,758 30-08-07
® /’/ ’__D_egrémom S.A.- Banque Francaise du Ee_mr_ne‘ 7 ,/ ) y o / 2237758 15107
4 Ao rd ,
S s / /
A -
// e e yd
- v / yd /s
- /.r;// "_,4 /
0 o / - rd
7 v .
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\ \ Y
\ \ \’ \ . \\ \ \ \
Socovesa lngemeria y Construccion S.A. \\\\ \\350 ,359 \ 02- 04\08
Icafal Ingenieria y Construccion 5.A. :\\ 255 400\&0 09-07_
™ 20- 5 08, AN
Captagua Ingenderia. S.A. \ . \133 2{2 N\ Q! \ N
Constructora Trébol Lida. \ \71 877 23 oz-o:'
‘. Ingenigria y Construccidn MST S.A, XSS\BB 04 07 “\ -
Constructora Cosal $.A. 756204 00207 \\\
.
Captagua Ingenieria. 5.A. 55, azs 17512, 07\\\ ~~
ICM $.A, 53, 143 w07 o \
| R
inmaobiliaria Manguehue Oriente S.A. 52,369 03—04 07 ~
Degrémont Ltda. 48,351 03-01 0\%& "
® Marcelino Carrasco Bahamendes y Compaila, 45,841 03-05-07 \\“":E‘_:;
Inlac S.A. 40,621 30-06-08
Sociedad General de Montajes 5.A. . 40,082 20-11-07
Captagua Ingenierla. 5.A, 38,547 20-08-07
Saciedad Constructara Rupanco S.A, : 33,770 31-07-07
inmaobiliaria y Constructora Nueva Pacifico Sur Ltda. 32,716 17-08-07
Captagua Ingenieria. 5.A. 31,770 26-03-07 191
. Dalco Ingenierfa 5.4, 29,707 11-09-07
Jara Gumucio 5.A. 22,214 30-05-07
Constructora y Comercial El Alba 5.A, ) ) ) '2 1 ,454 ] ] 30 l_)_1_07“
Y FaguastosDominicos STANNEE
T e 0
Empresa Constructora Vlcam Ltda 381 30-10-2007
Inmobiliaria Los Quiyalles de Apoquindo 5.A, 11,002 14-09-2007
Captagua Ingenieria 5. A, 2,946 20-08-2007
[ Servicios y Asesorias Profesionales S.A. 3,000 30-06-2008
ICM S.A, 2,599 08-06-2008
Constructora Clbertz Lida. o 3,00_0 _ %1-071-2097_
T ety
. i
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\\ ™
p K
" ) \‘ \ Inmoblllana San fosé de La Dehesa S A\ \ N \ 162,665 14.01.2007
. \\‘ \\\\ ‘\ Socnedad Conslructora Rupanco N \ | \ 142,212 31.07.2008
NN \\ Ecoprerisur Chile S.A. Y \ \ 65.416 10.02.2007
\\ \ \Ecopreneur Chile $ A \ 65,41 6 17.04.2008
‘-\ \ \\\ tngenler[a y Construmén Eugenio Dlaz \ \ 3 kY 59'68{ 07.09.2008
@ v, Arauco\s A, \‘ \\ \ \ \ 33,238 10.10.2007
\‘1 *.\ Ingemerna\y Construcclén Eugenio Diaz ‘x‘ \ \ ‘;“ 27,552 25.03.2007
‘ Vb \Constructora Olbenz Ltda \ 4 : 24,524 10.07.2007
\ % " Dalco Ingenierla ﬁtda 3 ‘ : \ \ \ 21,150 "# 02.01.2007
\ Vg \ '.
® i Ecorlles 5.A. \‘ :
i ‘As of Dekembar 31, 2006, the' compary has received no third-party performance bonds.
i

] : } .
‘Anam 5. A' . ! \ ! \ ' ! .
As of December 31, 2006, the company has received no thlrd—iparty performance bonds.
192 Gestion y Servitios 5.A. 3 4 i
As of December 31, 2006, the company has recewed no third- party performance bonds. ! :
.n lnverslcnes Aguas Metropolitanas 5.A. i
IAs of December, 31, 2006, the company has received no third-party periormance bonds.
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Notes to the Consolidated Fmanaa[ State jents

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chﬂean pesos ThChS)

28- LOCAL AND FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Assets

Cash and banks
Cash and banks
Time deposits
Marketable securities
Marketable securities
Trade accounts receivable
MNotes receivable
Notes receivable
Sundry debtors
Sundry debtors
Sundry debtors
Sundry debtors
Notes receivable related companies
Inventories
Reccverable taxes
Recoverabie taxes
Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses
Deferred taxes

Other current assets
Other current assets

LN
The Company shows the following assets and liabilities in local and foreign currency as. of' December 34, 2006 and 2005

\\\\ 5 \\\\ \\\

\
\ \ W\ :\\

Non-indexed Ch$ 122,959
Doltar 8,751
Non-lndexed Ch$

Non-indexed Ch$ 490,412
Euro 58,061
Non-Indexed Ch$ 42,903,319
Non-Indexed Ch$ 2,148,312
Indexed Ch$ 1,424,239
Mon-Indexed Ch’ 131,191
Indexed Ch$ 60,446
Doliar -
Euro -
Non-Indexed Ch$ 40,642
Indexed Ch$ 1,664,000
Non-indexed Ch$ 30,770
Indexed Ch$ 297,786
Non-Indaxed Ch$ 19
Indexed Ch$ 276,025
Indexed Ch$ 1,059,604
Non-indexed Ch$ 601,659
Indexed Ch$ 1,328,593

NN
W\ \\

N ~416,298 3, N\
NN 875?5\\
\w&zas‘\
T

\\\

1,793166%,
394,812 ™
37,268,201 ==
952,410
669,931
6,404,368
75,576
1,199
1318 193
72,388 ¢
952,257
465,467
5,766
474,243
801,653
71,524,601
1,117.852

[ redaias

Fixed assets {net)

indexed Ch$ 604,121,837

603,850,403

Goodwill Indexed Ch$ 329,339,208 361,110,196
Negative goodwill Indexed Ch$ (1,033) {1,102)
Long-term debiors Non-Indexed Ch§ 1,139,164 1,062,888
Long-term debtors Indexed Ch§ 7.501,076 7,498,576
Intangible assets (net) Indexed Ch$ 36,146,875 36,868,517
Qthers Non-indexed Ch$ 2,108,659 701,724
Others 9,159,757

Indexed Ch$ 12,384,646

oot
RN
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o Notes to the\Consohdated\F inancia Statements
. Far the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 (In thousands Ch1lean pesos, ThCh$)

N =, R ~
RN . . * \ .

NN . NN \‘\ ™ R N\
N, \‘ RN \Current liabilities\ \\ , \\

43%

kY
\ \'; Bonds payable (urrem . portion ;?\dexed Ch \‘\ 1,262, 274\ 425
0 \\ \ ‘}\ Bank borruwmgs shor't t}rm N;\n lndexed IS . 18,031,738 \ 570
\" \‘\ \Accu;ms payable " \'ﬂ_ Hon lndexed Chs 14 BB Y
\ \ Accoun spayable “-‘ \\ Inde;ed Ch§ % 46,798 “\_' -
\‘“ k% Accounu payable N‘\X Fuo % “'! 3,347 E
‘:_\ "a\ (‘A(c‘élunﬁs payable i‘\ Bolar §§;554 \ .
Bk “ Sundry (redhnrs ‘i “1 Nondndexed Ch 51,037 t
0 ‘{ Sundr,iuednors ‘E‘ ll.i Indexed (h{ 1,077,;%4 434
; | Aci.uab~ Vo Nondncored CHS 11973487 !
% 1 Wthhcldmgs l ‘\ Nomndexed"Chs 7728 4
' incnme tax | Hondndexed Ch§ 76,518, -
: Notes payable related compames Non-ndexed ChY 730101055 S
Uneamed income indexed ChY: 762,951 i

. 194 Une)arﬁed income Non-lndexed_'chi 221,531 .
{ ;v ‘ Indexed Ch{ 8141 -

: Hates payable i E Nun-lndexeﬁ Ch$ 85,779, ‘

; Bafnk borramngs icurrem ; ;,1 ; '[

! E' jpén\on long lerm if Indexed ghi i [f -

§ Bank borowingl - curient | |

P ]
/ f pomoh long term f

(s
?f Nc.es é;ayablc !‘!

!
,f j Bank rrowmgs short term
F {No!es p;yable relateq companies ;f
3 i o {
J ., Other current liabiliies i
;. - e
Ea; S et e

/ Fro 3 5

r e
e -~ v
o
L et
o
ot -
-~
_1’// _,/
- .
R, -
- T - P /»’/
o -

R
-

Non—l:}ﬂexed Chs 270,603 669
Incieged Chg 0004 J617
Indexed Ch /} - -
: ! I

firo w89 [ -

/ H H
Non-indeved Ch ¢ 3,688

R '

Ul e . -
VA Pt
Y £

,"'( ,/ i

s 4

\ 95,060,809
10,276,096

18,166,050
21,694
s
133,;44
66,567
Lom,a‘o‘o
11,785,031
6532533
1482523
1130599
827475
418,804
69,128
192

873676
10,;95,395

152480
fongms

564

4.34

\ypamise 4 \ 12.234,857
\&_ L
\
\
Vo \
\ . . 58,905
H
REFIEY 150
5933702 <A
136,103 . 416329
- - 1,314686
1084,117 3,583
| 385
7412 - 59,466
i
j 3
i !
/ sl
WgeE7 65 G
353543 66 313,572
/ _
Ii
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/
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475

103

129
509
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Notes to the Consolidated F ‘ﬁaﬁr\.\:ia\S‘t\a\t‘e‘ﬁa\ents
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\\\\\\

For the years ended December 21, 2006 and 2005 {in thousands Chiléan pesos, ThCth\ \
W

\ \\ ‘ \\\
\ \\ NN

Long-term liabilities current year 2006

. '\ N ~. . .,
Bank bomowings Non-indesed Ch3 28093333 6.69 20,026,667 6.70 \1,3$000\ ~680
Bonds payable Indexed Chy 34,806,034 427 23,720,424 434 61.55],3!18\\ 539

Notes payable Indexed Ch3 576,665 750 255,566 710 18571166 oy, 556 12,272,039
Sundry cradisors Incexed Ch3 303,204 - 754,542 - - \\\ \\
Accruak Indexed Chi 95,770 - 395,270 - 357,273 - Jg.,h
Defreed] tases Ingexed Ch§ 529,184 - 525,184 - 1,305,884 - 1,313

Other fiabilities Indexed Ch§ 376,305 - 97,569 - §2,344

Other fiabilities Non-Indexed Chi 26,542 . - - - -

Other iabities Indzxed Chd 50322 898 N7 8M - -

Sundry creditors 3,000

195

Bonds payable indexed Ch 24,682,836 427 25748407 43% 38,450,839 448 23372577 £.25
Notes payable Indexed Ch 483,453 692 43190 692 12,29%,559 5.79 12,781,008 N
Sundry creditars Indexed Ch$ 594,770 434 507,390 - 528545

Accruals Indexed Chd M7A07 - 24107 - 617,753 - 6,926,040

Defered tases Indexed Ch§ 445 801 - 43317 - 1,082,818 - 908,870

Qther liabiities Indexed Ch} 439,328 428 114,981 8.60 255,152 909

Bank Dofrowings Noi-indexed Ch 28,683,295 729 32843912 1.2% 1,939,500 140

. oS R M.

t
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Notes to the Consohdated\Fmanaal\Statements

For the years end\(id December 31 2006 and 2005 (ln thousands Ch1lean pesos, ThChS) \
™
~, ) \\

N \
SN N - \ \
\ \\ \29 smcnons\ . AN

\ ~,

\

\

.

T,

\

N
a) Supermtendency of, iecurmes and Insurance (SVS) 5, A

\'\ Ag\ha{s Cordillera 5.A, N\ \
On December 12, 2006, the SVS applied'a censure sanction, by its Reso!utaon 574, for breach of clauses 30 e) 40 and 27 of Ltaw 3,538 and

LN
\

\ Y
\' ecnon !il\of Circular 1,481, reléllng to the \Ee\ndlng ofa hgl of the pnnclpai shareholders in Oftober 2006.
s .‘ 5 “ \ A \
\ \ Aguas\Los Domlnlcos S.A. \ N ‘\
AY On December 12, 2006 the SV$ applzed a censure sanction, By its Resolutlon 570, for breach of clauses 30 ), 40 and 27 of Law 3,538 and
Y A \
0 \‘_ k wSecnon Ill\of Clrcular J 481, relating 16, the send:ng of a list of the principal shareholders in October 2006.
y i_\ \\ \, 1 .‘ \ N y \. 1
\\i Aguas Manquehue S A\ ‘\{ N \ '\ 3

\_‘ On Decgmber 12, 2006 the 5VS applied:a censure sanction by its Resolution 569 for breach of cl\a\uses 30 €}, 40 and 27 of Law 3,538 and
Y Sectlon i of Circular 1, 481 retating to the sending of a Ilst of the principal Shareholders in Qctober 2006.
N \‘ \'\‘ s\ 5 \\ 1 “. \
b [ Other admunlstratlve authorities '
) z\ \ ‘l ‘ i \ \
@ o \ \ !
" Aguas Andlnas SA 1 3
|) The Supermtendency oﬁ‘Sanltauon Services (SI5S) apphled the following fines:
\ By Resolution Si55 553 of February 8, 2006, a fine of 50 UTA was applied for noncompliance with written instructions of the IS5 on various
* gecasions, in not providing miormanon on expenses and costs for the year 2004. Claim against the fine presented to the 26th Civil Count
of Santiago {(Case 15200- 20{16) intending to cbtain a reducuon in the fine: currently at the evidence stage. )
By flesalution SISS 1383 of April 21, 2008, a fine of 5 UTA was applied for sendmg the PROO17 4 (PROCOF) process with mistakes and
196 validations. The fine was paid in May 2006.
. By Resalution SISS NF 1454 of April 28, 2006, a fine of 20 UTA was made for sewage quality defects in the Quilicura district. Proceedings
~ were brought appealing against the fine, |before the 29th Civil Court of Santiago (Case 6509-2006) .1t is intended 1o obtaln a reduction in
! , the fine; currently m,the evidence stage. | i

H 1
i {

! ||) The Regiona} Se!crelary of the Ministry of Health, Metropolitan Region, applled a fine of 100 UTM for non-compliance with clauses 3,
- ; 33 anct 66 of the regulanons governmg basic sanitaticn and enwironmental condmons in work places and non-compliance with clauses 9
;" J and 161 to 174 of the Samtauon Code. The fine was pa:d in June 2006 i l

{ " i f { 1
. / .-‘f |u) The Natnonal Economlc lnspector proposed to the Frere Competltlon Defense Tribunal the application of a fine on Aguas Andinas S.A,
»for 50 ODO U. TM because of the followmg conducts; 1) abusive demands and charges for new services in urbana reas, butside the concession
/ / 'area 2 abuswe demands and cI}arges for services in fural zéne outside the concession area, and 3) abusive apphcatlon ot Reimbursable
/ / ;f FlnanCIaI Comnbunons {AFR) (the requirement proposes eliminating the AFR}. State of the case: discussion period,

i
AN SN SN / !
2 i |v) The National Labgr authomy applied a fine of 50 U.TM. "for not effectlveiy protecting’ ‘the heatth of workefs®. The facts relate to the
‘f ,-" "' death of four wurk?rs ofa Eonrraclor firm workmg on lhe Dagobertc SSOdoy sewage drain. There are pOSSIbﬂIl es of the fine being annulled:
. ‘,f' P curremly in the evidence stage. One third of the fine was paid. Ordmary labor lawsuit brought before the 8th Labor Court of Santiago (Case
‘o U 2849-2006), State in the evidence stage. . 7 / . ,’F
’ ;" 4 / P / £ ‘f / /
A / s '_," DX The Supenntendency of Sanitation Services (S%SS) applied lhe following fines: / f
i {/ ; By Resolutlon SISS 2807-2005, it applied,a fme ‘of 25 UTA, paad/ on December 35) 2005, for the non-comphance with number 6 of Chapter
// /’ Vi of the’ Invoacmg Manual. / /
3 © By Re,solu/l’lon IS5 710-2005, it applied 2, fme for non- co'r'nphance with waitten instructions given byf:he Superintendency in its Official Letter
. s N 1908 and in Chapter X! of the’ Invmcmg Manual. Amount payable 40 “UTA" {"Annual Tax,Units” - an official monetary unit). Fine
P reclassnflcanon proceedings bruught before the 291h civil court of Samlago Case 4779-2005¢51ate of the case: unfavorable judgment,
,” K appealed intending to obtain a réduction in the fine. ,/
- Py / d _/ -
4 A K .
i - 4 J // /
- v L z/ d 4
,If/ P / o // //
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For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003 (In thousands Chr(ean pesos, ThChS)\ \
\ \\
N\

ii} The COREMA RM (regional environmental autharity} applied a fine of BOG\UTl\\A ?mom tax units) by its Resoiunon DﬁszOGS of February
17, 2005, as a result of bad odors emanating from the La Farfana treatment pant. 10% of the frne was pard to |n|t|ate an appeal in 1he \

courts. The summary judgment of the fine appeal was made before the 27th C:wl Coun.of Shntlag:) case N 5857 200’5 whrch is at the

evigence stage.
i} The Superintendency of Sanitation Services (5155) applied the following flnes \

By Resolution 415 dated February 9, 2004, the SISS fined the Company for not comp|ylng w:th\wm:en orders and mSﬂ'uc‘tanS \o\remrt
within the estabtished term, information for the "Cover cf the treatment of sewage” and’ “Productlon of drmkrng\water processes A

summary complaint judgment tock place in the 29th Civil Court of Santiago {case file N© 1189- 2004). Slale of thie. casq\demand rejected
in the first instance. Appeal made. The amount of the sanction is 30 Anaual Taxation Units (UTA}. \\ ‘\ \\\\\‘\\
The Company was sanctioned when the SISS detected a failure to comply with the parameters established, \g{\ tecal colifgrms, d\urg\g a-gelf-

evaluation carried out during the second quarter of the year 2003 at the Paine sewage treatment plant. A suimary complaag:{ ]udgm‘gm

took place in the 29th Civit Count of Santiago (case file: 1434-2004). In the second instance stage, the appeal agalnst the re;ectlon of tFr

demand is pending. The amount of the sanction is 26 Annual Taxation Units (UTA). \ \
By SI55 Resclution 2858, the Company was fined for not complying with written instructions issued by the SISS under Official Memorandum "\\
2774 and included in the development plan for Curacavi. A summary complaint judgment took place in the 29th Civil Court of Santrag \"‘"
The sentence accepted the demand and annulled the fine, proceedings ended in 2006. \.,_\a-.,_\

if} SESMA applied the fcllowing fines:
By its Resolution 5180 of December 15, 2003, a fine of 1,000 UTM (Monthly Taxation Units) was applied due 10 bad cdors emanating frem
the La Farfana plant. The fine was paid in crder to be able to bring 2 claim before the courts. This was presented to the 17th Civil Court
of Santiago (Case N° 2999-2004). State of the case: awaiting start of evidence stage.
By its Resolution 4838 of Octeber 19, 2004, confirmed by Resolution 782 of February 2, 2005, SESMA, the national environmental authority,
fined the Company with 2,000 Monthly Taxation Units (UTM} for breach of Law 144/61 issued by the Ministry of Health, which sets standards
for avoiding atmospheric emanations or contaminants of any kind. The fine was paid in order to bring a <laim before the court. This was 197
presented 1o the 25th Civit Court of Santiago (Case N° 4566-2005). State of the case: evidence stage pending.

iiii) The COREMA RM (regional enviranmental autherity) fined the Company on May 28, 2004 {Resolution 177) with 1,000 Monthly Taxation
Units (UTM) for bad odors emanating from the La Farfana Plant. 5% of the fine was duly paid in order to commence an appea} through
the law courts (28th Civil Court of Santiago - Case N° 6593-2004). State of the case: in the evidence stage.

Aguas Cordillera 5.A.

By Resolution 425 dated February 9, 2004, the Superintendency of Sanitation Services fined the Company for not complying with its written
orders and instructions 10 remit, within the established term, information on the "Cover of the treaiment of sewage” and “Production of
water” processes.

This fine is being appealed by the Company in the 4™ Civil Court of Santiago {Case File N° 11§5-2004). Current status: Unfavorable sentence;
appealed against.

The Superintendency of Sanitation Services fined the Company under its Resclution 2734 for not complying with its written instructions
contained in Official Memaorandum 2774 and in the development plan. This fine is being appealed by the Company in the 29t Civil Court of
Santiago (Case File N° 11,128). Current status: Unfavorable sentence; appealed against.

Aguas Los Dominicos 5.A.

By Resclution 426 dated February 9, 2004, the Superintendency of Sanitation Services fined the Company for not complying with its written
orders and insteuctions to remit, within the established term, information on the “Cover of the treatment of sewage” and *Production of
water” processes.

This fine is being appealed by the Company in the 19™ Civil Court of Santiago (Case File N° 1189-2004). Current siatus: Unfavorable sentence;
appealed against.
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Notes to the\Consolrdated J—‘mancral\Statements

For the Years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chrlean pesos, ThCh$) \

WO NN
‘)\ \_\\ ' .
\\\ . \ \\ \ \
N \\ - Aguas Manquehue S.A. “ 5 \

On May 19, 2003, the Supenmendency of Sanrtatlon Serwces fined the Compan\ir under its Resolunon U 94 for failure 1o comply with the

“ .
\-. > NCH 1333 Of 78 standard. The Company paid the fine and\thls case is under appeal in the 7t Civil Court of Santiago {Case fila N° 2B29-

N N 2003) “The appeal was granted agalns‘r the sentence 1pa1 rejecte‘d the demand.
"\ B By Resolutlon 424 dated February 9, 2004 the Supenntendency of Sanitation Services fined the Company for r\:ot cemplying with its written

*, \\\\‘\ ! orders and tnstructlons to remit, within the establlshed term, information on the Cover,of the treatment of sewage” and *Producticn of

\ waxer process\es \ \
\ Thrs fineis bemg appealed agamst by the Company in the ?th Civil Court of Santiago (Case Frle N 1134-2004). Cirrrent status: Unfavorable

" semence, appealed against. \ \‘ Y \
Case NEAS, 178- 2006 27th Civit Court of Santiagd, Claim agalnst Resolutron 554 that applied a fine of 30 UTA for non:compliance with written

7\ 3 nnstructro of lhe SISS to provide information on expenses and costs for 2004, State: Demand presented Result: itis pr?bahle that a reduction
3

Y ' }n the fine-will be rejected \

A . .
5 Dunng 1he‘year5 Covered by these finangial statements, no other sanctions have been applied to rhe companies, their anecrors or executives.
H

‘\"a LY Yoy i\ \ ‘K \‘2 A
Lo 30 SUBSEQUENTsEVENTS \ \ i ! \ \
L ‘x ‘ \5 ‘r ‘~ 4 } M \‘ ! X i
“;A_ t‘a board meeung heid on February 28, 2007, the foﬂowmg was unamrnous!y agreed | \
4 \ ‘\ l s‘- " “; ‘l % s H : 1
H 1) To call the ordrnary shareholders meeung for April 24, 2007, at H 0C hours, at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiago,
\ 10 kn?w andﬁpronot.%nce on; the matiers reserved for an ordrnary shareho!ders meetlng E ?

2} To submit for the approva of the ordinary shareholders meeung referred to above the board's proposai (o] drstrlbute a final dividend

amountmg to ThCh$8,845, 300 equrvalent to Ch$8,8453 per share, payable on May 23, 2007. .
3) To caII an extraordinary sharehoiders meeting for April 24, 2007, to be held lmmedlately following the end of the ordinary meeting referred
to in 1) above, at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 10th floor, Santiage, to submit for the consideration of the meeting the board’s proposal
10 redyce the Company’s capital by ThCh$19 512,800 and to dlslrrhute this sum to shareholders ora rata to their shares as a charge 10
1he proposed capltfﬂ reduction, correspondrng 1o Ch$19.5128 per share. It was also agreed to propose that the board be authorized to
s;et the dategfor such paymem i i .' }
; ! i i 5

! J

H Al,‘rhe date of issue of these consolrdated financial statements, thefrnanagement of the Company and its subsidiaries is unaware of other

/ subsequeot events that might srgnrfucantly affect the financial posmon andfor results of the Company and its subsidiaries’as of December 31,
/ ! ; / H

/i
/
/

i
£
:

s

e,
e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial\Statements
For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 {In thousands Chilkan pesos, THChﬁ\. \ \ 5
A\ \
N

AN \
\
31 N\ N A\ \ \\
.~ THE ENVIRONMENT Y\

\ ) \

N
The Parent has made no disbursements on environmental prejecis during the years ZUOE\‘and\ZODS.\ \ \

\ R \\

AN

Y
The principal disbursements in projects for improving the environment made by the su s\idﬁar%s during*Z‘OOG y-2005 ?efer \(s] the{nstruclion

of sewage treatment plants, as folfows: \\ \\\ \\
™ \\ \}\ .\\ ™~

Talagante treatment plant

La Farfana treatment plant
Melipilla treatment plant

Sludge management platform 1,168,746 k

Curacavl treatment plant 772,461 962;550

£l Chamisero treatment plant 341,236 \
175,205

Biclogical drying machine - ~I
El Trebal treatment plant 136,053 39419

Sludge elevation chamber 97,305 -

Great Santiago treatment plant 52,005 -

Mapocho Limpio environmental impact study ' 54,863 -

Slugde management treatment plant 36,200 3,583

Mobil ceritrifuge 34,216 - 199
Repairment of mix sludge chambers 31,258 6,438

Valdivia de Paine treatment plant 27,723 45

Los Nogales treatment plant 22,624 -

Renewal and improvement of facilities 22,074 -

tos Trapenses treatment plant 15,871 -
Cexas-Melipilla treatment plant 9,399 .

Ista de Maipo treatment plant 8,399 -

Pomaire treatment plant 5,542

Til-Til treatment plant 5,246 -

Telemetry of Cexas and Esmeralda treatment plants 4,736 41,412

)
>
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\INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \

® Notes to the\Consolldated F inanciabh\Statements
- Far the years ended December 31 2006 and 1{105 {In thousands Chitean pesos, ThChS)
t:‘:?\ AN N

O N J2-1LONG TERMNOTES PAYABLE \ \ N\

N \ N

\
\ R ™ AN
A \Clause 14 of Decree Law 70 publlshed in the Offn&ta! Gazette' on March 30, 1988 and clause 42 of Supreme Decree 453 set the regulations

Vi

e

N, ™
0 for demandmg relmbursable flnancmg contributions for capac&y and or extensions of the corresponding service to those requesting to be
\\\ \ ~added as‘customers ar reqmre\ an expansmn of the SEI’VIEE \\ \
N \\ \ The debt for. reimbursable contributions i 3 shown in Long~term notes\payahie, for ThCh$3}\ 675,436 and ThCthS 955,941 as of December
£}

\ \ ., 2006 aﬁd\zoos respectively. N 3 ‘ . \
5, ‘. B “ E kY \ |
R i \ e \

\, \ kS EUAY ‘\ \‘\ \ \\\ Y ! \
\ kY 5 \ ~ J * \\

. 33 TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF SANITATION womcs\

Y ,. \ Y Y
0 \._ “U\nder an agreement S|gned on June \39 1998 bet\."\veen the métropohtan reglonal government and Aguas Andinas 5.A., ownership of the
5\ sannauon works constr\.\ucted or acqmred with resources of the National Reglonal Development Fund was transferred to the company. The
sassets rransferred under 1h\|s agreement, w\hmh ccmstltule contributions from third parties, are governed by Decree Law 70 issued by the Ministry

3 Df Pu\bllc Works in 1988 an\d the prowswns of clause 36 o\f the respe‘ctlve Mln\shy of Economy Law 433 of 1989,
At December 31 1998 these assets were1ncorporated mto the Cor[\pany 5 fixed assets at a nominal, value of Ch$1 for e‘ach one, as there is
a p\mhl“‘nmon on conSIderlng t\hese assets transferred by the reglonal gavernment as an investment for purposes of tariff setting, so the Company
‘.; cannot earn a return on thern and they do not represent any addmonal operating profit-generating operauons {for the Company in addition

) 10 thosegalready obtalned since they started operatnons 1 1 ! \

Furtherr‘gore the mcome co‘st benefit is not altered with respect to previbus years as the substdlary made no dishursements.
iThe maximum tariff comemplazed for this type of contribution is intended only to cover the operatmg and maintenance costs required,
Accordmg to the |nstruét|ons o{ the Superintendency of Secu\rlnes and Insurance, |n its Resolution 01489 of March 22, 2000, the estimated
technical value of these works was determined for information purposes. This now amounts to ThCh$ 1,635,088 and its depreciation, determined

1

ey
o

on the basis of its time in use, amaounts to ThCh$604,105.
The principal criteria used in the valuation of these works include earth moverment, supply pipes, drinking water and sewage chambers and

200 labor costs, all as of December 2006 The average useful life of these assets is 406 months and their remaining average useful |IfE‘ as of December

|

H

i
‘ i f
[ ; ; { { ;
I ' i i }
; i !
H :’ j/ / j )
i

2006 is 279 momhs

® ,
: i

| |

!




Significant Events

. R \ \
VOolby oL \\ Ly \ By
g‘ s\‘ | \ IR ;\ i\ 2\- \
: File No. 8235046 \ | '\x‘ AR
VO \ -
ST L \
INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIARIES \ "N Yooy \

LY \ \ .

\\ ) ,
N NN \\\ AR

INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS 5.A. AN \\ \ \ LW . \\ \\ \ \{‘\
Y '\ N \ \\ ™ \ \ N
; . s N

1. On March 1, 2006 the SVS was informed that: \ N\ \ N\ \\\ 3 \
At a board meeting of the Company held on February 28, 2006, the foilowing was unQiQu%agree\:i:‘\\ KN \E\ \ \ \\ \
a) To cancel the calling of an extraordinary shareholders' meeting, as agreed at the boa\r‘d{'neet;&helc;\on December \4,\2;D\Saq ‘1o have \

) . SO UN TN N N N Y c AN
been held on March 8, 2008, in order to renew the provisional board of the Campany. The resolulian 16 tall the 'meetmgkwa{reperted to
3 NN NN Febri N,
iera on Februgry 7. \

the Superintendency on December 14, 2005 and the correspending notifications were pubtished in\thé.Qiaria Financi
20 and 21, 2006. N .

b) To call the ordinary shareholders’ meeting for April 27, 2006, at 11 am. at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda*1398,~10th floorySantiago. The
agenda for that meeting will be the following: \‘\\:\\ \\\\ \
the annual

i. Examination of the position of the Company and of the reports of the external auditors and the approv‘al&‘om\e:v:eo\f X

report, balance sheat, and the financial statements presented by the management;
ii. The distribution of the net income for the year and distribution of dividends;
iii. The revocation of the provisional board of directors and the election of all its directors and alternate directors; T
iv The appaintment of the external auditors and credit-rating agencies, and -
v. In general, any matter of corporate interest that is not reserved for an extraordinary shareholders’ meeting.
¢} To calf an extracrdinary shareholders' mesting for April 27, 2008, 10 be held immediately following the end of the crdinary meeting referred e
1o above, at Avda. Presidente Balmacada 1398, 10th floor, Santiage, in order 1o submit for its approval the board's proposal 1o reduce
the capital of the Company, in the amount, timing and form that the meeting shall decide.

2.0n March 13, 2006 the SVS was informed that:
The Company's board meeting held on March 22 unanimously agreed the following:

a) Submit for the approval of the ordinary shareholdars meeting to be held on April 27, 2006, among other matters, the board's proposal 201
to distribute a final dividend of ThCh$5,974,400, equivalent to Ch$5.5744 per share, payable on May 23, 2006.
b) Submit for the approval of the extraordinary shareholders meeting 1o be held on Aprit 27, 2006, the board's proposal to reduce the
Company’s capital by ThCh$21,959,900 and to distribute this sum against the propose capital reduction to shareholders pro rata to their
shares, corresponding to Ch$21.9539 per share. It was also agreed to propose that the board be authorized to set the date for the payment,
which could not be later than June 30, 2006.

3. On April 5, 2006, the SVS was informed that:
The board of the Company, at its extraordinary meeting held on April 4 in Barcelona, $pain, agreed the following:

i. To authorize the sale of 67,308,616 Series A shares of Aguas Andinas S.A., equivalent to 1.1% of the tetal share capital of that company,
at a mininum price of Ch$182 per share. Following this transaction, the shareholding of inversiones Aguas Metrepolitanas S.A. in Aguas
Andinas 5.A. would reduce by 1.1 %, to retain control of that company with a 50.102% sharehelding, i.e. 3,065,744,510 Series A
shares.

i. To modify the agreement adopted by the board on March 22, 2006, in order 10 submit to the extraordinary shareholders meeting called
for April 27, 2006, a proposal to reduce capital by up to ThCh$33,609,900 through the amendment of the bylaws and the payment
in cash 1o sharehelders pro rata to their shareheldings.
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® S1gn1f1cant E\Qents N
‘\:\\.‘:\ \\ '\\ \\ \\\ .\\\ \\_
\\\ ~. 4. On April 27\2005 th\e SS was Infurr}ed that: \ \ \

NN -\ . \ A \
\ ) ., \ \ \ 5 %
\ a\j The ordinary shareh lgers meeung held on Apﬂl 27, 2006 adopxed the following resoluuons among others
~ \ \ To distribute 100% of the net income of the Company for.{he year 2005, amountlng to Ch$17,103, 980 871. As agreed by the board
\ \at the time, an interim dividend was paxd on Septe\mber 27, 2005 for an amount resta\:zd as of December 31 2005 of Ch$11,129,475,000,
\\ equwalem to 65.07% of the net mcome for the ye‘ér correspo\ndlng then 1o a dividend of Ch$10.965 per\share
\ \ Folluwmg the distribution of the |nter|m dividend mentioned, the total eamnings to be distributed amountito Ch$5,974,400,000. The
‘d|fference resultmg from the' operatlon made to calculate the dividend will be assigned 16, the account retained earnings. This means that
“\ the Company 5 dividand N°.2 WI|| amount \ro Chgs. Q?A-A‘per share, payable on May 29, 2006
\ \\ by \‘ kY ‘ \
\ *The present board of directors was revoked and the followmg persons elected for a full statu{ory period:

} \ 5 \ ‘,
\\*\\ : \ \ \ \ " a \‘-\ \

\
\

\ \\t\\{)lricto:‘.s \ \ ‘\ Alter{:ate Dlreitors \\ \,\

, oo y : L \ .
a,‘ \\ A \Angel SlmOn Gn\maldf}s \ Josep éagué Prat‘i\ \ \ \
3 '\_‘ \Alfr\ed‘o Noman Serrano\ 1 Fernando Rayon Mamn \
® v Alai Chalgneau | y L wan Ya(ur Sairafi i 1 \

i \ Joaquin Vulla‘rlno Herrera\ \ Albert Martinez Lac‘ambra {

{ Herman Chadw;ck Pmera : Ignacio Guerrero Gutiériez \. ‘

: Mati \Marcel Culle! ' Juan Tore %ivera ‘ ' i :

Jaime Ravinet de la Fuente . Rodrigo Castro Fernandez , !

. 202 Of these, the first four named were elected with the votes of the controller and the 1ast three with the votes of the minerity shareholders.
‘ i
) At the extraordinary shareholders meetlng held on April 27 2006, the followmg resolutions were adopted: i
:' -To reduce the capital of the Company ‘by amending the Fifth and First Transitory ciauses of the bylaws, introducing the text that was
; _ approved by the shareholders: ;
} pTo dlsmbute to shareholders pro rala to their shareholdings the sum of Ch333,609,900,000 agamst the approved capital reduction,
: J’ i correspondmg 1o the payment of the sum of Ch$33 6099 per share, accordmg to the mechanism approved by the meeting.
L. 15 authérize the! board 10° determine, after carrying out the formatt:es requlred by law, the date'for the payment of 1he approved capital
{ distribution, whlch could’not be later than December 31, 20086. /
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5. On May 29, 2006, the SVS was informed that:
The board meeting held on May 29, 2006, unanimously agreed the following: \ \ \ \

a) Change of Chief Executive Officer: Giovano Suazo Hermazabal leaves the posmor\ and is replaced by Alben Mamnez Lacambra
k) Mr Altbert Martinez resigns as an alternate director of the Company.
¢) The board then comprises the fcliowing members:

ARRAR) \\ \
\\ i \\\" y \\\ \

Directors Alternate Directors

Angel Simén Grimaldos (Chairman) Josep Bagué Prats

Alfredo Noman Serrano (Vice-Chairman) Fernando Raydn Martin

Alain Chaigneau Ivan Yarur Sairafi

Joaquin Villarina Herrera

Herman Chadwick Pifera Ignacio Guerrerc Gutiérrez

Mario Marcel Cullel Juan Toro Rivera

Jaime Ravinet de la Fuente Rodrigo Castro Femandez
d) The Directors” Committee was formed with the following members:

Directors Alternate Directors

Jaime Ravinet de |z Fuente Rodrigo Castro Fernandez 203

Herman Chadwick Pinera Ignacio Guerrero Gutiérrez

Alfredo Noman Serrano (Vice-presidente) Fernando Raydn Martin

@) June 15, 2006 was set for the payment of the capital reduction agreed by the extraordinary shareholders meeting held on Aprit 27, 2006.

6. On September 27, 2006, the SVS was informed that:
The board on September 27 agreed to distribute the sum of Th$14,133,000 as an interim dividend against the net income for 2006. The
Company's dividend N° 4 therefore will amount to Ch$14.133 per share and be payable from October 27, 2006,
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Aguas Andinas 5. A
The board meeting held on February 28, 2006 agreed to call the Company's ordmary sharehclders meetng for April 26, 2006, at 11 a.m. at

\\\ \
Avda Presidente Balma}eda 1398\1 Oth floor, Santiago, The age{\da for the meeting qu 1o consider manewreserved for the ordinary meeting.
Gn Aprl.l 25, 2006 the boatd recelved the resignations of the director Bernardo ESpanSi Bancalari and his alternate director Roberto Hampel

\ \

R

\ \ \

Al3ernate D:r\ectors
\

Y

A\
José Vila Bassas

Fernar}do Raydn Martin
Xavier Amords Corbella
Lluis M Puiggari Lalanza
Ramdn Fig;.leroa Go?zélez
Mario Castillo Astudillo
Jorge Bande Bruck '

L]

kY

™,
.

N\

Ih accordance with clause 32 of the Corporations Law, the total renewal of the board would be decided at the next ordinary shareholders

meelrnaxlo b, held on April 26, 2006
On Aprll 26, 2006 the Supenmendency of Securtles and Insurance was informed that the Company's new koard of directors comprised the

\

\
‘ \

\‘x \

E | |

On September 20, 2006, the Superrntendency of Sacurities and Insurance was informed that at the board meeting held on September 29,
20086, it agreed to distribute an interim dividend for the sum of ThCh$28,208,429 against the net income of 2006, The Company 5 dividend

number 43 therefore would amount to Ch$4.61 per share and be payable from Octeber 26, 2006.
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Significant Events SN

Aguas Cordillera §.A.

shareholders meetmg for April 25, 2006, at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 171}1 flocr, Ssn&ago. Y
On November 30, 2006, it informed that the extraordinary shareholders meeting of the closed £01] oratmn Comercial Qrbs ] 5.@ held on that
same date, agreed among other matters to the contribution in ownership of 137, 999 999 shares of'Aguas CO[dl"Efa‘S A\represemmg
99.9999% of the share <apital of Aguas Cordillera 5.A. \\ \\ “ ~ \\ \\\ AN
Later, on December 1, 2006, and complamenting the material infermation reported on November 30, 2008, the followwng wa{ mformed

N ~
N
a) That the extraordinary shareholders meeting of Comercial Orbi Il $.A. held on Navember 30, 2006 agr}ed among other-things to increase \\
S

the company's capital. ™~ .}\
b) The sharehaolders agreed that part of the new shares of the capital increase would be paid through the“cantribution by Aguas Andlnas \\
$.A. of 137,999,999 shares in Aguas Cordillera S.A., representing 99.9999% of the shares issued by that cumpa?m‘y i the contnbuhun was
made that same day. T \\X\
Aguas Los Dominicos 5.A, \\*\
On Februasy 28, 2006, the board of the company agreed to call the company’s ardinary shareholders meating for April 25, 2006, at 4 30 p.m:
at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, Santiago. The agenda for the meeting was to consider matters reserved for the ordinary meeting. \1"
—
Aguas Manquehue 5.A.
On February 28, 2006, the hoard of the company agreed to call the company's ordinary sharehclders meeting for April 25, 2006, at 5.00 p.m.
at Avda. Presidente Balmaceda 1398, 1710 flocr, Santiago. The agenda for the meeting was to consider matters reserved for the ordinary
meeting.
On July 14, 2006, Aguas Manguehue 5.4, informed that in accordance with a board resolution of Novernber 30, 2005, the company signed,
by public deed dated June 28, 2006, a contract expanding the sanitation concession area with the company Agricola Santa Teresa 5.A.
On Novernber 10, 2006, it informed that the exiraordinary shareholders meeting held that day had agreed the following: 205
i. The merger by incorporation of Hidraulica Manquehue Limitada into Aguas Manquehue 5.4, based on the balance sheets of these
companies as of September 30, 2006 and the experts report sent at the time to the Superintendency of Securities and Insurance.
ii. The capitalincrease of the absorbing company by Ch$9,900,000 through the issue of 4,505 new shares to be disibuted to the pariners
in the absarbed campany in the agread proportions. Consequently, the capital of Aguas Manquehue 5.A. amounts to Ch3$7,558,350,878,
divided into 233,249 comman nominative shares of equal and no par value.
iii. The amendment of clauses 50 and 10th transitory of the bylaws of Aguas Manquehue S.A,

At the close of the financiaf statements as of December 31, 2006, the Company and subsidiaries show ne cther material information.
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® Reasoned Analysrs

. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 N
N ™

‘\\ \ -
NN NN

\\. ", \\ \ .
NN ) GENERAL ASPECTS ™ AN

AN \\ \\ \\ \\\ hY

\ ‘SHARE OWNERSHIP \, N \ \

\Q \ N h \ \ \ ‘\ \ \\
\\\ \ \The\c‘apna{ of Inversiones Aguas Metrop\cll[anas 5. A\ls divided rnto 1,000,000,000 shares of no par value. A\s of December 31, 2006, our

s \\ prrncrpal shareholders are Inversiones Aguas del Gran Samrago S.A, wrrh 56.6%, and the Bank of New York {depositary bank acting on behalf
v S of the Reldert of ADRs) with 32:75% of the share capital.\ \ A\ 3

‘. ‘\\-\\ SALES \‘\-., \\\ \\ \\ \\" “\‘\ ‘\ \
YN \\\ Y \ \ \ 5 \‘\ \

o \ \ ~O\.rr sales denve marnly from the regulated servrces\we provide relaled to the production and drs‘lrrbutron of water, the collection, treatment
" ‘and drsposal of sewage and other regulated services (which |nc1ude rncome\from cut-off chargesrand re-connecting supplies, monitoring of

'\‘ »v Irqurd rndustrral wpste drscharges and fixed charges). \ \
p ':Sales rn 2006 amoun:ed 1o Ch$232, 143 milfion, ChSlZ 520 mrllron (5. 7%) more than in 2005. The net income of Inversiones Aguas

5
\ Metropplrtanas 5. A\as of December 31, 2006 was Ch$22 618 mrllro\n Chy s, 155 million {29.52 %) greater than in 2005“
3 \ N a \ A .. i
p IR \. \ \ i
Y OPERATING COSTSKAND EXPENSES \ 4 3 \
\ ‘rt \ \‘ i \\ ' \ \ !
. \ Our operatrng costs and expenses comprise the cost of salesiand administrative and sefling expenses. The most important items in the cost of
‘,, ksares are depreoatron whrch represenled 35 9% the outsourcing of certain servrces to contzactors, which represented 32.3%; and personnel,
i

twhich represemed 15. 8% in 2006 The most important items of administrative and sellrng expenses are pErsonneI which represented 46.3%;
outsourced services, whrch represemed 26.6%; and general e){penses which represemed 14.6%, in 2006.

TARIFFS ¢ j ‘
206 - , - -
0 The most important factor in determining the results of our business and our finandial situation is the tariffs set for our regulated sales and
services. As a natural menopoly, we are regu'lared by the SISS and our tariffs are set in accordance with the Sanftation Services Tariffs Law N°
' 170 of 1988, 1
j {our; tarrff ftevels are revrewed avery five years and, during that time, a‘re subject to additional adjustrents linked to polynomial of indexation
i if the accumutated change since the previous adjustment is 3 % or more, according to calculations made as a function of various inflation

rnd'ces The ad’ustments are specrfrcaﬂy applied as a function of a formula that |ncludes the Chilean consumer price index phe wholesale price
' |nc|ex for imported rndustrral goods and the wholesale price mdex for national |ndus:rral goods, all measured by the Chilegn Mational Institute
0 S of Statrstrcs Tariffs are also subject to ad]ustmem 1o reflect addrronal services prevrousry authorized by the SISS. ]
f The Rarift negotiation processes concluded in 2005 to cover the perrod 2005- 2010 The new tariffs approved by Decree 100 for Aguas Andinas
F s, A Décree 149 for Aguas Manquehue S.A., Decree 179 for Aguaé Cordillera S.A. and Decree 178 for Aguas Los Domrnr&ios S.A. of the Ministry
{7 ef [he;Economy bécame effectiva on March 1, 2005, May 18, 2005 September 30, 2005 and Seprember 30, 2005 re"specrrvely

I ' }f ’ 4; /
/7 M#}RKET RISK / ; / / /
F [-' ! ;,' / / /
/ ,/ Our Company shows arfavorable situation in terms of risk, mainly due 10 the special characteristics of the sanrtatron sector, but our business
Q/’ rs seasonal, 3ndl our operatrng results can fluctuale;from one quarter to anorher we tend'to see the greatest demand and sales during the
£ ’,;f' 4 Chrlean summer mofths (Décember 1o March} and the weakest demand and sales in the,winter (June 10 September). In general, demand for
,v".f water rs greater rn 1he warmer months than In the More temperate, ones mainly due © the additional water feeds for watering systems and
%' other.utside uses of wa\er / 1‘ /
Adverse weaiher condmons can aventually affect the optimum dehvery of sanitation services because the processes of abstracting and producing
water depend ©a targe degree on weather condruons in the water basins. Factors | like rainfall snow, sleet fain and fog), temperature, humidity,
) P “1he flow 01 sediments, river flows and lransparency, derermrne the guality and continuity of raw waler available at each sluiceway that is
"o i capabl,e o{ baing treated at the water plajn in the event of drought, we have large water reserves held in the El Yeso, Laguna Negra and Lo
i Encanade reservoirs, apart from the contingency plans we have developed, awhich enable s to reduce the evantual negative impacts that might
yd be caused by adverse weather condrtrons for cur operaticns. ,/
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Cne of the variables that most affects the result of our business and financial snuauon is capna% |nves rneru These 'twu type

INVERSIONES AGUAS METROPOLITANAS AND SUBSIDIAR!ES\

° Reasoned Analysis

for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

\

Committed investments: S
We have to agree an investment plan with the $I5$ which states the investments we have 0 rgake dunng 1he foﬂovwngd 5 yQ::rs The investment \
plan specifically reflects a commitment on our part to carry out certain projects elated 1o the m.emtenance of ceq\aln‘qual.l\t\y sty\dards and \

coverage. This investment plan is revised every five years, and Aguas Andinas can request modlf«:a@ns 1wt wheﬁn relevantj:its are\ \,

ascertained.
\\ .

o Approval dates of development plan updates of the Aguas Group: \\\‘\

« Aguas Andinas 5.A.

Greater Santiago May 23, 2006

Periphery lacations December 2005 - first half 2006
o * Aguas Cordillera 5.A.

Las Condas May 10, 2006

» Aguas Los Dominitos 5.A.

Los Dominicos May 12, 2006

o » Aguas Manquehue 5.A. 207
Manguehue May 12, 2006
Periphery tocations November 1999 - June 2001

Un-committed investments

These are investments that are not contemplated in the investment plan and which we make voluntarily to ensure the quality of our services

and to replace obsolete assets. These generally relate 10 the replacement of network infrastructure and other assets, the acquisition of water
o rights and investments in non-regulated businesses.

As required by Chilean regutations, interest on capital investments in waorks in progress is capitalized. Changes 10 our capital invesiment plan

therefore affect the interest credited in our income statement and consigned as works in progress in Fixed assets in the balance sheet,

1. COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS AND EXPLANATION OF CHANGES
Balance sheet

n The composition of the assets and liabilities is as follows:

Current assets 52,648 73,779 (28.64}

Fixed assets (net) 604,122 603,850 0.0%

L ] Other assets 388,619 416,402 667
(el R LT T
L I . . - ’ e e . - . e R
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Reasoned Ahalysis “\

®

. For the years ended December 31 2006 and 2005 \\
u,

\‘\\\ \\ \\‘ \ \\ \ N\,

" N NN
N \ . h Current assets are Chi2z, 139 million lower than rhe year before mainty due to a decrease in other current assets of Ch$20,711 million, sundry
\ NN deblors of Ch$6.,291" rrlrllson and | marketable securities of ChSI 640 million, pamaﬂy compensared by an mcrease in trade accounts receivable

\ \ of ChSS 615 millicn and, noles recervable of Ch$1,950 million. N \
0 s \ The gross fixed assets mcreased by 2. 04% (Ch3$23, SZB million) compared to the year befOre from Ch$1,154,904 10 Ch$1,178,431 million.
A The mosrrlmponant lncrease was in Bur]drngs and |nfrasrructure of Ch$15,985 mrlhon\machmery and equrr}ment of Ch$5,534 million and
\ \ \ Land of Ch$1 726 million, due\to investments being made in operatrqg equipment, and san\nanon and support infrastructure,
\The charge for depreciation at December 2006 amounts to Ch$34, 355\mr|l|on 2.01% higher than the level of 200\5 {Ch%33,679 million). This
is marnly due 10'assats that srarted aperating durrng the year in particulay the start-up of the Ta\laganle and Curacavi sewage treaiment plants,

Also because of vr(orks that have come into operatian durang the last year and were carried out in previous years, accumulated depreciation
3 mcreased by C\h$23 256 million, 4. 22% more than the prevrous year.

rlncludlng he above ef"fects fixed assets in net terms increased by 0.04% {Ch$271 million} Compared to December 2005.

\ Other  assels decreased Py Ch$27,783 mliuon the pnnsrpal changes being a rec\!ucuon in goodwill of Ch$31,771 mrllrun\and nintangible assets
k! . of Ch$1,106 rnrlllon compensated by an increase in other assels of Chisg, 632\m:!I|on 4

j  Current labilities Voo b 91,880 186,145 (50.64)
{ \
? ‘1 Long-term liabilities Y 287,721 215,072 33.78
1 s .
§ l‘ Tot_a! liabilities § . 379,601 401,217 : {5.39)
: | Minority interest 3 . 195,112 150,347 250
f i
! Shareholders’ equity ; ! ; : 470,675 502,467 i (6.33)
' T ] BLARES T OREN r -?7:-]
2081 ‘ .
" The changes in the composition of liabilities between short and leng term are mainty explained by the application of the Company's refinancing
? plan {in January 2008, Series D bonds were exchanged for Series F bonds for U.F.5,000,000, maturing |n the year 2026).
, -Current liabilities decreaset by Ch$94,265 mrE ion due to fals in bonds payable ¢f Ch$94,229 million {exchange of bonds), notes and accounts
. payable of Ch$3,343 mllllon bank borrowrngs at short term of Ch$2,640 millien, notes and accoums payable to related companies of Ch$
,' 2.3n mrlhon and mccme 1ax of Ch%$1,686 million. This was parrlaliy compensated by the increase in bank borrowings transferred fram long
! ! rerm of ChS? 708 mrllrcm and Provisions of Ch$2,008 million; {
] Long-term Irabllmes ncreased by Ch372, 650 million compared 1o 2005, due te the increase in bonds payable {Series F bonds) of Ch$79,360
" ‘p' mrllron and in Notes payable of Chis, 639 million, partly compensated by a reduction in bank borr0wrngs of Ch$13, 452 miltion.

Shareholders equny compared 0] 200/5 declined by Ch$31’792 miflion following the capital reduction of Ch$34,245, an increase in interim
dwrdends of Chs$2,713 mrlhon and the'increase in net mcome for'the year of Ch$5,155 million.

;!" f‘ i !-' "" N /f rr // / "/ /
f 4 S / ! J
vy , -
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Financial indicators \\\\\\ \

Current ratio {times) 0,57 0,407 s nh . s #4457
N, \ o NN G
Adid test (times) 0,01 AN BN .
N \\ \ BN .
[T

Debt ratio {%}

Shart-term debt (%}
Long-term dabst (%)
Financial expense coverage (times)
Inventory turnover (times})
Inventory permanence (days)

fpEotitanility;

Return on equity (average) (%) 4.65 3.31 : 40.35
Return on assets (average) (%) 2n 1.55 36.41 209
Return on operating assets {average} (%) 17.57 16.11 9.03
Earnings per share (Ch%) 22.62 17.46 2952
Dividend yield (%) 3.08 9.57 (67.84)

As of December 2006, the current ratio improved by 28.64%, mainly due to the reduction in current liabilities of 50.64% compared to 2005,
thus improving thje Company’s current ratic by 44.57%. Current liabilities declined principally due 1o bonds payable — short-term portion,
following the exchange of bonds made in January 2006.

In net terms, the debt fevel rase by 1.00% due to the fall in shareholders’ equity, partially compensated by a reduction in total liabilities.

For the calculation of the return on operating assets, the operating income is divided by the sum of fixed assets (average) and net intangible
assets (average). This ratic improved by 9.03% following the 8.61% improvement in operating income and the reduction in average fixed
and intangible assets or 0.39%.

The return on average equity shows & 40.35% increase, mainly because of the 29.52% increase in profits compared 1o the previous year and
the reduction in average equity due to the capital reduction,
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\ \ \
™
\ \}- \ N \\ \
. \ ‘\, + Statement of income b
, ~ ~
\ ncome:

\ The following table shq\ws the m‘o\st important nems of the s stalement ofi

kS N ! \ 232,143 219,623 3 .
\ 3
\\ \._ .CDSL of Sales \\ Y \ \ (9‘],5%7) \ (88,082) 399
v Admln ) selllng axpenses \ (28,019) (27.931) 0.32
LY 5 1
¢ kY Operalmg |nc0me \ ) \ 112,527, Y 103,611 8.61
S \ ! \ \\ \ \ \
3 ‘Non—operatlng (esult kY '\! \ \ (29,889)% '(31,322) (4.58)
. £y i
\ \Net |ncome for year "-__ \ iy \ 22,618 \ 17,463 29.52
1 "‘\ LA ‘ ) * b % Y .‘\ Y \
“ L \\ kY \ \ \ 1 | ! \ |
A 4 Fmanmal expensesy \ } R (l16,572) \l B|,1 16) \ {8.52)
\ k EBITDA \ \ \ \ \ 92,745 | 87,322 | 6.21
o \ L \ \ \ |
i " ‘ . '! [ 1 1
'!; ‘HEBITDA ='ir1|come before ;"ax, dep:‘e_cialinn, amortization and irnerest)'\ \ \ l,
! s L i i ' .
| B

Sales | !
lnversxones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. produced consohdatedl sales of Ch$232, M3 million in 2606, Ch$12,520 (5.7%) more than in 2005,

This variation is explained as foltlows:

2101 . : . i
Figures in millions of Ch$ of Dec-05
; ' BRChs millons i
: ;o Water f i f 10743 ; 463 104,241 475
! { Sewage ; ! ! ! 98,274 !.‘ . 423 ! 91,239 415
] ! i r .
o ¢/ Otnér Regllated Inkome 7 / 9366 } | [ a0 | 9254 42
A A / /
| ] NohReguisted ausiness / 170687 ! I 74 14,890 : 68
S T T o T el T i
';[ I,‘ : ) - - e B - e - B R o
{ /g / ! .'" /
'f f f’ Under the headlng of regulaled Services, the main variations are: /

T

; / 4 /
/ éj /J a) Water/ f/ /X ,4'! /f/ !/

‘ /
;.,ff ! ’thus covers water productlon and distribution sgrwces These show an increase of Ch$3 195 million (3. 1%} as a result of 14.3 million m3
’r,' ; 7 of greater volumes and'a lower average 1anff appl:ed The higher sales volume is explamed by a 2.B% average growth in customers and
an 1ncrease in unit consumptlon by 0.3%; whlle the lower average tariff followed the accumulated effect of indexation adjustments and
7

’
the apphcat:on of thg new tariff decree (2005 2010) ; ,’ /
// / N ,, /‘, ;', /; /_,A

/ b) Sewag’é // 4 ." / ' f

this cover/s -the ¢ollection, treatment” énd disposal sewage and interconnection of sewage systems! /These show an increase of Ch§7.035
{7. 7%) as a result of i) higher colflecn;m revenues of Chi& 283 million {C] h$45 180 in 2005) follolwmg the higher average tarifi applied and
a hngher sales volume of 11 mulhon mn3; iy higher tréatment income of Ch$2,027 million {Ch$35,811 million in 2005) due to the higher
,/average tariff and 2 larger : sales volume of 7.4 mlllicn m3, and iii) h\gher income from sewage interconnections of Ch$725 million (Ch$
2" 10,248 in 2005) due 10,2 h|gher average tariff and a greater sale$ volume of 2.6 million m3. The changes in average tariffs are explained
/}’{' by the accumu!a:e/d/effect &F indexation a/d]ustments and 1he application of the new tanff decree (2005-2010}.
i - d -

/.

\\
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\ \ \

\ \ W N \ N
¢} Other regulated income \ x \ \ \ \ \
this includes customers’ fixed charges, supply cutting off and re-connection serwce\s ‘the conlrol oi hqu|d mdustnal waste discharges an NN
provisions for non-billed consumpticn and discounts granted on repayment plans. These revenues show an lncrease of ChS‘l 12 rrulhon basicall

explained by higher income from fixed charges. \\\ \\
In the case of non-regulated services, the principal variations are: \\ \
™ \
. \ \

B
a. Sanitation services: increase of Ch$437 million, related to the growth of domicile connecucm mstallatton serwces repa|rs cahbrauons

AN
and service reguiations.
N R \ \ N
b. Non-Sanitation services: increase of Ch$51 millien in sates of taboratory services (sampling and aﬂa!ys:s ANAM);.of CthTB rmlhon \
in liquid waste treatment plant operation and treatment of organic load excesses for industry (EcoRl 8, under new: contrads! and- K\ .
1,072 million in sales or water network materials (Gestién y Servicios). Ny

Operating costs
The consolidated operating costs of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas $,A. were Ch$119,616 million, Ch$3,603 millien (3.1 I%)\n:ore than

the year before. This increase is mainly explained by the following: =
The cost of sales increased by Ch$2.515 million {3.99%) to Ch$91,597 millicn, compared 10 Ch$88.082 the previous year. This is mamry\\ .
explained by higher costs related to greater aclivity in the non-sanitation subsidiaries, higher costs due to the increase in sewage treatment *»-_,;-

coverage associated with the start-up of the Talagante and Curacavl treatment plants and an increase in personnel costs following the collective
bargaining process that took place in the second hatf of 2006.

Administrative and selling expenses declined slightly by Ch$88 million (0.32%} to Ch$28,019 million, compared to Ch$27,931 million the year
before. This was due basically to lower tariff study expenses,

Operating income

Because of the factors mentioned above, the consolidated operating income of Inversicnes Aguas Metropolitanas 5.4, for 2006 was Chi 211
112,527 million, Ch$8.916 million more than that obtained in 2005. As a percentage of net sales, the margin increased from 47.2% in 2005

to 48.5% in 2006.

Non-operating result

The consalidated non-operating result of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas 5.4, amounted to €h${29,889) million, an improvement of Ch$
1,433 million over 2005,

The principal variations are explained by an improved financial result (net) of Ch$504 million (principally the debt restructuring by the bond
issue made in early 2006), a reduced amartization of goodwilt of Ch$468 million and an improved result in net non-operating income of Ch$
143 million (basically to the gain on the sale of 1.1% of Aguas Andinas, partially offset by larger shoriages and obsolescence of assets and
greater expenses refated to discarded projects and studies). This was partially compensated by a reduced result from price-level restatements
of Ch%124 million.

Income tax
The provision for incame tax for 2006 is Ch$122 million higher than the previous year, related 10 the better pre-tax income,

Minority interest

The minority interest amounted o Ch$41,911 million in 2006 (relating to the 49.9% of Aguas Andinas not held by the Company), Ch$4,073
million (10.76%) more than in 2005, explained by the sale of the shareholding in Aguas Andinas S. A. and the increase in the net income of
that company.

Net income for the year
As a result of the factors indicated above, the net income of Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A. for 2006 amounted to Ch$22,618 million,
Ch$5,155 million greater than for 2005.
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NN \
s \‘ N \\ TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS DIRECT \ \

wy

N \
N ‘-.:\ N\ \\Net operating flow 117 809 \ 116,212 3 1.37
N \\ Net flnancmg flow (107 390) (21414 (11.55)
Y ‘\ Nt invéstmeht flow 33, 119) (11,160) (196.78)
v\ MNetcash Tow for year \ 2z, 701) (16,361) (28.75)
® Closing balinca oT cash ) ‘ 1, 2?8 24,519 (94.79)
1 £y "‘ \‘ ‘ﬁ \_\‘ Ll 1
\,\ \The operat\rng cash fiow was Ch1, 597 mrllron greater than the previOUS year the principal variaticns being the increase in the collection of

\ rtrade accounts recervable' of Ch$12,863, panly offset b‘v larger payments of income 1ax of Ch$4, 037ymiflion and value added tax of Ch$3,602
Y mlllron and m supphers and personnel of §h$2 438 mrlllon

The frnanctng cash flow déclined by Ch$1r|1 24 million compared to 2005, malnly related to larger riepayments of bank;borrowings of Ch$
\ 4B, 628 m:llron“land rhe fall r\n bonds |ssued'of Ch$25,024 mruron compensared panralty by reduced bond repayments of Th$44,892 million,
\ a reductlon in dividerd paymenrs of Ch$22 635 miflion and an increase in Joans drawn of Ch$19,445 million,

The' tnve‘strnent cash decreased by Ch$21, 950 million compared to 2095 mainly due to the reduction Ehe collection of orhler loans to related

ompanres of Ch$55, 9?9 mrllron and the acqursrtron of fixed assets of Ch$11,279 million, partially compensated by reduced other loans to
\related companres of Ch$33,619 million and an increase in th“e sale of permanent 1nvestments of Ch$12 411 million.

e

N ? 5 1 H l.
Difference between the book and economic vatues of the principal assets I
The fixed assets are shown valued in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles and regulations and the mstrucnons af the

212 superintendency of Securities and Insurance. It is therefore believed that there should not be significant differences between the economic or

o markel value and the book value of the assets, 1aking into account also that stated in Note 2 k) of the financial statements at Decemnber 31,
f 2006.
! jHowever, the subsrdrary Aguas Andinas $.A. lhas seventy plots of land recorded that were transferred to it gratuitously by the Chilean Treasury

and are booked al Chs. There are also frxed assets with an exhausted accounung useful life, which are shown at Ch§t, I',!:rul which are still

{ {in operation. {

i There are atsoflransfe}rs constituting third-party contrrbuuonjs covered by Decree Law 70 of the Ministry of Public Wor}:s of 1988 and the
prOVLSIOﬂS of clause 35 of the respective regulations (Ministry of Economy Decree 453 of 1989) which are explained in Note 32.

0 ',r" The Company has vvarer rights to various'natural sources mclucimg Laguna Megra, Laguna Lo Encana?o and Quebrada de’ Ramén, These rights

f were acqurred graturtousiy and no valug has been assigned | to rhem in the accounts. /
'The producuon of groundwater flows are fed by various wells located in the Metropolitan Region, far which Aguas Andinas 5.A, has the water
;’ ; ng}\ts concess:ons ihat were ‘granted l]to it gratuitously by the Water Authorrty,as part of the Ministry of Public Works.

ff / - summary and 2s indicated above -the subsidiaries have no significant drfferences between the econornrc or market value and the book value
Fa | IIS assets except the items mentroned in the precedrng paragraphs. The prlncrpal assets of tHe Company relate :o sanitation infrastructure

£ ," works whrch have an exclusive use and are shown in accordance with generally accepted accaunting principles in Chrie
; / 1' ., / / H / J ;
0 ', f MARKEI‘ ANALYSIS 7/ / / / / / /
: / ,-'f i/ / / j
4y The Company shows no change in the market | m which it pamcrpares as, due to the na:ure of its services and current legislation, it has no
,/ ¢ competition in rrs congession area. ]/ /’ 7 /

e Aguas Andrnas S A. curremly has & 100% coverage in water, 98.3% in sewage services and close to 70%, rn sewage treatment.

- - .
a4 Aguas Cordiéra S’A has a 100% coverage in warer and 98.5% in sewage services,
S S Aguas Domrnrcos 5.A has a99.9% coverage in water and 97.3% in sewage services.
0 ’/ Aguas Manguehue S.A. has a 100% coverage in water and 99.4% in sewage services. ]
y rd /1/ Vs /
r
- iy V' /
E s 7
S e s - 7
/; s y L y.
A // ,‘/ o .
e e - s 4
el & I
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Water 477,394 \\\463 070 \\\

Sewage collection 471,328 \ 460 3 19\.

Sewage treatment & disposal 407,255 399 859 1 B%

Sewage interconnection services 112,433 109, 793 \ 24%
Customers (*}

Water 1,550,008 1,502,634 32% at

Sewage collection 1,520,662 1,474,391 3.1%

(*) Relates to individuals or entities whe receive sanitation services associated with water of sewage.

FINANCIAL ASPECTS

Currency risks: our revenues are largely linked 10 the local currency. Cur debt therefore is denominated mainly in that same currency so we 213
have ne significant debt in foreign currency.

Interest rates: As of December 31, 7006, Aguas Andinas had 80% of its consolidated debn at fixed rates and 20% at variable rates. The fixed-
rate debt is comprised of bonds payable (80%), local bank loans {7%) and reimbursable finandial contributions {13%), while the variable-rate
debt is with local banks

As of December 31. 2005, 79% of the Aguas Andinas’ consolidated debt was at fixed rates and 21% at variable rates. The fixed-rate debt
comprised bands payable (82%), bank loans (8%) and reimbursable financial contributions {10%). The variable-rate debt was all with local
banks.

The Company follows & palicy of monitoring and managing interest rates in order to optimize financing costs and is constantly evaluating the
hedging instruments available in the financial market,

This favorable situation has led the credit-rating agencies 1o assign to the Company a cradit rating of AA. In the case of the shares, Feller Rate
granted us a rating of First class Level 3, while Humphreys gave a rating of First class Level 3.

For the subsidiary Aguas Andinas S.A., the credit-raling agencies have assigned a ¢redit rating of AA+ 1o its long-term debt. In the case of the
shares, Felier Rate granted a rating of First class Level 3, while Humphreys gave a rating of First class Level 1.
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Mr. Alberto Etchegaray de la Cerda r e '
Superintendent of Securities and Insurance e e

Santiago
@
Ref.: MATERIAL INFORMATION
Dear Sir,
®
In relation with material information furnished to this Superintendency on February 28,
2007, notifying the call of the ordinary sharcholders meeting of the Company for April 24, 2007,
the following are the matters that will be submitted for the approval of the meeting above
mentioned:
®
1. Approval of Company’s Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Audited Financial Statements, and
Report of the External Auditors for the business period ended December 31, 2006.
2. Approval of the distribution of Profits and Dividends.
® 3. Election of Board of Directors.
4. Appointment of the External Auditors.
5. Appointment of Rating Agencies.
6. Board of Directors’ remuneration.
® 7. The Directors’ Committee’s remuneration and approval of its budget for the year 2006.
8. Operations referred to in article 44 of Law N°18,046 (“Law of Corporations of Chile”).
9. - Discussion of any other matters related to the Company pertinent to the shareholders’
meeting, in accordance with the law and the Company’s by-laws.
®

: p.p. Joaquin Villarino Herrera
® Secretary of the Board
Inversiones Aguas Metropolitanas S.A.

END




